
AITKIN COUNTY BOARD
Aw

May 12,2020

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 12th day of May, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. at
the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Commissioner J. Mark
Wedel, County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr.
Attending via Webex: Board Chair William Pratt, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund,
Donald Niemi, and Anne Marcotte.

Motion made by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all voting yes to approve the May 12, 2020 amended agenda. ltem 2.5 - Sheriff Guida -
Approve MutualAid Agreement and ltem 5.5 - Kirk Peysar - County Fair Board
Discussion were added to the agenda.

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows. A) Correspondence File
April 28, 2020 to May 1 1, 2020; B) Approve April 28, 2020 County Board Minutes; C)
Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $672,861.49; Approve Commissioner Vouchers:
General Fund $66,808.09, Road & Bridge $67,622.18, Health & Human Services
$3,487.03, Trust $12,651.78, Forest Development $6,539.92, Capital Project $37.04,
Long Lake Conservation Center $4,001.78, Parks $51,699.29, for a total of $212,847.11;
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Contegrity $103,479.41; F) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections: General Fund $3,763.62, Health & Human Services $190.35,
State $43,977.62, Long Lake Conservation Center $90.50, for a total of $48,022.09; G)
Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Payroll Flex $1,354.16; H) Approve
ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Tax Refund $2,700.00; l) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan: General Fund $6,128.89, Reserves Fund $3,160.00,
Road & Bridge $180.00, Health & Human Services $2,162.50, Long Lake Conservation
Center $29.99, Parks $213.73, for a total of $11 ,875.11; J) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Medical FSA $622.27; K) Adopt Resolution: Search &
Rescue Donation - City of Hill City.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members voted to approve Resolution for Search & Rescue
Donation - City of Hill City

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

City of Hill City $500.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

City of Hill City Aitkin County Search & Rescue

Gallto Order

Approved Agenda

Citizens'Public
Gomment

Consent Agenda

Resolution
#20200512-054
Search & Rescue
Donation - Gity of
Hill City

Page 1 of 3



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 12,2020

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voted to approve MutualAid Agreement.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve to Remove Penalty Fee and Charge Additional Monies
Down for First Timber Sale Extensions.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve to Grant Authority to Land Commissioner to Grant
Second Timber Sale Extensions.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve Equipment Purchase - Mechanic Service Vehicle -
Ford F550.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voted to approve Equipment Purchase - Mechanic Service Vehicle -
Service Body with Hoist and Air Compressor.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve to Authorize to sell Unit #465.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all members voted to adopt resolution - Award Contract No. 20204;

WHEREAS, contract No. 20204 is for construction of s.A.p 001-603-018, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 4,
2020 with a total of four bids received, and

WHEREAS, Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd LLC, Brainerd, MN
was the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of $3,608,b44.44.

BE IT RESOLVED that Anderson Brothers Construction Com n of

MutualAid
Agreement

Remove Penalty
Fee and Charge
Add'l Monies
Down for First
Timber Sale
Extensions

Grant Authority to
Land
Commissioner to
Grant Second
Timber Sale
Extensions

Equipment
Purchase -
Mechanic Service
Vehicle - Ford
F550

Equipment
Purchase -
Service Body with
Hoist and Air
Gompressor

Authorize to Sell
Unit #465

Resolution
#20200512-055
Award Gontract
No.20204

Page 2 of 3



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 12,2020
Brainerd LLC is awarded Contract No 20204

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the
Aitkin County Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on
behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon presentation of proper contract
documents.

Motion by Commissione;" Westeriund, secorided by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members present voted to approve Engineering Services - Mille Lacs East ATV Trail.

Kirk Paysar, County Auditor discussed the County Fair Board's Cancellation of the County
Fair

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
o Website ADA Accessibility in Place
o Senate CARES Act Proposal
o Working on "re-opening" Plan
o LLCC Furloughs
o AMC Blue Ribbon Committee
r Working on Procurement Policy & General Operations
o Property Taxes
o Karla White to attend next nreeting with jail update

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voted to approve Change Order.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - County Engineer Reappointment;

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statue 163.07 , requires that all of the County Engineers in
Minnesota serve four-year terms.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that John Welle is hereby appointed County Engineer
of Aitkin County for a four-year term commencing January 1, 2021, pursuant to the
provisions of Minnesota Statute, Section 163.07.

The Board discussed:AMC, East Central Regional Library, MN Rural Caucus, Aitkin
Airport Commission, McGregor Airport Commission, HHS Advisory.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 10:45 a.m. until Tuesday, May 26,2020 at
the Aitkin Government Center.

William Pratt, Board Chair Jessica Seibert
Aitkin Co Board of Commissioners Administrator

Engineering
Services - Mille
Lacs East ATV
Trail

Gancellation of
Gounty Fair

County
Administrator
Updates

Change Order

Resolution
#20200512-056
Gounty Engineer
Reappointment

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 3 of 3



ii?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: st26t2o2o

Title of ltem: Etectronic funds transfers

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Electronic funds transfers thru 0511812020

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhr's budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru May 18,2020 Board MeetingMay26,2020

Date Amount Reason

s/4/20
s/s/20
s/6/20
s/7/2o
s/7/20
s/8/20
s/8/20
s/8/20
s/8/20

5/Ltl20
s/L3/20
s/14/20
s/Ls/20
s/7s/20
s/t5/20
s/Ls/20
s/tsl20

S126.89 Manual Abstract

S209.65 Manual Abstract

552,487 .77 Manual Abstract

538.00 ManualAbstract

SSOO.OO Manual Abstract

529,67 5.44 Ma nua I Abstract

54,479.46 Auditor Warrants

$3,383.84 Auditor Warrants

$550,890.77 Payroll Abstract

S1,821.00 Manual Abstract

5L,L43.O2 Ma n ua I Abstract

54,375.96 Manual Abstract

533,7 26.36 Com missio ner Wa rra nts

57 L5.23 Auditor Warrants

532,18!.43 Auditor Wa rra nts

573,062.97 Auditor Warrants

S120.00 Manual Abstract

5728,737.79



3o
LAHl
5/13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

8:52AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

Page Break By: I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page BreakbyDept

I



LAHl
5/13/20 8:52AM

L General Fund

44

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Central Services

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AI.]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9261 RTvision, Inc.
or- 044- 000- 0000- 6231

or- 044- 000- 0000- 623 1

9261. RTvision, Inc.

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Accr Amount

2,757.O7

424.36

3,181.43

3,181.43

3,181.43

Timecard- Basic Support,/Maint 2020- 101010
o5/o1/2020 04/30/2021

Time off Request Support/Maint 2O2O- tOtO I
06/01/2020 05/31/2021

2 Transactions

L Vendors

SeMces, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

N

N

44 Central Services

General Fund1

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/13/20 8:52AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

3O7 DEPT

1010 City Of Attlin
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

1010 City Of Aitkin

307 DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

R8E Capital Infrastructure

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AIJDIIOR'S VOUCI{ERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

29,000.oo
29,OOO.OO

29,OOO.OO

29,OOO.OO

321A1.43

Engineering Costs 001- 641- 002 4102
1 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrasructure

Road & Bridge

2 Vendors

Professional Services

1 Trensacdons

I Transacdons

N

3

1 Vendors

3 TransactioDs

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/'t3/20

Aitkin County
8:52AM

Recap by Fund Fund

AllFtrnds

Audit List for Board AI,'DITOR'S VOUCIIERS ENTRIES
Page 4

1

3

AMOTJNT

3,181.43
29,OOO.OO

32,181.43

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 I 0- 20 19 Integrated Financial Sysrems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/12/20 2:51PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 1

6*\l-=fo.x a. Drrsr-1 Tor<



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/12/20 2:51PM

I General Fund

Vendor Nartqe
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
1 01- 042- 000- 0000, 5840

2 01- 042- 000- 0000- s840
3 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

4 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

5 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

6 01- 090- 000- 0000- s840

7 01- 100- 000- 0000- 5840

8 0L-252-252- 0000- 5872

9 0l- 252- 252- 0000- 5872

10 0l-252- 252-0000- 5872

11 0l- 252- 252- 0000- 5885

12 0l- 2s2- 252- 0000- 5885

1 3 0I- 252- 252- 0000- 5885

89991 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

m
'::T 

IHTEGNAffI'
Ell t$r,urcrlt sYrTurrs

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

1 Vendors 13 Transactions

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Rp! Warrant Description
Service DatesAccr Amount

12.47
0.'l 3

o.77
0.1 3

0.13
o.64

101 .37

36.80
66.59
97.55
11.14

7.30
11.98

347.40

Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr

r3s84 O4/rO/2020
13592 O4/|O/2O2O

1369r O4/2O/2O2O

r3793 04/28/2020
13794 O4/28/2O2O

13618 04/14/2O2O
13480 O4/Or/2O2O

1,3499 O4/O2/2020
13578 04/rO/2O2O
r36st 04/16/2o2o
13499 O4/O2/2O2O

r3s78 O4/rO/2020
t36st 04/16/2020

1 3 Transactions

347.40 General Fund

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



Aitkin County
ffi

l::r tififflSATlD
tsil rtu,urcrrrr SYsTEt"u

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

KMRl
5/12/20 2:51PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
14 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

15 03- 000- 000- 0000- 58s5

1 6 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

17 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

1 B 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

1 9 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

20 03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
21 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

22 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

23 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

24 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

25 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

26 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

27 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

28 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

29 03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

40 03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
89991 Bremer Bank

3 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board AI.'DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Rpt Warrant Description
Service DatesAccr Amount

1.93
3.86
6.88
1.93
1.93
1.93

3.44
3.44
1.93
1.93
1.93
3.86
3.44
1.93

10.31

3.86
252.23
306.76

Receipt Nbr 13530 04/06/2020
Receipt Nbr 13580 O4/|O/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 13580 O4/IO/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13610 04/13/2020
Receipt Nbr 13611 04/73/2020
Receipt Nbr 13621 O4/I4/2O20
Receipt Nbr 13679 O4/I7/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 13679 O4/L7/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13694 O4/20/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13696 04/20/2020
Receipt Nbr 13732 04/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 13754 O4/24/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13754 O4/24/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13757 04/24/2020
Receipt Nbr 13822 O4/3O/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13822 04/30/2020
Diesel Tax: April 2020

'l 7 Transactions

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

306.76 Road & Bridge I Vendors 17 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/12/20 2:51PM

lL Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
30 11- 939- 000- 0000- 5840
31 11- 939- 000- 0000- s840

32 11- 939- 000- 0000- 5840

33 11- 939- 000- 0000- 5840
89991 BremerBank

11 Fund Total:

RBT

Audit List for Board AITDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Receipt Nbr 13498 O4/O2/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 13709 O4/2I/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1567 04/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 1567 04/28/2020

4 Transactions

Accr Amount

6.43
4.92
o.32

19.49
31.16

N

N

N

N

31 .16 Forest Development

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/12/20

2I Parks

Aitkin County

Receipt Nbr 1s39 04/07/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1 544 O4/O7 /2020
Receipt Nbr 1545 O4/O8/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 1557 O4/I7/2020
Receipt Nbr 1559 04/2r/2020
Receipt Nbr 1563 04/27/2020

6 Transactions

Parks

4 Vendors

ffi
[:T lNT[{]ftATfO
tsll Rx,txgrtsYsrEMt

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors 6 Transactions

40 Transactions

2:51PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
34 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

35 2r-s20- 000-0000- 5510

36 2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

37 2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

38 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

39 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
89991 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Bpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descrintion
Service DatesAccr Amount

3.86
3.86
2.89
3.86
6.43
9.O1

29.91

N

N

N

N

N

N

29.91

715.23

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/12120 2:51PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 6

Fund AMOLINT

'l 347.40
3 306.76

11 31 .16

21 29.91

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Forest Development
Parks

71s.23 Total Approved by,All Funds

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/18/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

12:46PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

Page Break By: I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

I



TAHl
5/18/20 12:46PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

3O7 DEPT

9237 DESIGN ELECTRIC, INC
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

923I DESIGNELECTRIC, INC

307 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
m

l?:l lf,lT[t]flAffD
tsll Fril,rHclirs$Tsrr

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

&p! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Road & Bridge

1 Vendors

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

110,702.43
110,702.83

1 10,702.83

1 '1 0,702.83

11o,702.A3

R&B Capital Infrasmucture

Contract Partial Payment #1 20196

1 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrastructure

Contract Payments

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

1 Vendors

I Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/18/20 12:46PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 3

Fund

3

All Funds

AMOIJNT

110,702.43

11o,7o2.43

Name

Road & Bridge

Total Approved by,

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



t
LAHl
5/12/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page Break By: 1 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

7:59AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Page 1

I
2

3

4

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

l5 TNTCGSATID
E:l FtH HClAtSYtTtfit

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
0l- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitlin Independent Age

1 DEPT TotAI:

40 DEPT

86222

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Synopsis 3/24/20

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1

Accr Alqquut

101 .25
101.25

2 Vendors

Treasurer

Tax statements/Valuation Not INV 04630994
Tax statements/Valuation Not INV 04630994
Tax statements/Valuation Not INV 04630994

3 Transactions

Date Stamp 1079233- 0

Printing, Publishing & Adv

1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

4 Transactions

Postage

Services, Labor, Contracts
Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

4 Transactions

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

772406

1 Vendors

to79470- O

1079676- O

to79757- O

N

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

1'O1 .25 Commissioners

Auditor

97.4A
97.44

Unorg Town Assessment notice 7733L4
'1 Transactions

N

86222

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0l- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPT Total:

DEPT

208

208

16.25
11.40
16.63
44.24

Office supplies
AVE Label, mail
1099 forms

N

N

N

141 16 Auditor

42
American Solutions For Business
0l- o42- 000- 0000- 6205

or- 042- 000- 0000- 6231

or- o42- 000- 0000- 6405

American Solutions For Business

4,788.O0
4,29A.98
1,439.81

10,526.79

N

N

N

86235 The Office Shop Inc
ot- o42- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

42 DEPT Total:

DEPT

208

1 Transactions

10,600.91 Treasurer 2 Vendors

Assessor

4,788.OO Tax statements/Valuation Not INV 04630994

4,298.98 Tax statements/Valuation Not INV 04630994

1,526.49 Tax statements^aluation Not INV 04630994

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

7 4.12
7 4.12

N

American Solutions For Business
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6230

N

N

N

43



tAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi
er lrrronrrro
E:l FtlrAHctAL sYsTErfis

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
208 American Solutions For Business

10452 AT&T Mobility
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6302

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

DEPT Total:

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

3 Transactions

43

44

Amount
10,613.47

499.34
499.34

35.98
35.98

11 ,14A.79

17.06
17.06

9.60
9.60

Wireless biII

Wrench, jack

Assessor

Central Services

Hot spot for Sally

disinfectant sprayers

Data overages

287250r62t87
1 Transactions

rs72700
1 Transactions

3 Vendors

287298525602

1 Transactions

3604141
'1 Transactions

73938

Telephone

Car Maintenance

5 Transactions

COVID Related Expenditwes N

COVID Related Fxpenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures N

COVID Related Expenditures N

5 Transactions

N

N

N

N

DEPT

IO4s2

10452

AT&T Mobility
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
AT&T Mobility

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

15226 Data Activation Center
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

15226 Data Activation Center

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

86235 The Office Shop Inc

44 DEPT Total:

DEPT

ro4s2 AT&T Mobility
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

1 Transactions

Battery pump r572236
1 Transactions

29.98
29.98

DGI Webcam 1,079241,- O

1 Transactions

84.08 Central Services 5 Vendors

Information Technologies

39.75 Mobile Data Plan 287279507473

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

10.45
10.45

16.99
16.99

49

Programming,Services,Contracts N



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Amount

ffi
?!T INTEGAAITD
Ell rrx,tncnrfrrrE'i$

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L0452 AT&T Mobility
Accr

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

88880 Datacomm Computers & Nenivorks Inc

10930 TidholmProductions
01- 049- 000- 0000- 640s

10930 Tidholm Productions

49 DEPTTotal:

53 DEPT

I 2808

38.75

52.50
52.50

Panduit CatSE Jack

69.95
69.95

Business cards

161.2o InformationTechnologies

400.00
400.oo

Human Resources

Accountant job eval

4OO.OO Human Resources

559.50
559.50

Elections

Notice of filings

Service Dates
'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

t2637

1238 8955

3 Vendors

202017r90
'l Transactions

1 Vendors

1040210
1 Transactions

A300tc01206I
'1 Transactions

2 Vendors

3845839
'1 Transactions

r2289I20203

Computer Supplies & Software N

Office Supplies (Non Computer) Y

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts N

I Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

12808

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6231

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.

53 DEPT TOTAI:

60 DEFT

86222

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230

Aitkin Independent Age
N

N

1 1051 Department of Human Services
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6231

11051 Department of Human Services

60 DEPT TOTAI:

90 DEPT

9219

107.32
107.32

666,82

329.OO

329.OO

Mailing Services

Elections

Attorney

MN Larvyer Subscription
9219

Minnesota Lawyer
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406
Minnesota Lawyer

9489 Redwood Todcology Laboratory, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

N

26.68 Testing for pretrial defendant 6

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

I General Fund

88628

1,754

1754

2340

2340

3950

3950

110 DEPT Total:

DEPT

ro452 AT&T Mobility
01- 120- 000- 0000- 62s0
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility10452

10981 Bakken/Glen A.J.

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350
10981 Bakken/Glen A.J.

Aitkin County
K

l:ll INTKJ*ATII
ts;l nlr+trcnr strfr$rts

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account,/Formula Accr
9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

90 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 110- 000,0000- 6422

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

26.68

355.68

152.72
152.72

648.85
648.85

Attorney

Courthouse Maintenance

Cleaning supplies

Garbage service

Misc Maint items

New Addition
CH Bldg Coordinator
Glarco

Old County Garage

Courthouse
lA Tool Building

Wireless
Wireless

Drive vet van Mpls

'l Transactions

2 Vendors

3597498

1 Transactions

130006

1 Transactions

r573071
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

Garbage

Repair & Maintenance

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

9 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

N

N

N

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 625s
Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6590
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Public Utilities
01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 s4

Public Utilities

48.43
4a.43

3,596,14
120.43
1 59.33

30.76
25.38

333,11
4,265.15 6 Transactions

2 Transactions

02000005 1 1001

02000s0109016
0200050186004

0200050202003
0300000509007
0300050188007

4 Vendors

287270s39s60
28729858s696

3/ro/2o

N

N

N

N

N

N

L20

5,1 'l 5,'l 5 Courthouse Maintenance

Service Officer

60.06
11.44
71.54

50.00
50.oo

N

N

Y

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
G

ElI IIfIEGRATTI'
H;l rtruwcurr5vglflrt

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Per Diem Y

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

15126 Timinski/Matt
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

15126 Timinski,/Matt

&pt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Drive Vet Van St Cloud

Vet van cell phone

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6097

6097

3 518

3 518

9255

925s

9063

9063

Verizon Wireless
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230
Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The

witt/Warren
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350
Witt/Warren

Workmandeff
01- 120- 000- 0000,6350
Workman4eff

Accr Amount

50.00
so.oo

12.4O
12.4O

100.oo
100.oo

50.00
50.oo

50.00
50.00

384.34

105.00
105,OO

105.00
105.OO

105.00
105.OO

105.00
105.OO

I/4 page display ad

Drive vet van St Cloud

Drive vet van Mpls

Service Officer

Housing & Redevelopment

HRA Board Meetings

HRA Board Meetings

HRA Board Meetings

HRA Board meetings

JanlFeb/Mar
1 Transactions

.lan,/Feb,/Mar
1 Transactions

Jan'/Feb/Mar
1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Per Diem

Per Diem

8 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

3/s/20
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

41658

1 Transactions

3/2s/20
1 Transactions

3/76/20
'l Transactions

7 Vendors

JanlFeb/Mar
'1 Transactions

88069036400001 Telephone N

N

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

t2L

LzO DEPTTotal:

DEPT

11113 Anderson/Edward
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350
Anderson/Edward11113

15266 EmanueVlaura
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350

15266 EmanueVlaura

15271 Kullhem,4olynn
01- 121- 000- 0000- 63s0

I527L Kullhem,4olynn

10017 Tveit/Galen
01- 121- 000- 0000- 63s0

10017 Tveit/Galen

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

I'?:I INTIGAATED
ts;l Et{^NC[ALSYrrui'iI

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Per Diem

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Conftacts, Programm Y

1 Transactions

Autopsies- - Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

Transportation For Autoposy N

2 Transactions

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) N

Wrecker Service

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

11355 Willianslhleen E

01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350
11355 Williamslhleen E

I2I DEPT Total:

t22 DEPT

13066 Hargrave/Bryan
0r- r22- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

Rp!
Amount

105.00
105,OO

1.750.OO

450.OO
4so,oo

1,925.oo Coroner

813.84
813.84

135.00
135.00

716.67
716.67

Warrant Description
Service Dates

HRA Board meetings

Planning & Zoning

5 days @ $350/day
05/04/2020

transport to RCME

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

525.oo Housing & Redevelopment

JanlFeb/Mar
1 Transactions

5 Vendors

04- 28- 20
'l Transactions

Y

r22

t23

13066 Hargrave/Bryan

DEPT Total:

DEPT

3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260
Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Rowe Funeral Home & Cremation Servs, I
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6330
Rowe Funeral Home & Cremation Servs, I

1,750.OO

05/oa/2020
1 Transactions

1,75o.oo Planning & Zoning 1 Vendors

Coroner

1,475.OO
1,475.OO

ME 20- 0862, Medex 027310 O3/29/2O2O

1 Transactions3987

4205

4205

I23 DEPT Total:

200 DEPT

50

50

9138

9138

9203

9203

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s9
ASAP Towing

AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 62s0
AT&T Mobility

2 Vendors

Enforcement

20-0770 repair damaged auto 12093
'1 Transactions

tov,t #222 squad to Ti]e Barn 7462

1 Transactions

deputy cell/BWC phones 287297906116

1 Transactions

Y

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m

ElT INTIGGJTTI{,
E;l rtx*xcr,usvsrrm'

Page 8

Account/Formula Desripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) N

Office Supplies

Gun Permit Expenses

Wrecker Service

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

1s239 AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

12445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

12445 BrandlChevrolet, Buick cMC

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

epr Warrant Description
Service Dates

squad PCs

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6121

6121

11913

11913

12553

12553

12110

12110

4681

Identisys
01- 200- 039,0000- 6425
Identisys

JT Repair & Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

JT Repair & Towing

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

Streichers
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

Accr Amount

644.O2
644.O2

68.98
68.98

1,156.27
1,156.27

164.95
'l 64.9s

2.38
2.34

108.42
10a.42

200.00
200.oo

631.94
631.94

250.O0
250.OO

#222 melting wires, alignment

SHRF- adhesive cleaner

admin copier lease

laminate

pull #208 out of field

4 tires, oil change#ZI7

2872584954t9
1 Transactions

401 5 7680

1 Transactions

324360
1 Transactions

2 1 383687
'1 Transactions

1 s 73003

1 Transactions

485016
'1 Transactions

20- 0824 flee

1 Transactions

631.94

1 Transactions

r1426924

N

N

Nkey

N

N

N

Y

N

strip old #219 before donate 23I
1 Transactions

23.97 Sentry safety lock right hand

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Deputy Supplies



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

T?:I INTICRAffO
EI rtx,rnctrtsYsTutt

Page I

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4681 Streichers

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

l-3934 The Tire Barn

200 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9203 AT&T Mobility
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

RpI Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

23.97

81.69
18.00
47.69
62.08

148.66

61 .69
47.69

467.50

5,383.94

Service Dates
1 Transactions

oil change, rotate #219 32209

#208 rotate tires, clean mud
oil change #2O2 for #223
oll change #222
oxrygen sensor unmarked
oil change, rotate #216
oil change #2 1 I

Enforcement

Boat & Water

#208 cell phone

Boat & Water

ATV

#208 PC air card

52235
52414
52428
5247I
52491
52524
52543

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

202

1 Transactions

chain, eye bolts, washers, nut 1575105

1 Transactions

Boat & Water

7 Transactions

0200063 I I 9006

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

2872s849s419

14 Vendors

2872979061,16 Telephone

Office Supplies

Utilities

Telephone

20 Transactions

3 Transactions

9203

2340

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 6405

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
125.75
125.75

25.49
25.49

198.73

47.49
47.49

33.1 8
33.18

N

N

N

3950 Public Utilities
or- 202- 000- 0000- 62 s4

3950 Public Utilities

2OZ DEPT Total:

2O4 DEPT

1s239 AT&T Mobility
oI- 204- 000- 0000- 62 50

15239 AT&T Mobility

2O4 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

14005 American Tower Corporation

1 Transactions

33.i 8 ATV

Corrections

N

252

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

I Vendors L Transactions



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

?!T INTSGfi',TID
Eil mriilcl^rgfiTEltl

Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Telephone

Prisoner Welfare

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Kitchen Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name Rpt
No, Account/Formula Accr

o1- 2s2- 000- 0000- 623 r
14005 American Tower Corporation

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Jacobson tower lease

Bottles
Cleaning supplies
janitorial supplies

buckleless belts (3)

dish detergent

stain, paint
tower fan

May Healthcare Services

May add'I nurse services

407172781

359374r
3s97498
3604t62

3 Transactions

015503158

1 Transactions

603856694
'l Transactions

r571944
r575764

2 Transactions

4792

4792

2 Transactions

853408

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

356.44
3s6.44

9203

9203

163

163

88628

AT&T Mobility
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62s0
AT&T Mobility

Charter Communications
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

Charter Communications

97 .14
97.14

184.s3
184.53

194.48
194.48

4.14
241 .47

25.20
270.81

106.52
106.52

273.76
273.76

49.98
32.99
42.97

7,518.48
2,250.OO
9,768.48

1 Transactions

dispatch, xport cell phones 287297906116

1 Transactions

inmate cable 6081042820

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

88628

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01,- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

1775 Galls LLC

0L- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
L775 Galls LLC

2186 Hillyard Inc
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6420

2186 Hillyard Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6s90
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

13691 MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

13691 MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 623r

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

N

N

N

N

N

Medical Expenses & Supplies
Medical Expenses & Supplies

Inmat, 6

Inmat, 6

May elevator service
1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) N



Aitkin County
G;:r r*TEcn*T[D

tsll nrmct,tr$EftruLAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

1 General Fund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

3950 Public Utilities
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6254
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

07- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

9295 Reinhart Foodservice
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 641 8

Reinhaft Foodservice9295

252 DEPTTotal:

253 DEPT

I s239

Amount

10.40
19.40
29.80

7 4.61

5,382.35
853.30

6,310.26

818.93
1,152.19
1,971.12

19,646.31

32.98
32.98

51 .98
51.98

Warrant Description
Service Dates

grocerres
groceries

groceries
groceries

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

100024201 14009

100024201 2 1008

Groceries

Groceries

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utiliries & Heating

Groceries

Groceries

20 Transactions

Telephone

Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

N

N

2 Transactions

Sheriff Emerg Storage Garage 0200000507004
NewJail 2 0300000511002
NewJail 0300000512016

3 Transactions

N

N

N

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

STS air card

2 blinds

8'pine x 5

steel stik epoxy
6 pc spiral screw extract
tap metric drill
heavy duty drill bit
paint brush, paint
poly sheet

hvy duty stapler, staples

220445
226663

2 Transactions

L2 Vendors

2872584954r9
1 Transactions

8115615

1 Transactions

2004- 003767

1 Transactions

r57to70
L57rO97
t57t24r
1 571299

1s728r4
1 575 165

T575I7I

Y

Y

1 5239

AT&T MobiDty
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 62s0
AT&T Mobility

N

N

N

13725 BeartoothTrue Value
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

13725 BeartoothTrueValue

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01, 2s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 253- 000- 0000- 640s
0l- 253- 000- 0000- 640s

19.45
19.45

6.49
18.19
5.99

24.99
27.97
33.98
32.47

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

l" General Fund

Aitkin County

-

?!l IHTI$RI{IID
tsil rnuncr,usrsrEAt{

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Operating Supplies N

RpI

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

253 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
0l- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

280 DEPT Total;

391 DEPT

1 3146

Accr Amount
8.38

158.46

Warrant Description
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

sheet pkg, teflon 1575338

8 Transactions

20.24

43.27
3.1 6

13.6',I

80.28

262.87 Sentence to serve

Emergency Management

4 Vendors

1573139
r573317
1 573928
r57428r

4 Transactions

1 Vendors

0108156- rN

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

1 Vendors

11 Transactions

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment
Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment
Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts N

1 Transactions

HistoricalSocietyAppropriations N

I Transactions

Ag Society Appropriations
Ag Society Capital Improvements

tac trailer screws, hooks
tac uailer padlock, tie- down
tac trailer straps
tac trailer hooks

N

N

N

N

The Retrofit Companies, Inc
01- 391- 000- 0000- 623 I
The Retrofit Companies, Inc

80,28 Emergency Management

Solid Waste

E- Waste Recycling
13146

499.47
499.47

9,250.00
9,250.OO

5,000.00
5,000.00

10,ooo.o0

391 DEPT Total:

500 DEPT

90

90

Aitkin Co Historical Society
01- 500- 501- 0000- 6801

Aitkin Co Historical Society

499.47 Solid Waste

Library And Historical Society

2020 Appropriation lst half
1 Transactions

2020 Appropriation lst half
2020 Capital Approp (half)

2 Transactions

500 DEPT Total:

600 DEPT

89856

89856

9,250.00 Library And Historical Society

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect
Aitkin Co Agricultural Society
01- 600- 550- 0000- 6801

01- 600- 550- 0000- 6843

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

N

N

1o,ooo.oo Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect I Vendors600 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010- 20f 9 Integrated Financial Systems

2 Transactions



I.AHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

L General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

7OO DEPT

5403 Aitkin Airport Commission
01- 700- 903- 0000- 6800

5403 AitkinAirportCommission

175 City Of Mcgregor
01- 700- 903- 0000- 6801

175 City Of Mcgregor

7OO DEPT Total:

1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

7,053.50
7,O53.50

7,300.00
7,300.oo

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,Rc&D,Tol

2020 lst half
1 Transactions

2020 Appropriation lst half
'l Transactions

Aitkin Airport Appropriation N

Mcgregor Airport Appropriation N

2 Transactions

117 Transactions

14,353.50 Promotion,AEOATraqAirportRC&D,T, 2Vendors

93,068.26 General Fund

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

2 Reserves Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

200 DEPT

170

t70

Aitkin Motor Company
02- 200- 028- 0000- 6620
Aitkin Motor Company

200 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9213 Century Fence Company
02- 206- 018- 0000- 6800

9213 Century Fence Company

206 DEPT Total:

2 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
ffi

l:ll lNft$81uf[D
Eil rnurlcrnrsYfTfrff

Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Enforcement

2020 Ford Explorer 01207

Enforcement

Forfeitures

impound lot fencing

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

31,860.00
31,860.00

31,860.O0

LGCo1207

1 Transactions

I Vendors

1 98695 101

1 Vendors

Sheriff Enforcement/Squad Cars N

1 Transactions

Sheriff Forfeiture Reserve Expense Y

I Transactions

2 Transactions

206

1 0,048.1 5

10,048.1 5 1 Transactions

1O,O4B.'15 Forfeitures

41,908.15 ReservesFund

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



IAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi
tlt rHT[cnATtD
EJ s$r ilcrlltgYsrr,lrx

Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

14367 SunneAyle
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

14367 Sunne,/Lyle

I 1602 Westerlu:rdlNeil Arthur
03- 000- 000- 0000- s857

1 1602 WesterlundA.Ieil Arthur

O DEPT Total:

301 DEPT

86222

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

WATER

RENTAL- MAY

INLAND MARINE COV

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

500.00
500.00

DEPOSIT REFT]ND

1 Transactions

500.oo
500.00

DEPOSIT REFUND

1 Transactions

i,ooo.oo Undesignated 2 Vendors

R&B Administration

CALC CHLOR PUBLIC NOTICE IO42O45

1 Transactions

Culverts

Culverts

2 Transactions

Fees,/Prof/Misc

Supplies And Materials
Supplies And Materials

Insurance

4 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

0

N

N

Aitkin Independent Age
03- 301- 000- 0000- 624r
Aitkin Independent Age

11'l .90
111.90

N

86222

10955 C rltigan

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

10955 Cr rligan

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6352

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

301 DEPT Total:

303 DET'I

t70

t70

Aitkin Motor Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Motor Company

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

37.00
10.50
47.50

66.O0
66.OO

225.40

22.46
22.46

115.00

345.00
20.00

480.OO

499464
STMT

2 Transactions

3496
1 Transactions

N

N

N

R&B Administration

R&B Highway Maintenance

REPAIR PARTS

TIRE

TIRES

TIRE REPAIR

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

r4774

0- 0s9731
0- 059751

0- 059759

N

N

Y

3 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7;59AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

Ell rlfrE(inytr[D
Eil HN HCT^! 5Ysrf,iit

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Shop Maintenance N

Utilities

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Utilities
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

12106 Antoine Electric
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

12106 Antoine Electric

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

AITKIN SHOP

PAUL'S IPAD SVC

A]TKIN SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

FILTERS

FILTERS

FILTERS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

FILTERS

FILTERS

FILTERS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

85.00
8s.oo

32.98
32.98

63.63-
473.99

52.56
36.35
44.38
12.94

473.99-
196.37

52.29-
65.67

292.39

20081

1 Transactions

28726610487&XO

1 Transactions

N

10452

L0452

86467

AT&T Mobility
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
AT&T Mobility

86467

Auto Value Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Auto Value Aitkin

14887 CintasCorporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

L4887 CintasCorporation

2763 Countryside Sanitation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

2763 Countryside Sanitation

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

MAY PALISADE

MAY MCGREGOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

401 5 5843

401 5 58 52

401 5 58Bl
401 5 5989

401 56069
401 56073

40t56542
401 56836

401 5 7390

40157421

1O Transactions

404892948s
4049508475

2 Transactions

171528
t7t625

2 Transactions

0175937- rN
'l Transactions

I 3832

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

17.72
17.72
35.44

N

N

76.05
11 1 .15
147.20

685.56
685.56

Y

Y

8500

8s00

1430

1430

Diamond Mowers, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Dianond Mowers, Inc

Dotzler Power Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Dotzler Power Equipment

251 .94
251 .94 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
G

l?:T IffTEOn TED
Ell rlxexcursvuTgr.$

Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
7935 East Central Energy

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
7935 East Central Energy

RpT Warrant Description
Service Dates

DRUG SCREEN

DRUG SCREEN

DRUG SCREEN

JACOBSON

MCGREGOR

PALISADE

MCGRATH

AITKIN SHOP

GARBAGE

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

96.60
96.60

104.40
52.20
56.38

212.94

MAR/APRPO\4ER-MCGRATH 35018290

1 Transactions
utiliries

Meeting Expense/Physicals
Meeting Expense/Physicals
Meeting Expense/Physicals

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
utilities

Utilities
Maintenance Supplies

Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

N

9368 Firstsource
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296

9368 Firstsource

8622 Frontier
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8622 Frontier

1754 Garrison Disposal Comf'any, Inc
03, 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

1818 Glens SignDezine
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

1818 Glen s Sign Dezine

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s2l
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

32.48
23.40

1.49
12.15
17.48

6.98
'1o.48

1 s71 101

T571712

1 571810
rs7227t
I572273
I57238).
I572827

E- 911 STREET SIGNING

PAIISADE SHOP

JACOBSON SHOP

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPUES

PAUSADE SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

BRIDGE REPAIR

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

PALISADE SHOP SUPPUES

FL00323943

FL00343950
FLO0356896

3 Transactions

218- 752- 6591

2r8- 768- 448r
2t8- 845- 2607

320- 592- 3s80

4 Transactions

130083

83 s 8s4
2 Transactions

1 Transactions

17254
17255

2 Transactions

Y

Y
Y

69,1 0
69.10
69.10
89.',I 0

296.40

N

N

N

N

140.28
42.OO

182.2A

56.00
56.OO

165.00

675.00
840,OO

N

N

Y

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Inte$ated Financial systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County T:T INTTGf,ATED
E:I fINANOATSfTTIfiJ

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Signs & Posts N

Shop Maintenance N

Shop Maintenance N

Shop Maintenance N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s16
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

91187 Lake County Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 54

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
9LI87 Lake Country Power

1 5300

I 5300

9692

9692

345 5

3455

10701 Northern Safety Technology Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

10701 Northern Safety Technology Inc

1652 Northland Fire Protection, IIC
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

8436 NortblandParts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

&pI Warrant Description
Service Dates

SIGN MAINTENANCE

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

AITKIN SHOP STJPPUES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

r574t64
1 575235

I 5 75333

1575517

Accr Amount
21 .9A

77.97
79.98

8.99
293.38

59.72
66.88

126.60

MAR/APR CSAH 14

MAR/APR CSAH 6

REPAIR PARTS

NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP

REPAIR TABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

SERVICE- MCGREGOR

SERVICE- JACOBSON
SERVICE- AITKIN
SERVICE- HILL CITY

SERVICE- MCGRATH

SERVICE- PALISADE

1 1 Transactions

141 979801
141 979901

2 Transactions

2004- 045557

1 Transactions

APR

1 Transactions

41284388
41 284388

2 Transactions

s0309

1 Transactions

40297

40297
40297
40297
40297
40297

6 Transactions

Utilities
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Fuel

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

N

N

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Motorola Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Motorola Inc

1.30
1.30

1,295.68
1,295.68

56.OO

2,606.75
2,662.75

185.60
185.60

1 55.37
1 55.36
517.88
155.36
155.36
155.37

1,294.70

N

Y

Y

N

N

N

N

N

N

24.9a REPAIR PART 400853

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N



Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

ffi
I}iTGGS*ITD
fil*lrt{crAt StsTGrrSEILAHl

5/12/20 7:59AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8436 Nortbland Parts

39s0 Public Utilities
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
Public Utilities3950

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc

Rp!
Accr Amount

24.9a

48.96
111.60
55.57
7 4.91

291 .O4

Uriliries
Utilities
Urilities
Utilities

HWY 210 W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP: WATER

HWY 2101169 E & CR 12

HV'IY 47 & CR 12

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR IABOR
REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

MCGREGOR SHOP

APR- HWY OFFICE

RAGS

REBATE

DIESEL

GASOUNE

02- 000s94ss- 00

02- 00063335- 00

02- 00063388- 00

02- 00064092- 00

N

N

N

N

4 Transactions

1,825.32
921.50

4,930.97
1,533.OO
9,210.79

1,195.09
1,195.O9

27.44
27.44

19.32
19.s2

r06464
r06464
106532

106s32

4 Transactions

IA16482

1 Transactions

24866

1 Transactions

4227948t82004
1 Transactions

474680

1 Transactions

3/8- 4/7 /20
3/8- 4/7 /20
3/8- 4/7 /20

3 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance

IJtilities

Shop Maintenance

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Y

Y

Y

Y

7888

7888

90805

90805

10431

10431

867r

8671

9642

Ruffridge Johnson Equip.Co,Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Ruffridge Johnson Equip.Co,Inc.

Temco
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Temco

Verizon Business
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
Verizon Business

Village Laundromat & Car Wash, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
ViJlage Laundromat & Car Wash, Inc

WEX BANK
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
WEX BANK

Y

N

N24.75
24.75

38.84-
1 08.1 B

4,241 .52
4,310.86

N

N

N

9642

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

48

Aitkin County
ffi

lr:I INTIGRATTD
tsll Fril ilclArs$Tcr$

Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

75 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Aitkin Co Abstract Company
03- 307- O00- 0000- 6260

Aitkin Co Abstract Company

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
24,721 .s1 R&B Highway Maintenance

375.00
375.00

67 .14

67 .14
134.28

5,000.00
2,842.OO
7,842.OO

2,310.OO
2,310.00

RpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
30 Vendors

Accr

R&B Capital Infrastructure

EXAMINATION TITLE SEARCH 55627
'1 Transactions

cP 001- 090- 035 AD FOR BID rO42779
cP 001- 076- 001 AD FOR BrD t042779

2 Transactions

ACHD REMODEL-DESIGN 2O425I

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

Professional Services

Printing & Publishing
Printing & Publishing

3 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Facilities

Capital Outlay- Facilities

Capital Outlay- Facilities

3 Transactions

87 Transactions

N

48

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6230
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

3O7 DEPTTotal:

308 DEPT

8s00

N

N

8500

Diamond Mowers, Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600
Diamond Mowers, Inc

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600

5128 l{idseth Smith & Nolting Inc

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

509.28 R&B Capital Infrastructure 2 Vendors

R&B Equipment & Facilities

VOLVO MOTOR 0I75946-IN
EXCAVATOR 65MMX8.75 0175947.IN

2 Transactions

N

N

N

1O,'l 52.oO R&B Equipment& Facilides

36,608.19 Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

257 DEPT

88628

Aitkin County
ffi

?:T IHIGT}RATED
Eil Filtirt'tg^tsYttEfis

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Community Corrections

Vac filters
Cleaning supplies

Public Health Department

Box Service

o4/o1 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
os- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Accr Amount

2.20
15.35
17.55

20.50

20.50

38.05

13.67

13.67

2.80
19.54
22.34

530.88

530.88

26.08

26.08

2 Transactions

Elevator Service - May'20 853810

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
1 Transactions

Community Corrections

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Maintenance- Service Contracts N

3 Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Services/Labor/Contracts

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

3593744

3597498

N

N

88628

257

400

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05-400- 440-o4IO-6422
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

11051 Deparment of Human Services
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 623I

11051 Deparment of Human Services

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
05- 400- 440- o{to- 6405

2 Vendors

I 5218

06/30./2020
'l Transactions

Vac filters
Cleaning supplies

3593744

3597498

2 Transactions

N

N

Merit System QE06/30/2020 A300MR0120D

o4/o1/2020 06/30/2020
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - May'20 853810

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
1 Transactions

N

0.65 Agency- Fingertip moistener 1078897- 0

04/o7 /2020
B.5B Agency- Paperclips/Steno Pads,/A 1078993- 0

04/10/2020

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

N

N05-400- 440-0470-6405



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6405

400

420

Aitkin County
m

r:T IFfT!G*IfED
E:l Fr$&rilct*LsYtrEHs

Page22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

19 Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

&p! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1078993- I

IO79070- O

1079138- 0

1 079163- 0

1079163- 0

to792r2- O

1079350- 0

1079350- 0

1079450- 0

1079450- 1

31,0445- O

310674- O

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 450- 045r- 6405

05-400- 440-o4ro-6405

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6405

05-400- 440-o4IO-6405

05- 400- 440- o4to- 640s

05- 400- 440- o4LO- 6405

05-400- 440-0410-6405

05- 400- 440- 0470- 6405

05-400- 440-o4ro-6450

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 420- 640- 4800- 6301

Agency- Adhesive refills
04/14/2020

Post It flags- Sign/rtn
04/14/2020

SHIP- HC laser paper

04/15/2020
Agency- 6x9 envelopes

04/16/2020
SHIP- HC 6x9 envelopes

04/16/2020
Acct- Toner Cartridges

04/17 /2020
Agency- rubberbands

04/22/2c20
PH- paper

04/22/2020
Agency- Post It flags, sign her

04/24/2020
Agency- Dishwand refill

04/27 /2020
PH- Keyboard (SB) Covid

04/06/2020
OSS- Copier Contract IRC5550I

04/2A/2020
1 4 Transactions

Accr Amount
8.96

35.32

60.68

7.29

45.56

61 .73

1.O7

65.94

16.52

o.47

37.61

51.11

401 .49

994.46

24.22

28.22

216.31

216.31

Public Health Department 5 Vendors

Income Maintenance

Box Service

o4/o1 /2020,
15 218

06/30/2020
'1 Transactions

CS Contract Charge- Apr'20 21396186

04/20/2020 05/19/2020
1 Transactions783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N



IAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County

-

rlr tNftonAT[DEl rnuncur$Jmlrt

Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Janitorial S ervices/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

State Shale- GAMC

State,/Fed Share - MA

State,/Fed Share - MA

State/Fed Share - MA

State/Fed Share - MA

Services/Labor/Conft acts

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422
88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

I 1051 Depar' ent of Human Services
05- 420- 620- 4400- 6025

05- 420- 650- 4400- 602 5

05- 420- 650- 4400- 6025

05- 420- 650- 4400- 602 5

05- 420- 650- 4400- 6025

05- 420- 600- 4800- 623 1

11051 Departuent of Human Services

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

86235 The Offlce Shop Inc
05- 420- 640- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800, 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Vac filters
Cleaning supplies

3593744
3597498

2 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

5.BO

40.47
46.27

N

N

15.00

2,453.47

477.49

4,201 .13

2,1 00.56

1,O94.94

10,342.59

54.O4

54.O4

22.78

9.92

1.34

17.68

18.48

15.03

127.32

MCRE/GAMC/NONRESRECIP-03/20 A300MM9X0II

o3/o1/2020 03/31/2020
MALTC UN 65 A3OOMM9XO1I

03/01/2020 03/31/2020
G8 LTC LT65 CY2O A3OOMM9XO1I

o3/o1/2020 03/31/2020
MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS- FED A3OOMM9XO1I

o3/o1/2020 0s/31/2020
MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS- STATE A3OOMM9XOII

o3/o1/2020 03/31/2020
Merit System QE06/30/2020 A300MR0120D

o4/o1/2020 06/30/2020
6 Transactions

Elevator Service - May'20 853810

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
'1 Transactions

6x9 Envelopes

04/o1/2020
"Scanned" stam

o4/o7 /2020
Agency- Fingertip moistener

o4/o7 /2020
Agency- Paperclips,/Steno Pads/A

04/10/2020
Agency- Adhesive refi-lls

04/14/2020
Agency- 6x9 envelopes

04/16/2020
Acct- Toner Cartridges

1,078752- O

10788s4- 0

1078897- 0

1078993- 0

1078993- 1

1079163- 0

to792l2- O

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Nos- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

420

430

Aitkin County
ffi

li:l TNTTGRATED
EI r$$NCrAlsYSTElrtt

Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

22 Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Servic es/Labor/Contracts

Maintenance/Service Confiacts N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, N

But

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

05- 430- 700- 4800- 630r

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422
88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

11051 Deparbnent of HumanServices
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

11051 Deparment of Human Services

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 640s

Accr Aqrsunt

2.21

34.08

0.98

105.41

355.23

9.20
64.20
73.40

1,692.18

1,692.18

85.71

85.71

Warrant Description
Service Dates

04/17 /2020
Agency- rubberbands

04/22/2020
Agency- Post It flags, sign her

04/24/2020
Agency- Dishwand refill

04/27 /2020
OSS- Copier Contract IRCS550I

04/2A/2020
1 1 Transactions

06/30/2020
1 Transactions

1079350- 0

1079450- 0

1079450- 1

310674- O

6 Vendors

152 18

3593744
3597498

11 ,042.66 Income Maintenance

Social Services

43.61 Box Service

04/o1 /2020
43.61

Vac filters
Cleaning supplies

N

N

2 Transactions

Merit System QE06/30/2020 A300MR0120D

o4/o1/2020 06/30/2020
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - May'20 853810

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
1 Transactions

N

Z,O7 Agency- Fingertip moistener 1078897- 0

04/o7 /2020
315.09 SS- Task Chair (Kr) 1078897- 1

04/10/2020

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

05- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

Aitkin County
ffi

t5 tFIT[t]&$[D
ts;l rtru,rxcr,u sYtrfrr{s

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, N

Maintenance/Service Conffacts N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, N

17 Transactions

61 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

RBT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Agency- Paperclips/Steno Pads/A

04/10/2020
Agency- Adhesive refills

04/14/2020
Agency- 6x9 envelopes

04/16/2020
Acct- Toner Caruidges

04/17 /2020
Agency- rubberbands

04/22/2020
Agency- Post It flags, sign her

04/24/2020
Agency- Dishwand refill

04/27 /2020
SS- Keyboard (DF) Covid

04/06/2020
OSS- Copier Contract IRCs550I

04/28/2c20
Headsets (LCICS)

04/29/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1078993- 0

1078993- I

1079163- 0

ro792r2- O

1079350- 0

1079450- 0

1079450- 1

310445- O

310674- O

310738- 0

5 Vendors

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Accr Amount
27.33

28.56

23.24

196.77

3.42

52.66

1.51

37.61

162.90

79.98

430

5

931.14 'l 2 Transactions

z,az6.O4 SocialServices

14,901 .21 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20

9 State

Aitkin County
Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

m
E:r tNTtce{ifro
HJ rtil ilctAtrvsrfArs

Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

7:59AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2024
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2031

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

3375

3375

Mn Dept Of Health
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2027
Mn Dept Of Health

O DEPT Total:

I Fund Total:

RnI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Birth Surcharges

Death Surcharges

Children Surcharges

Torrens Assurance
State General Fund
State Gen Fund Leg Surcharge

Apr 20

Apr 20

Apr 20

Apr 20

Apr 20

Apr 20

6 Transactions

Apr 20

1 Transactions

Birth,/Death Surcharges N

Birth/Death Surcharges N

St Share Of Bfth Cert.- Children N

Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 Anc N

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6l N

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6: N

State Well Cert Fees (Was 5097 & 620 N

7 Transactions

7 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

40.oo
536.00

30.o0
7.50

3,801.OO

100.00
4,514.50

623.OO

623.OO

0

State Well Certificates

s,137.50 Undesignated

5,137.s0 State

2 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20

10 Trust

900

7:59AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

13447 Futurewood Corp.
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

L3447 Futurewood Corp.

1735 Gelhar/Paul
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

l73S GelharlPaul

12589 Haapoja/George
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

l-2589 Haapoja,/George

900 DEPT Total:

923 DEPT

657

657

Aitkin Glass Service
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
Aitkin Glass Service

86222 AitkinlndependentAge
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin County
G;!I TFITEGIATIDEi nx,rxcr,us$T${s

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Bond refund

Bond refund

Bond refund

Timber Permit Bonds

Forfeited Tax Sales

Replacement for back window

Lawn mowing bids
Sealed bids

Cell phone

Business internet

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

1,195.80
1,195.80

949.00
949.OO

2,219.70
2,219.70

4,364.50

464.93
464.93

52,50
31.50
84.OO

343.29
343.29

200.98
200.98

1 ,140.a7
1,140.87

13753

1 Transactions

13972
'l Transactions

13921

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

r8022
1 Transactions

772410
7724L1

2 Transactions

287257204209

1 Transactions

83523056600458

1 Transactions

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

3 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

Utilities

Field Supplies

N

N

Y

N

N

N

N

N

N

I0452

t0452

163

163

1,70r

LTOL

1754

AT&T Mobility
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

Charter Communications
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254
Charter Communications

Forestry Suppliers Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
Forestry Suppliers Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

Blue paint 689278- 00

1 Transactions

1 10.30 2 yard garbage 130061

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems
Utilities



IAHl
5/12/20

10 Trust
7:59AM

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
L7S4 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffi
?!I INTGGNATED
Eil ptfi,ilrcl^tsYfurij

Page 28

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

1 10.30

11.99
11.99

Paint thinner

Heating gas for shop
Late fee

Academy tuition

Envelopes, post its
Contract charges

1 Transactions

I 573 195

502 54456100001
502 54456100001

Field Supplies

utilities
Utilities

Training,/Education

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

13 Transactions

16 Transactions

N

9692

9692

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

207.95
5.49

213.44

495.O0
495.OO

47.47

334.25
381 .72

N

N

N

N

9224 Professional Development Academy
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208

9224 Professional Development Academy

86235 The Office Shop Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc

923 DEPT TOTAI:

10 Fund Total:

2 Transactions

10313

1 Transactions

ro79027- O

310671- 0

2 Transactions

10 Vendors

N

3,446.s2 Forfeited Tax Sales

7,a11.o2 Trust

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated.Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

925 DEPT

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
1 l- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

10452 AT&T Mobility
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6250

LO452 AT&T Mobility

14999 Bolton & Menk, Inc.
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6231

14999 Bolton & Menk, Inc.

L282O Jade Equipment Co. Ltd.
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

12820 Jade Equipment Co. Ltd.

Aitkin County
m

F:I INTICNA]rID
BJ rtlnmrusrsrEul

Page 29

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

ept Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

2 grader tires
Tire repair

Cell phone

Battery - parks

Battery dump trailer

'l Transactions

Peatland Preservation Pro.ject 248484

1 Transactions

Parts for grader Pl 53 59

1 Transactions

Brakes, fuel pump, tank 3t75
1 Transactions

5974r
59757

2 Transactions

287257204209

1878- 451915
1878- 452587

2 Transactions

oN- 003675

1 Transactions

7 Vendors

287257204209

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

Services, Labor, Conuacts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Timber Improvement

9 Transactions

Accr Amount

1,030.00

30.00
1,060.oo

85.82
45.42

867.OO
867.OO

1,91 1.61
1,9'1 1.61

1,O54.7 4

1,054.74

116.'l I
88.79

204.94

1,09',I .40
1,O91.40

Y

Y

N

N

141 98

14198

JOHNNY'S GARAGE

I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

JOHNNY'S GARAGE

lO4I2 O'ReiIly Auto Parts
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

IO4L2 O'Reilly Auto Parts

10982 PrtUsaInc
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6273

10982 Prt Usa Inc

925 DEPT Total:

DEPT

t0452 AT&T Mobility
I r- 939- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

N

N

Seedlings N

6,275.s5 ResourceManagement

County Surveyor

Cell phone42.91
42.91

939

L0452

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone N



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

939 DEPT Total:

ll- Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

County Surveyor

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
1 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 30

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

10 Transactions

Accr Amount
42.91

6,318.46 ForestDevelopment

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

943 DEPT

4258 Stlouis County Auditor
13- 943- 000,0000- 2068

4258 StLouis County Auditor

943 DEPTTotal:

13 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

&pt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

64,720.42
64,720.42

2020 lst half fiscal disparity
1 Transactions

Cur - State Aids N

64,720.42 Taxes And Penalties

64,720.42 Taxes & Penalties

1" Vendors l- Transacuons

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Narye
No. Account/Formula

52L DEPI
86222 Aitkin Independent Age

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6240
86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin County
ffi
r:l tNTtcn/IrEI'
tsll rmrcrrrl g'lrltrr:l{t

Page 32

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Subscription

Caulking
Screws & outlet box

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

39.O0
39.O0

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
19- 521- 000,0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

9221 COGNTA INC
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6240

922L COGNIA INC

521 DEPT Total:

DEPT

15300 MCGREGOR ACE TIARDWARE

l9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

19- s24- 000- 0000- 6422

I53OO MCGREGORACEHARDWARE

524 DEPT Total:

f9 FundTotal:

106.01
106.01

Contract Charges 037 2 1 305069
1 Transactions

Membership,/Accreditation fee 128587

1 Transactions

1,34s.o1 LLCCAdministration 3 Vendors

LLCC Maintenance

TAA- 210611

1 Transactions

2004- 046100
2004- 046225

2 Transactions

1 Vendors

Dues/Assoc Fees

Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues/Assoc Fees

3 Transactions

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

2 Transactions

5 Transactions

N

N

N

524

1,200.00
1,200.00

18.87
14.92
33.79

N

N

33.79 LLCC Maintenance

1,378.80 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20

2l Parks
7:59AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

520 DEPT

I7O Aitkin Motor Company
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6620

l7O Aitkin Motor Company

520

Aitkin County
ffi

E:l tl,rTtcR/Ir[I,
Eil Fr H.tHCril. fYsTtJitt

Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

&pr Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Trailer kit for 067

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

359.79
359.79

85.82
85.82

148.7 5

85.OO

233.75

60.2s
11.12
71.37

205.60
46.45
25.38

277.43

1,O28.16

1,028.'l 6

272,88O.17

Uri.liries

Utiliries
Utilities

'1 Transactions

83367
83368

2 Transactions

'1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

14758

287257204209

1575530
1575743

0200000348003
020006307700s
0200063077050

5 Vendors

315 Transactions

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Conuacts

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

N

N

10452 AT&T Mobility
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
21- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 623 I
1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3950 Public Utilities
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6254
3950 Public Utilities

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Cell phone

Berglund park
Aitkin Campground

Broom, alarm, bits
Screw posts

Land Dept
Miss Access

Parks Shower MS Access

Parks

Parks

172 Vendors

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

2I

I Transactions

9 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/12/20 7:59AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 34

Fund

1

2

3

5

9

10

11

13
'1 9

21

AMOUNT

93,068.26
41,908.15
36,608.19

14,901 .21

5,137.50
7,411.O2

6,318.46
64,720.42

1,378.80
1,O28.16

Nane

General Fund
Reserves Fund
Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

State

Trust
Forest Development
Taxes & Penalties

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds z7z,B8,oj7 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

4:11PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



KMRT
5/6/20 4:11PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
780 Bremer Bank

5 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5081
6 01- 042- 000- 0000- s079

780 Bremer Bank

8410 BremerBaDk
1 0t-044-904- 0000- 6360
2 01- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

8410 BremerBank

I Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS,/CORRECTIOI

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Mtg Reg - April
Deed Tax - April

2 Transactions

Dep Care FSA Claims/2020 39417639
Med FSA Claims/2020 394L7629

2 Transactions

General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti l09g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Mortgage Registry- 3%

3% State Deed Tax

Flex Plan Withtuawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

2 Vendors 4 Transactions

Accr Amount

0.06
o.06
o.12

208.34

832.95
1,O41.29

N

N

N
N

1,O41 .41

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/6/20

I State

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

4:1 1PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
780 Bremer Bank

4 09- 000- 000- 0000- 202s

3 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2026

780 Bremer Bank

9 Fund Tota]:

Final Total:

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Deed Tax - April
Mtg Reg - April

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (9 N

I Vendors 2 Transactions

6 TransactioDs

Accr Amount

13,O14.20

38,432.16
51,446.36

51,446.36

52,487.77

2 Transactions

State

3 Vendors

Copyright 20 I 0- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

4:11PM

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Name

General Fund

State

Total Approved by,

Page 4

1

I

AMOT'NT

1,O41 .41

51,446.36

52,447.77

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
s/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

4:11PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/6/20 4:11PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 6217

8410 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

FiJral Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Merchant zBambora Service Chg

04/01/2020 04/30/2020
1 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Beha]f of Name

Credit Card Fees N

Accr Amount

126.89

126.89

126.89

126.89

Long Lake Couservadon Center

L Vendors l- Transactions

I Vendors I Transacdons

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRXCTIOI

Name

Long Lake Conservadon Center

Total Approvedby,

4:11PM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund

19

All Funds

AMOI'NT

126.89

126.89

Copyright 20 10- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/6/20

Aitkin County
4;1 1PM

Print List in Order By: I

E4lode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]
Page I

a4-

\o.-1



KMRl
5/6/20 4:11PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 BremerBank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Shasky, MichaeVNo Account

os/o5/2020 05/05/2020
1 Transactions

Ta:<es & Penaldes

I Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Cur - PropertyTaxes N

I Vendors I Transactions

1 Trensacuons

Accr Amount

209.65

209.65

209.65

209.65

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
s/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRICTIOI

4:11PM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOt'NT

209.65

209.65

Name

Taxes & Penaldes

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



}L
KMRl
5/7/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

br:r
P*l-p"-bfq{u

3:14PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



KMRl
5/7/20 3:14PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

Flnal Total:

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

NSF Check

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes N1

Accr Amount

38.00
38.OO

38.OO

38.OO

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penaldes

I Vendors I Transactions

I Vendors 1 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/7/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:14PM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOTJNT

38.00

38.OO

Name

Taxes & Penaldes

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/7/20

Aitkin County
Audit ust for Board MANUAT WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

€\o-'^.
3:OOPM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



KMRl
5/7/20 3:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

0r- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6405
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6405
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6405
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 640s
oT- 202- 000- 0000- 6610
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6610
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6610
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
0r- 049- 000- 0000- 6231
0r- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

Bremer Benk 1g1xtt Agn,

RB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Covid- 19 Them & Covers (SO)- Rt

04/20/2020
Covid- 19 Hand Sanitizer

04/o9/2020
Covid- 19 Clorox Wipes

04/09/2020
Covid- 19 Hand Sanitizer

04/11 /2020
Covid- 19 Braun Thermo filters

04/17 /20.20
Covid- 19 Braun Themometer (She

04/'t7/2020
Covid- 19 Hand Sanitizer Disp.

04/18/2020
USB 2.0 Flash Drive
Label Maker Tape
MS Surface Ergonomic Keyboard
AC/DC Adapter #202
Flashlight #202

Screen Protectors
Screen Protectors

ThrowRope Bag - Eqmt Grant
B&WVests- L
B&WVests - XL

B&W Vests - XL, }OfiL
Laminator for Jail
Cartridges
Return Screen Protectors
FedEx Shipping to DEII 615991
Epson-Portable Doc Scanner HR

Hand Sanitizer Maintenance
Bottles, Label Tape, Xfer Pump Maintenance
Paper Mask Bags Sheriff

26 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descriuti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

3

6

7

10

20

21

23

27

46

28
29
43

36
37

34
39
40
41

33

35

32
44

48
42

47

3B

5462

1 FundTotal:

Accr Amount

660.40-

311.36

209.58

331.83

1 19.80

40.44

271.44

73.95

19.99
102.95

57.68
102.99
87.92
21 .98

405.OO

249.95
233.70
192.21
8s.41

39.89
98.91-
14.O9

99.99
220.32
137.89

81.49
2,752.94

COVID Related Ex?enditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related E>eenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

Office Equipment

Janitorial Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office Supplies
Deputy Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office Supplies
Equipment
Equipment

Equipment
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment
Programming, Services, Contracts
COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related E:rpenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

2,752.94 General Fund 26 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems

1 Vendors



KMRl
5/7/20 3:OOPM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bnnk (ElanACH)

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6430

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6450

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6450

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6450

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 64s0

05- 400- 4s0- 04s1- 6405

0s- 400- 450- 0451- 6406

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6241

05- 430- 700- 4800- 624r

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6335

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0

RBT
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

261 .84- Covid- 19 Cloth Face Masks (LPH

04/16/2020
Covid- 19 Clorox Wipes (LPHG)

04/20/2020
Covid- 19 Clorox Wipes (Cty lvfkt

04/20/2020
DP&C Thermometer Covers- Rtn

04/20/2020
WIC - Plantronics Adapters (3)

04/13/2020
WIC - Plantronics Headsets (3)

04/13/20.20
PH- Spiral Notebooks

04/09/2020
Cell Phone Cases - Rtn

04/14/2020
Cell Phone Cases - Rtn

04/16/2020
SHIP- HS Avery Tab dividers

04/22/20.20
SHIP - Canva

04/12/2020
Cell Phone Cases - Rtn

04/14/2020
Cell Phone Cases - Rtn

04/16/2020
Headset Adapter (KP)

04/o1/2020
MACMH 2020 conf Reg Credit

04/13/2020
MH Conf 2020 Reg (RI) - Credit

04/15/20.20
Gas

04/14/2020
Headset Adapter (SN)

04/o1/2020
CelI Phone Cases - Rtn

04/14/2020

36.01

196.74

88.35

153.47

860.85

31.98

8.95-

85.96-

9.51

25.90

18.45-

177.30-

40.90

180.00-

128.25-

26.00

40.90

24.52

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Disaster Services - Er?enditure N

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Disaster Services - Expenditwe N

DP&C- MedicalSupplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Office Supplies N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

Office Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Meeting,/Conference RegistrationF€ N

Meeting/ConferenceRegistrationF€ N

Gas,/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Accr

17

22

25

13

2

I

26

9

19

14

18

24

14

18

11

15

12

14

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/7/20 3;OOPM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRICTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Cell Phone Cases - Rtn

04/16/2020
MH Init - Housing

04/15/2020
MH Init - WalMart Clothing

04/o2/2020
Straight Talk 30 day plan

04/15/2020
23 Transactions

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

63643846 Mh Init - Housing Expense

64490697 Mh Init - Flex

673243L3 General Case Management

1 Vendors

18
Accr Amount

27 4.O1-

384.56

20.84

45.00

621.O3

5 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6804

4 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

16 05-430- 710- 3930- 6020

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

5 Fund Total:

N

N

N

621.O3 Hea]th & Human Services 23 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
5/7/20 3:OOPM

11 Forest Development

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Eank (ElanACH)

11- 939- 000- 0000- 6208
5462 Bremer Bant (Elan ACH)

lL FundTotal:

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

SurveyPDU Classes

1 Transactions

124.OO Forest Development

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti l0g9
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Staf f D evelopment/Training N

I Vendors 1 Transactions

BB!
Accr

45 124.OO

124.OO

Copyright 2010- 20II Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/7/20 3:OOPM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

31 L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

30 19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

BB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Flood Light, Air Filters, Emer

Bug Company- Crickets l44B0I2
2 Transacuons

long Lake Conservadon Center

4 Vendors 52 Transacdons

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

117.78

20.00
137.78

137.7A

3,635.79

Janitorial SeMces,/Supplies
EducationSupplies

N

N

I Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/7/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

General Fund
Health & Human Services

Forest Development
Long Lake Conservatlon Center

Total Approvedby,

3:OOPM

Recap by Fund

Page 7

Fund

1

5

11

19

All Funds

AMOLINT

2,752.98

621.O3

124.OO

137.7A

3.635.79

Copyright 20 1 0- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/12/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

R"e% c'F a.r^X-rs -Lx.*vd.-+c

2v
Page I

Gac^u- Fc-c*s

3:28PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
5/12/20 3:28PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

2 13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RBI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Curr RE Period 1

Curr RE Period 1

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

1,200.00
621.00

1,821.00

1,a21.OO

1,821.00

No Acct Locate

No Acct Locate

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

N

N

2 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

I Vendors

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/12/2A 3:28PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOTJNT

1,A21 .OO

1,421.OO

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/19/20 11:38AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 1

{qy- L&}--.\, \^,.t \-u- +3 Lr-G&"- trccrot...tr



KMRl
5/19/20 11:38AM

1-3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

8410 Bremer Bank

L3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

RpT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Curr RE Period I

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Kooiman Cur - Property Taxes N

1 Vendors I Transactions

1 Transactions

Accr Amount

247.OO

247.OO

247.OO

247.OO

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penaldes

1 Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/19/20 11:38AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

13

AII Funds

AMOI'NT

247.OO

247.OO

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/12/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:43PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

Qo.^pi^1 - Qsvio ?*_r*o,O.



KMRl
5/12/20

2L Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:43PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 BremerBank

4 21- 520-000-0000- 5510
1 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

3 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
2 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

841.0 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Firal Total:

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund- COMD
Camping Refund- COVID

Camping Refund- COVID

Camping Refund- COVID

Page2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

120.00
60.00
40.00
80.00

300.00

300.0o

300.o0

Eidenschink
Elhard/J 1961

Harbaugh,/B1888
Wright/B 1919

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

N

N

4 Transactions

Parks

I Vendors 4 Transactions

I Vendors 4 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/12/20 3:43PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRICTIOI

Page 3

Fund

21

AII Funds

AMOT'NT

300.oo

300.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/15/20 3:44PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRXCTIOI

C-c-.^pi t*ft^-.i - Csvr,r
Page I



KMRl
5/15/20

2l Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:44PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
1 21- 520- 000- 0000- ss10

841-0 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

FiDal Totalr

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund

Camping Refund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

60.oo
60.0o

120.OO

120.OO

120.OO

41973 Lyon
42019 Jones

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N
2 Transactions

Parks

l- Vendors 2 Transactions

I Vendors 2 Transacdons

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/1s/20 3:44PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

21

AII Funds

AMOI'NT

120.OO

120.OO

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/19/20 11:35AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRXCTIOI

Page 1

a*Lo.nlpi^l A-+*^.j Qsv(n:-



KMRl
5/19/20

2l Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

11:35AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 10

8410 BremerBank

21 FundTotal:

Flnal Total:

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund - COVID

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Multiple Co. Parks Campground Fees N

I Vendors I Trnnsacdons

I Transactions

1

Accr Amount

1,485.00
1,485.OO

1,485.OO

1,485.OO

1 Transactions

Parks

L Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/19/20 11:35AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

21

AII Funds

AMOI]NT

1,485.OO

1,485.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Fu.* €p*,^.r Q-\o.-r..,^.s

4:1OPM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



KMRl
5/13/20 4:1OPM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 0I-044-904- 0000- 6360
2 0L-o44-904- 0000- 6360

8410 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BpT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2020 39423837
Med FSA Claims 2020 39423837

2 Transactions

General Fund

I Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Flex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

I Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transacdons

Accr Amount

204.34
934.68

1.143.02

1,143.02

1,143.02

N

N

Copyright 20 1 0- 20 I 9 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/13/20 4:1OPM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

'l

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,143.02

1,143.02

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



i.?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 26,2020

Title of ltem: off Sate - Liquor License

#

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

"Off Sale" - Liquor License for
Michael Lawrence d/b/a Viking at 1865 C Store

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Others/Com m e nts :

Recommended Action/Motion :

See aftached proposed Resolution (Subject to completion of all documents and required signatures)

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh'!ax and shipp!4g? $
/s fhis budseted? l_l ves V)*o

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 26,2020

By Commissioner: XXXX 20200526-xxx

Off Sale Liouor License - Vikinq at 1865 G Store

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following liquor license
for a period from June 1,2020 thru December 31 ,2020:

"OFF" Sale:

Michael Lawrence, d/b/a Viking at 1865 C Store - Williams Township
This establishment has an address of 14072 Highway 65 North, McGrath, MN 56350

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MFMBER PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtNl

I' Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceeUings of said
Board on the 26th dav of May. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of May, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 26,2020

Title of ltem: Request to FillAitkin Airport Commission Committee Vacancy

OUNTY
--EsT 1857-

D,r
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

a Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin Airport Commission Committee has a vacancy. Only one application was received.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve the appointment of Michael Arnold to the Aitkin Airport Commission Committee.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



{!1 Ai\F;r. Co /lr,1rc'-,J 'r a{ r'i:--x1

Airt<:N M,&
MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON A

crryco u NTV/STATE AGENCY

r,nlF;{\i'r,i;irr

FOR OFFICE USE ONIY

Date Appolnted:

Date of Term ExPiratlon:

Term fl

Statutes 15.0597, statE that lnclude a "statement that the nomlnee any prescrlbed

other lnfgrmatlon the nomlnrtlng pcrson feels be helpfulto the appolntint authorlty." (May include employment, communlty servlce erpetlence, or

thal be to

l, the u ndersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my all legally prescribed qua liflcatlons for

the

Stt"@

any

Date5lgnature

lf applicont is belng nominated by another person or group, the obove stgnoture lndlcates consent to nominatlon,

ls this application submitted by appolnting authorttv? ! Ves I ttto

ls this appllcation submitted at the suggestion of appointing authorlty? f Vet X wo

please ieturn application to the CIW of Altkln Administration Offlce, loctted at

2o9 Mlnnasota Ave N, Altkln, MN 56431

/ilP?q Ustut'u gsto^,
YOU WISH TO SERVE ON:NAME OF COMMISSION, BOARD OR COMMITTEE

tnonu' 
z,* -83? ''/qL/1

Alt. Phonei

tt/- g-'l3l irJcrrnold l@clrq rter, net-



i'?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 0st26t2020

Title of ltem: 2020 State of MN Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement

2s
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Signatures and Resolution for 2020 State of Minnesota Annual County Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement for grant
amount of $22,127.00 to supplement our Boat & Water budget.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Request Board Chair and County Administrator to sign agreement and return with signed resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhr's budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



DANIEL C. CUIDA
AITKIN COUNTY SHERIFF

217 2o St. N.W., Rm 185

Aitkin, MN 56431
2 I 8-e'- t435 / 

lr;-,l 

t;?T' t "
SheriffFax: 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax: 218-927-6887

TO

MEMO

Aitkin County Board DATE: May 18, 20209

FROM Sheriff Daniel G. Guida RE: 2020 State of MN Annual
County Boat & Water Safety
Grant Agreement

Attached is a resolution for consideration for the acceptance of 22,127.00 for the 2020 State of
Minnesota Annual County Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement.

I ask that the Agreement be signed by the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator and retumed with a signed resolution.

If you have any questions relative to this request, please do not hesitate to call me.

Thank you.



ml DEPARTMFNT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

2O2O STATE OF MINNESOTA
ANNUAL COUNTY BOAT AND WATER SAFETY

GRANTAGREEMENT

ENCUMBRANCEWORKSHEET

Contract#

State Accountin Information:

1 76658 PO# 3-1 70551

Vendor Number

000019727s-001
Dept. ID

R29
PC Bus. Unit

R2901
Fiscal Year

2020
Source Type

State
Total Amount

$22"127
Project ID

R2gG7OCGFFYI8
Billing Location

R29700022t
DIJNS

047464805

Accoun Distribution:

2100
Fund Fin. Dept. ID

R.2917714
Category

841 0l 501 441102
Account Actlvrty

A4CGOO2
Appropnatlon lL,

R297400

Grant Begin Date

Januarv I.2020
Grant End Date

June 30. 2021

Grantee Name and Address:
Aitkin County Sheriffs Office
217 Second StreetNW, Room 185
Aitkin, MN 56431

Payment Address:
(where DNR sends the check)
Aitkin Co. Treasurer
209 -2nd St. NW, Rm. 203
Aitkin, MN 56431

2020 MN DNR Sate Boding Crrant Page I



I

2O2O STATE OF MINNESOTA
ANNUAL COUNTY BOAT AND WATER SAFETY

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, Enforcement Division ("State") and

Aitkin County Sheriff s Office,2l7 Second Street NW, Room 185, Aitkin, MN 5 643 1, (047 464805)(" C:rantee"). T he payment address for this grant

agreement is Aitkin Co. Treasurer,209 - 2nd St. NW, Rm. 203, Aitkin, MN5643 l.

Recitals
I . Under Minnesota Statutes $ 868.701 & .705 the State is empowered to enter into this grant.
2. The $ate is in need of Streriff s duties to carry out the provisions of Chapter 86B and the Boat and Water Safety Rules, hereinafter referred to as

the"MinnesotaRules", includingpatrol,enforcement,searchandrescue,watercraftinspection,issuanceoftemporarystructure&event
permits, waterway marking and accident investigation, all hereinafter referredto as the " Sltreriff s Duties".

3 . T he Crrantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement to the satisfact ion of the
State. Pursuant to Minnesota S'tatute gl68.98 $rbdivision I , the Crantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant.

Grant Agreement
Term ofGrantAgreement
1.1 EfiectivedatezJanrnryl,2020.Oncethisgrantagreementisfullyexecute{theGranteemayclaimreimbusementfor2020grant

expenditures incurred back to effective date. Reimbursements will only be made for expenditures made according to the terms of this grant
agreement.

1.2 Expirationdate: Jvne30,202l. PursuanttoMinnesotaStatutegl64.28,S\bdivision6,theencumbrancemaybecertifiedforoneyear
beyondtheyearinutrichfundsvereappropriated. TheCiranteeshallsubmitafinalbillinginvoicewithin30daysoftheexpirationofthe
grant as specified herein.

1.3 SunivalofTerms. Thefollowingclausessurvivetheexpirationorcancellationofthisgrantagreement: 8.Liability;9.StateAudits;10.
Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; I 2. Publicity and Endorsement; 1 3. GoverningLaw, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and I 5,

DataDisclosure.
1.4 Incur Expenses. NotwithstandingMinnesota Statutes, section 16A.41, expenditures made on or after January 1, 2020 are eligible for

reimbursement.

Grantee's Duties
The Crrantee, vvho is not a state employee, will provide county sheriff services for boat and water safety activities. As stated in Minnesota
Statute $ 868.701, the Crantee will submit to the State a spending plan (Exhibit "A", wtrich is attached and incorporated into this grant) along
withthisformtocarryoutthe9TeriffsDuties. BoatandwatersafetyactivitiesarethoseoutlinedinMinnesotaStatutes$868,Minnesota
Rules, Chapter6ll0,searchandrecoveryoperationsinthewatersoftheStateandtheportionsofChapterl69,4'thatareapplicableto
motorboats. Exhibit"B",wtrichisattachedandincorporatedintothisgrantfurtherdefinestheallowableexpenditures.TheGranteeis
responsible for maintaining an adequate conflict of interest policy throughout the term of this grant contract. The Grantee shall monitor and
report any actual, potential orperceivedconflictsofinterest to the $ate'sAuthorizedRepresentative.

Re porting Requirements: The Crrantee must satisfactorily submit all activity and financial reports by the date(s) requested by the State, mless
the State grantsan extension in ra,riting. Exhibit "B", r,rtrich is attachedandincorporatedinto thisgrant further definesreportingrequirements.

Time
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the performance of this grant agreement, time is
ofthe essence.

C onsideration and Payment
4,1 Conideration. TheStatewillpayforallservicesperformedbytheGranteeunderthisgrantagreementasfollows:

(a) Compensation. The Grantee will be paid for all boat and water safety activities performedby the Grantee during the term ofthe
grant up to Twentv-two thousand one hundred traentv-seven dollars ($22.1 27).

(b) Total Obligatioz. The total obligation of the State for all compensation andreimbursements to the C:rantee under this grant
agreement will not exceed

4.2 Payment
(a) Invoices TheStatewill promptlypaytheGranteeaftertheGranteepresentsanitemizedinvoicefortheservicesactuallyperformed

and the State's AuthorizedRepresentative acceptsthe invoicedservices. Invoices shall be submitted in a form prescribed by the
State within the dates previously note d in "T erm of Crrant Agreement" in this contract.

.,

3

4

2020 MN DNR Sate Boding Grant Page 2



6

5

ll

4.3 ContractingandBidding Requirements
(a) Per Mjg._$g!._$f_l_3!l, grantees that are mruricipalities as defined in Subd. I mrst follow the law.

For projects that include construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage rules apply per MjU--$-e!.-$SLZll- through
177 .44. These rules require that the wages of laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for similar work in the
community as a u,hole.

Conditions of Payment
All services provided by the Crrantee urder this gant contract mrtst be performedto the State's satisfaction, as determined at the sole

discretion ofthe State's Authorized Representat ive and in accordance with all applicable federal, st at e, and local laws, ordinances, rules,

and regulations. The Crrantee will not receive payment for work foundby the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of
federal, state, or local law.

Au th orized Re presentative
The State's Authorized Representative is Rodmen Smith. Director. Enforcement Division - Central Office. Minnesota Deoartment of
Natural Resources (DNR). 500 Lafavette Rd.. St. P aul. MN 55 155-4047. (65 l) 25 9-5 3 61 . rodmen. smith@state.mn.us or his/her successor,

and has the responsibility to monitor the Crrantee's performance andthe authority to accept the services providedunder this grant
agreement. Iftheservicesaresatisfactory,theState'sAuthorizedRepresentativewillcertifyacceptanceoneachinvoicesubmittedfor
payment.

The Crrantee's Authorized Representative is
Aitkin. MN 5643 1 If the Crrantee's AuthorizedRepresentative changes at any time during this grant agreement, the Crrantee must
immediately notify the State.

Assi gn men I Am en dmenb, W aive r, and G rant Agreem ent C om plete
7 .1 Assignment The Crrantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant agreement without the prior

written consent ofthe State, approvedby the same parties rrrdro executed and approvedthis gant agreement, or their successors in
office.

7.2 Amendmenls Anyamendmentstothisgantagreementmustbeinwritingandwill notbeeffectiverurtilithasbeenexecutedand
approved by the same parties vvtro executed and approvedthe original grant agreement, or their successors in office.

7 .3 ll/aiver. Ifthe State fails to enforce any provision ofthis grant agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or the State's right
to enforce it.

7.4 GrantAgreemenl Complete. Thisgrantagreement,includingExhibits"A"and"B,"containsallnegotiationsandagreements
betra,e en the State and the Crrantee. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, uftether vritten or oral, may be used to
bind either party.

Liability
The Cirantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or causes of action, including
attorney's fees incurredby the State, arising from the performance ofthis grant agreement by the Crrantee or the Crrantee's agents or
employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Crrantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations
under this grant agreement.

Audits (State and Single)
UnderMinn.Stat.Sl68.98.subd.8,theGranteebooks,records,docrnnents,andaccountingproceduresandpracticesrelevanttothisgrant
agreement are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for aminimum of six
years from the endofthis grant agreement.

Gove rnme nt Data Practices and Intellectual Property
l0.lGovernmentDataPractices. TheCrranteeandStatemustcomplywiththeMinnesotaGovernmentDataPracticesAct,Minnesota

Satute $ 13, as it appliesto all dataprovided by the State under thisgrant agreement, andas it applies to all datacreated, collected,
received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement. The civil remedies of Minnesota
Statute $ I 3.0 8 apply to the release o fthe dat a referred t o in this clause by eit her the Cirantee or the State.

IftheCrranteereceivesarequesttoreleasethedatareferredtointhisClause, theC;ranteemustimmediatelynotifytheState. TheStde
will givetheGranteeinstructionsconcerningthereleaseofthedatatotherequestingpartybeforethedataisreleased. TheCrrantee's
response to the request shall comply with applicable law.

W orke rs' C om pensation
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statute $ 176. 181, S\rbdivision 2, pertainingto workers' compensation
insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the
Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act
or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility.

7

9

10

2020 MN DNR State Boating Crrant Page 3



l3

t2

l4

15

t6

t7

Pu blicity an d Endorse ment
12.l Publicily. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify the State as the sponsoring agency and

must not be released without prior u,ritten approval from the State's AuthorizedRepresentative. For purposes ofthis provision,
publicity includes notices, informationalpamphlets, pressreleases, research, reports, signs, and similar public noticespreparedby or
fortheGranteeindividually orjointlywithothers,oranysubcontractorswithrespecttotheprogram,publications,orservices
provided resulting from this grant agreement.

12.2 Endonement. TheGranteemust not claimthat theStateendorsesitsproductsor services.

Gove rn i n g Law, Ju risdiction, and Venue
Minnesotalaw,withoutregardtoitschoice-of-lawprovisions,governsthisgrantagreement. Venueforalllegalproceedingsoutofthis
grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

Ib rm i nation
14.lTerminationbytheState, TheStatemayimmediatelyterminatethisgrantagreementwithorwithoutcause,upon30days'uritten

notice to the Cirantee. Upon termination, the C:rantee will be entitledto payment, determinedon apro rata basis, for services
satisfactorily performed

14.2 Te rmination for Cause, The State may immediately terminate this gant contract if the State finds that there has been a failure to
comply with the provisions of this gant contract, that reasonable progess has not been made or that the purposes for uirich the funds
r.rrere grantedhave not been or will not be fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota,
including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the retwn ofall or part ofthe funds already disbursed.

l4.3 Te rm i nation for Insuff cient Fu n ding. The State may immediately terminate this gant contract il
(a) It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature
(b) Or, if funding cannot be continuedat a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services coveredhere. Termination must b

by v,ritten or fax notice to the Crrantee. T he St ate is not obligat ed to pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective
date of termination. Hou,ever, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorfu
performed to the extent that funds are available. T he St ate will not be assessed any penalty if the contract is terminated becaue of
the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate firnds. The State must provide the Crrantee

notice ofthe lack offunding within a reasonable time ofthe State's receiving that notice.

Data Disclosure
Under Minnesota Statute $ 270C.65, Subdivision 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security
number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to the State, to federal
andstatetaxagenciesandstatepersonnelinvolvedinthepaymentofstateobligations. Theseidentificationnumbersmaybeused inthe
enforcement offederal andstate tax laws vvtrich could result in action requiring the Crrantee to file state tax returns andpay delinquent state
tax liabilities, if any.

Am e rican Disabilities Act
TheCnanteemustcomplywiththe 20l0AmericanDisabilitiesActStandardsforAccessible Design

Invasive S pe cies Preve ntion
WORK SITES WIT H KNOWN AQUAT IC INVASIVE SPECIES INFESTAT IONS
Grantees and subcontractors must follow Minnesota DNR's Operational Order I 1 3, r,r,hich requires preventing or limitingthe introduction,
establishment and spread of invasive species during activities on public waters and DNR-administered lands. This applies to all activities
performedon all lands under this gant agreement andis not limitedto lands uurder DNR control or public waters. Operational Order I 13 is
incorporatedinto this grant agreement by reference andmay be found at
htto://files.dnr.state.mn.us/assistance/erants/habitat/heritase/ooorder 113.odf. DutiesarelistedinOpOrderll3rurderSectionsllandlll
(pp.5-8).

Theganteeshallberesponsibleforbecomingfamiliarwiththelocationofanyknowninfestationsofaquaticpests. TheDNRInfested
Waters list is fowrd at httos://www.dnr.state.mn.us/invasives/ais/infested.html. The grantee shall prevent invasive species from entering
into or spreading within a project site by cleaning equipment and clothing prior to arriving at the project site.

Thegranteeshallensure that allequiprnent and clothingused forwork ininfestedwaters hasbeen adequately decontaminatedfor(ex.
zebra mussels) invasive species priorto being used in non-infestedwaters. All equipment and clothingincluding but not limitedto waders,
tracked vehicles, barges, boats, turbidity curtain, sheet pile, and pumps that comes in contact with any infestedwaters must be thoroughly
decontaminated. The grantee shall use the following inspection andremoval procedures for decontamination priorto entering andvrfien
leaving the water body:
(a) Prior to leavingthe waterbody, drain all water from equipment, boats, trailers, bilges, live wells, coolers, bait buckets, engine

compartments andany other areas ufiere water may be trappedor contained Immediately after leavingthe water body, drain water
from transom \i/€lls onto dry land.

2020 MN DNR State BoAing Crrant Page 4



(b) Inspectboathulls,propellers,trailersandothersurfaces,scrapeoffanyattachedmussels,removeanyaquaticplantmaterial(fragrnentg
stems, leaves, or root s) and dispose of removed mussels and plants in a garbage can prior to transporting any equipment on public

roads.

(c) Flushboats(insideandoutside)andallotherequipmentwithhotwaterofl05-ll0degreesFforaperiodof30minutesorl40
degrees F for a period of 5 minutes; or, insteadof flushing equipment,leave the equipment in a location so that it dries completely for a

minimum of at least 5 consecutive full days. A car wash can be rsed for cleaning.
(d) Ifequipment or clothingarrives at the project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch, vegetation (including seeds) or animals, it shall

be cleaned by gantee furnished tool or equipment (brush/broom, compressed air or pressure washer) at the staging area. The grantee
shall dispose of material cleaned from equipment and clothing at a location determined by the DNR Grant Administrator or their
representative. Ifthe material cannot be disposed ofonsite, secure material prior to transport (sealed container, covered truck, or u,rap

with tarp) andlegally dispose ofoffsite.
(e) Beforereuse, aquatic equipment used in invertebrate infestedwaters shall be drie4 rinsed with hot water orporarcr washed to remove

invertebrates. Aquatic equipment used in pathogen infestedwater(s) shall be disinfected, according to Appendix A, immediately after
exiting water.

1. STATE II.ICUMBRANCE VR,IFICATION
Indiyidual certifies thatfunds have been encumbered as
required byMinnesota Statutes S'164,.15 and 16C.05.

3. STATE AGD.{CY: NATURAL RESOURCES

By
(W ith delegated authority)

T itler Director, Enforcement Division - Central Office

Attachments: Exhibits "A" & "8"

Distribution:
I.DNR -OMBS
2. Grantee - 2 (Sheriff s Office & Co. Board)
3. St ate's Authorized Representative

r r . A . Digitally signed by Nina Quinn

N I n a Ll u I n n ?1t'''o'05'14 
14:43:20

Signed:

SVy'TFT Contract# 176659

Puchase Order # 3-170551

2. GRANTM
The Crrantee certifies that the appropriate person(s)
have executed the grant agreement on behalfofthe Grantee as

required by applicable articles, bylaun, resolutions, or ordinances.

By

Title:County Sheriff

Date:

By

Title: Chairperson of Cor.urty Board

Date:

By:

Title: County Auditor or Administrator

Date:

2020 MN DNR $ate Boding Grant Page 5



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 26,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200526-xxx

2020 State of Minnesota Annual G Boat & Water Safetv Grant Aoreement

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the Fiscal Years 2020 State of
Minnesota Annual County Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement on file in the Office of the County Auditor and
authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff's Office, County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the
agreement in the amount of $22,127.00 for the term of January 1,2020 through June 20, 2021

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th day of Mav, 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of May, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ia

f?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 26,2020

Title of ltem: Approve Changes to General Operations Policy

3b
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Z npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Changes were made to the General Operations Policy removing the procuremenVcontracting section and combining
them with the updated Procurement Policy. Changes are indicated on the attached copy.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Approve Changes to General Operations Policy

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wb.tax and shippjlg? $
/s fhis budseted? l_J ves l_lto

Yes V*o
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



General Operations
Policies

Aitkin County

Adopted luly 28,2015
Amended September 29,2015; May 24,2016;lamtary 24,2017

JT.ITKIT{ cOUNTY

EsTnius[rD ISS?

I{
v
fq



3

3

3

3

4

Section A.

Section B.

Section C.

Section D.

Section E.

Section F.

Section G.

Administration of the Manual....

Article II Employee Travel, Conferences and Training.......

Section B. Application And Administration

Section C. Travel Requests And Approval

5

6

6

6

6

6

6

7

7

B

8

B

9

I
I
9

Section H. Airline Travel...

Section K.

Section L.

Section M.

Section N.

Section 0.

Section P.

Section Q.

Article III

Section A.

Section B.

Section C.

Section D.

Section E.

Liability lnsurance/Driver's License................

Car Pooling.......

Situations Not Specifically Covered

How Automobile Liability Coverage Applies......

Hardware And Software 1.5

Page 1 of 43



Section F. Downloading From Bulletin Boards And Online Services ..................L7

Section G, Retention And System Back-Ups............................. ...................................... 1B

Section H. Appropriate Use, I nappropriate Use And Personal Use 0f Information Systems.....1B

Section K. Employee Acknowledgement For Information Systems' Usage......................................23

Article IV Accounting, Finance and Purchasing......... .......................24

Section A. Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting........... .........,.,......,..........24

Section D. Revenue and Collections......... ..........27

Section G. Capital Improvement PIans........ ...,.................................29

Sectionl. Contracting....... 30

31

33

Section J. Fund Balance and Reserves....

Section M. Credit and Purchasing Cards.............,............. ................35

Article VII Environment, Natural Resources and Land Management..... ..................40

Article VIII Public Health and Wellbeing.. ..............q7

ArticleX Public Safety

Section A, Animal Control Authority, Dangerous Dog Hearing 0fficer...............................................43

Page2 of 43



ARTICLE I INTRODUCTION

Section A. Purpose

Subd. (1) It is the purpose ofthis General Operations Manual to provide a uniform,
comprehensive and effective system ofgeneral administration in Aitkin County and to
establish procedures which will serve as a guide to administrative action.

Subd. (2) It is the further purpose of this General Operations Manual to insure:

(a) Administration and Departments have clear policy guidance related to the general
operations of the County.

(b) Fair treatment of applicants and employees in all aspects of personnel administration
without regard to race, color, creed, religion, se><, national origin, marital status, status
with regard to public assistance, disability, sexual orientation, veterans status, political
affiliatio4 age, or other protected-class status, and with proper regard for the privacy
and constitutional rights of applicants and employees.

Section B. Adoption

Subd. (1) This General Operations Manual was approved by the County Board of
Commissioners at a regular board meeting on the date that appears on each policy.

Subd. (2J Any changes in the content ofthe General Operations Manual must be approved by
the Board of County Commissioners.

Subd. (3) Upon approval bythe County Board, this General 0perations Manual shall
supersede all existing policies or rules that in any way conflict with these General
0perations policies.

Section C. Administration of the Manual

Subd. (1) Copies of this General Operations Manual shall be made available to all employees,
appointing authorities, and interested union representatives. Copies of this Manual shall be
on file in the County Administrator and shall be available for public review upon request.

Subd. (2) The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners and the County Administrator shall
administer this General Operations Manual.

Subd. (3) The County Administrator shall provide the necessary forms and reports for all
personnel changes in the County under this General Operations Manual.

Subd. (a) This Manual may be amended whenever such an amendment is deemed necessary.
Changes to the manual may be initiated by:

(a) The County Board

Page 3 of43



(b) The County Administrator

[cJ A Department Head

Subd. (5) All proposed changes shall be referred to the County Administrator who shall make
a recommendation to the county Board within a reasonable amount of time. upon receipt
ofthe County Administrator's recommendation, the County Board may approve or reiect
the changes. The initiator of the change will be informed in writing of the status of the
proposed change and anticipated time frame for a County Board response.

Section D. Savings Clause

Subd. (1) Ifany provision, section or article ofthis General Operations Manual is held invalid,
the reminder ofthe Manual Policies shall not be affected thereby.

Section E, Departmental Rules

Subd. (1) In accordance with this General Operations Manual, each Department Head or
division authority may establish a set of rules. Such rules shall be established for the
purpose of handling personnel matters particular to the department concerned and shall be
governed by this General Operations Policy.

Subd. (2) Before departmental rules can be implemented, they shall be subiect to the advice
and consent ofthe County Administrator.

Subd. (3) The Department Head is responsible to oversee that the department policies remain
in compliance with County policies and procedures, including but not limited to this General
0perations Manual.

SectionF. CollectiveBargainingAgreements

Subd. (1) Employees who are subject to collective bargaining agreements as negotiated in
accordance with the Public Employment Labor Relations Act, Minnesota Chapter 1.79A shall
be exempt from those provisions of this Manual which are inconsistent with the provisions
of such collective bargaining agreements.

Subd. (2J Aitkin Countycollectivebargainingagreements recognized bythe Minnesota
Bureau of Mediation Services include:

(aJ General Drivers, Dairy Employees, Warehousemen, Helpers and Inside Employees Local
Union No. 346 (Supervisory Unit)

[bJ General Drivers, Warehousemen, Helpers and Inside Employees Local Union No.346
(Licensed Essential UnitJ

(cJ General Drivers, Warehousemen, Helpers and Inside Employees Local Union No. 346
(Non-Licensed Essential UnitJ

Page 4 of 43



(d) Employees, American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO,
Local Union #667 (Courthouse Unit)

(e) American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CI0, Local Union
#667 (Health & Human Services Unit)

(fl International Union ofOperating Engineers, Local #49

Section G. OtherAgreements

Subd. (1) Employees who are subject to an individual agreement with the County Board shall
be exempt from those provisions of this Manual which are inconsistent with the provisions
ofsuch an agreement.

Section H. Management Rights

Subd. (1) The County Board retains thg full and unrestricted right to operate and manage all
personnel facilities, and equipmenq to establish functions and programs; to set and amend
budgets; to determine the utilization oftechnology; to establish work schedules, and to
perform any inherent managerial function not specifically limited to by current collective
bargaining agreements, this General Operations Manual, County Board resolutions, and
state and federal statutes.

Page 5 of 43



ARTICLE II EMPLOYEE TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND
TRAINING

Section A. Purpose

Subd. (1) This policy conforms with Minnesora Starutes 471.38, 471,.96(7), and 47L.97
governing expenses incurred by employees in the conduct of County business. This policy is
designed to provide the basis for determining whether there is authority for County
expenditure, the expenditure serves a public purpose, and the expenditure is necessary and
directly related to the betterment of the County.

Section B. Application And Administration

Subd. (1) This policy applies to all employees and elected officials ofAitkin County. In the
event that this policy conflicts with an applicable collective bargaining agreement, the latter
controls. Should there be any conflict between this policy and State or Federal law, the
latter controls.

SectionC. TravelRequestsAndApproval

Subd. (1J The Aitkin County Board ofCommissioners shall approve all travel costs through
the annual budget process.

Subd. (2) All travel for personnel requires the approval ofthe Department Head.

Subd. (3) Furthermore, all travel that is not budgeted requires the approval ofthe County
Board.

Subd. [4) Additionally, all out-of-state travel requiring County Board approval, shall be
through the consent agenda prior to attendance and payment.

Section D. Funds Available

Subd. (1J The Department Head is responsible to see that funds are available to pay for all
expenses that they approve.

Section E. Billing

Subd. (1J Whenever possible, employees will make travel and accommodation arrangements
in advance and request tiat the County be billed. All authorized travel expenses, which are
not billed directly to the County, are paid by the employee subject to reimbursement upon
approval of a travel expense claim. All employee claims subiect to reimbursement should
not reflect personal account numbers.

Page 6 of43



Subd. (2) In the event of an extreme emergency situation, cash advances may be issued with
the approval of t}le Deparument Head. Such requests are the exception to normal practice
and are documented in detail as to the nature ofthe emergency, purpose oftravel, and
amount needed. Any money not used must be returned to the County immediately. Receipts
will be required.

Section F Travel Guidelines

Subd. (1) County vehicles are for the exclusive use of employees and other individuals
involved in County business. Transportation of individuals, who are not involved in County
business, in County vehicles is prohibited.

Subd. [2) The County Board reimburses employees for traveling on official County business
with a private automobile at the set mileage rate. Mileage is paid on the most reasonable
direct route.

Subd. (3J County vehicles and equipment are to be used for County related business only
However, assigned County vehicles may be used to a limited extent for the conduct of
personal business when traveling out of town.

Subd. (aJ When traveling from the normal work location and then returning to i! the mileage
allowance is the actual miles traveled.

Subd. (5) When traveling to an alternate work site (client meeting, conference, trainingl the
County will reimburse mileage at the current rate per mile for actual miles incurred
between t}le employee's residence and the alternate work site or from the normal work site
to the alternate work sitg whichever is t}te lesser of the two.

Subd. (6) The normal work location for employees assigned to multiple work locations is the
work location scheduled for the day on which the expense was incurred.

Subd. (7J When an employee is required to attend a County approved work-related training
session or conference during regular working hours, the employee shall be compensated for
all hours of actual participation in the training session or conference, except meal periods
and rest or sleep periods. The employee shall also be compensated for travel time and
mileage to and from the conference or training session in excess of time and mileage to the
employee's usual work site. If an employee uses a County vehicle or car pools with another
conference participan! actual travel compensation shall exclude mileage.

Subd. (B) When using a County vehicle, seat belts will be worn at all times and all laws
followed.

Subd. (9) No operation of County vehicles after consumption of alcohol.

Subd. [10) No smoking is allowed in any County vehicle.

Section G. Reimbursements

PageT of43



Subd. (1J The amount of compensation to be ,paid for mileage reimbursement shall be
consistent with the current rate set by the Aitkin County Board ofCommissioners.

Subd. (2) Reimbursement for extended travel is paid on the basis of the prevailing mileage
allowance rate or tourist air fares, whichever is less. When personal vehicles are used for
extended travel not available by commercial transportation, travel reimbursement is made
on an actual mileage basis. This excludes mileage for personal use. When two or more
employees are traveling in one car, reimbursement is made to one employee.

subd. (31 Reimbursement for out-of-county meals, lodging, parking and other related county
expenses will occur only upon submittal of receipts. Non-overnight meal expense
reimbursement will be subject to Internal Revenue Service tax deduction.

Subd' (a) Employees using private automobiles are reimbursed on the actual expense basis
for parking when that parking is related to County business at other than your normal
location. Receipts for such payments must be submitted with the expense reimbursement
request,

Subd. (51 When an employee chooses to use his or her own vehicle for travel instead ofan
available vehicle from the Motor Pool, the mileage reimbursement will be made at $0.10
less than the current mileage rate.

Section H, Airline Travel

Subd. [1] Any AitJ<in County employee or elected official who uses airline travel for County
business must report tle receipt of any credits or ottrer benefits to the county by notifuing
the Auditor's Office within 30 days of receipt of any such benefits or credit. Any employee
or elected official may accrue credits or other benefits to be used by the individual for
additional airline travel for County business only. Credits or other benefits accrued to an
employee or elected official who uses airline travel for County business cannot be used for
personal gain.

Section I. Travel Time

Subd' (1) County employees may be authorized time for travel the day prior to and/or the day
following the convention or meeting date(s) when extended travel is required by the
Department Head.

Subd. (2) If an employee's family members accompany them on County business trips, the
portion of the expenses attributable to the family member(s) is not reimbursable.

Section J. Travel Expenses

Subd. (1) Expense claim sheets must be prepared after return from travel and presented to
the responsible authority for approval within a reasonable period of time. The claims shall
be presented to the County Board for approval at County Board meetings in a manner and
form as approved by the County Board.

Page 8 of43



SectionK Liabilitylnsurance/Driver'sLicense

Subd. (1) Employees shall not drive vehicles on County business without a valid Minnesota
driver's license of the appropriate classification. Driving records of County employees who
use vehicles for County business may be checked on an annual basis.

Subd. (2) It is the employee's responsibility to notiry his/her supervisor if their license has
been revoked or ifthere is any other reason why they cannot drive a vehicle.

Subd. (3) Employees are required to have liability insurance in effect on all personal vehicles
used for County purposes or while performing County business. The County may at any
time require proof of such insurance.

Section L, Car Pooling

Subd. (1) Definition: When two or more County employees attend the same meeting,
workshop, training or conference and ride together in an employee's personal vehicle or
County vehicle.

Subd. (2) Car pooling and the use ofthe County Motor Pool/Department vehicle is required to
save on travel related expenses,

Subd. (3) When car pooling and the use ofthe County Motor Pool/Departmentvehicle is not
feasible, the use of personal vehicles to travel for the performance ofjob duties will be
reimbursed at the County approved rate. Documentation will include date, function, site
traveled to and a portal to portal mileage total.

Section M. Situations Not Specifically Covered

Subd. (1) Situations periodically arise which require flexibility and common sense.
Department Heads are autlorized to make decisions on situations not specifically covered
by this policy, provided the decisions are made within the general intent ofthis policy.

Section N, How Automobile Liability Coverage Applies

Subd. (1) It is a fundamental rule of automobile liability coverage that the primary
responsibility to respond falls first upon the coverage in effect on the vehicle involved in the
accident. The second priority is any coverage in effect covering the operator ofthe vehicle.
Other coverages respond after these first two.

Subd. (2) Member-owned vehicle - In this instance, since the vehicle is owned by the member,
the primary responsibility to respond rests with MCIT. The operator's personal coverage
may come into play as excess insurance if the MCIT limits prove insufficientto cover all the
damages caused.

Page 9 of 43



Subd. (3) Personal vehicle - The personal vehicle being used could be a vehicle owned by the
operator, a vehicle leased to the operator on a long term basis, or a vehicle owned by
someone else and loaned to the operator. In this instance, the primary responsibility to
respond rests with the policy applicable to the vehicle. A vehicle on a long-term lease is
treated as though the leasee owns it. The second priority would be the policy applicable to
the operator (if differentJ. The MCIT coverage document would respond last.

Subd. (aJ Short-term leased (rentalJ vehicle - Travelers frequently need to rent cars.
Uniformly, rental agreements provide state minimum coverages that will be primary over
all other applicable coverages. The second priority for coverage will be the
renter/operator's personal automobile policy. The MCIT coverage would be in excess.
Under a vehicle rental contract, the renter becomes responsible for any damage occurring
to the rented vehicle. In Minnesota, automobile policies automatically include coverage for
damage to rental cars. It is not necessary to purchase additional collision damage coverage
from the rental company.

SectionO, CountyVehicleUsage

Subd. [1) Purpose: To define t]re criteria for using a County vehicle from the motor pool
vehicles.

(a) All employees who engage in the use of County vehicles are required to have a valid
and appropriate driver's license. It is the employee's responsibility to noti$r his/her
supervisor ifthe employee's license has been revoked or suspended or ifthere is any
other reason why the employee cannot drive a vehicle.

(bl County vehicles and equipment are to be used for County-related business only.
However, assigned County vehicles may be used to a limited extent for the conduct of
personal business when traveling out-of-town or for meal purposes during lunch hours.
All passengers in Countyvehicles must be employees ofthe County or have an official
County business function.

(c) Periodically situations arise which require flexibility and common sense.
DeparEnent Heads are authorized to make decisions relating to matters not specifically
covered by this Policy, provided the decisions are made within the general intent of this
Policy. (Board approved 7 /30/90)

Page 10 of43



Section P Meal Reimbursement

Subd. (1) Purpose: To define the meal reimbursement procedures for County employees,
elected officials, and authorized representatives for expenses incurred while conducting
business on behalfofAitkin County as required bythe County.

Subd. [2) Aitkin County will provide reimbursement for meal expenses when such expenses
are necessarily incurred while conducting County business. The Department Head must
approve all requests prior to incurring reimbursable expenses. The actual cost of meals, not
to exceed $46.00 per day, while traveling outside of the County will be reimbursed. The
following daily amounts shall be followed:

Breakfast: $L1.00 Lunch: $L4.00 Dinner: $21.00

Subd. (3) Conditions

(a] Employees who meet the eligibility requirements for two (2J or more consecutive
meals, shall be reimbursed for the actual cost of the meals up to the combined maximum
reimbursement amount.

(b) Reimbursements may be claimed by the individual if they depart from the work location
in an assigned travel status before 6:00 a.m. or if the individual is away from home
overnight.

(c) 
-lndividuals 

may claim reimbursement if they are not within the County boundaries
during the regular scheduled lunch period.

(dJ Reimbursement may be claimed by the individual if they are away from their normal
work location in a travel status overnight or required to remain in a travel status until
after 7 p.m.

[eJ The Department Head must authorize meetings with a meal charge in excess of the
approved meal allowance.

[f) When meals are part of a tuition or registration fee, no additional reimbursement
request for such meals can be claimed.

(g) Expenses for alcoholic beverages are not reimbursable.

[hJ Tips or gratuities are only reimbursable up to 20o/o of rhe meal allowance when dictated
by a restaurant receipt.

(iJ The reimbursement for meals, lodging, parking, and other related County expenses will
occur only upon submittal of receipts. Pursuant to federal law, meal reimbursement
without overnight lodging will be included as income and subiect to income tax
withholding and FICA deduction. Reimbursement for out of state travel shall be made at
the Federal CONUS rate at the time of travel.

Page 11 of43



fiJ If meals are included as part of a conference, seminar fee, or airline ticket and are not
separately identified, they are not taxable income.

Section Q. Conference/SeminarRequests

Subd. [1) Aitkin County employees must keep up to date with changes being made outside the
county which affect the way county business is performed. It is also the intent of Aitkin
County to encourage development ofits staffto the fullest extent possible. Two areas that
are used for this are "required" and "discretionary" training.

Subd. (2J . Required Training

(aJ Training requirements prescribed by governing authorities, or by an approved
employee development program. [For example, Child Protection currently requires 1.5

hours ofprofessional training per year.)

Subd.(3) DiscretionaryTraining

[aJ Training requirements that allow staffto attend workshop/seminar activities related to
their current position or an approved individual development plan.

(bJ Aitkin County will reimburse or pay directly for registration fees, meals, lodging, and
transportation to and from an approved session as defined in the county's travel and
meal reimbursement policies.

(c) The attached request form must be completed and approved by the Department Head
priortoattendanceofanytypeoftrainingsession. Anapprovedcopyoftherequest
form must be forwarded to Human Resources for inter-department coordination
purposes,

(d) A copy of the completion certificate or similar notification will be provided to the
Human Resources Department for inclusion in the employee's personnel file. This will
provide a permanent record of all formal employees training at a central location.

Subd. (4) OutofStateTravel

(a) Air Transportation - Any employee, traveling on County business shall be reimbursed
for their travel expense by coach airfare rates. Airfare should be billed to the County at
the lowest available rate based on inquiries to travel or ticket agents.

[bJ Extended Vehicle Use -When a personal vehicle is used for extended travel,
reimbursement is paid on the basis of the prevailing mileage allowance rate or coach
class air fare, whichever is less. When two or more people are traveling in one vehicle,
reimbursement is made to one person.

[c) Taxi/Bus - Payment for taxi, bus, or limousine service is authorized when no private
vehicle is available. Reimbursement will be for whichever form of transportation has
the lowest available rate.

Page tZ of 43



(dJ Airline Travel Benefits - Any employee or elected official may accrue credits or other
benefits to be used for additional airline travel for County business only. Credits or
other benefits accrued by an employee or elected official who uses airline travel for
County business cannot be used for personal gain.

(e) The Departrnent Head must authorize out of state travel. Permission must be then be
received from the County Board before traveling outside ofthe State of Minnesota on
county business, except when traveling to cities that directJy border Minnesota. The
Department Head is responsible to see that funds are available to cover the approved
expense.

Page 13 of43



ARTICLE III INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND
TECHNOTOGY

Section A. Purpose

The purpose of these policies is to provide clear guidelines to all employees regarding appropriate
use of and access to County Information Systems, to protect Aitkin County Information Systems'
security and assets, to manage Aitkin County Information Systems and to protect t}le right of
appropriate access to public data under t}le Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat.
$13.01 et seq., and the Government Records Administration Act, Minn. Stat. S 138.L7.

Subd. [1) In this document, the following terms shall be defined as follows:

(aJ "Employee(s)" means full-time, part-time, temporary and seasonal employees, elected
and appointed officials, volunteers and interns.

(bJ "lnformation Systems" means all Aitkin County desktop, laptop, mobile and central
computers, computer hardware, computer software, internal and external networks,
bulletin boards, electronic mail, modems, facsimile systems, and on-line services.

(cJ "Electronic mail" or "e-mail" mean any internal or external electronic mail system
available to Aitkin County employees or authorized persons.

(d) "0nline services" means computer services including, but not limited to, the Internet,
the World Wide Web, America Online, and CompuServe.

Page 14 of43



Section B. Introduction

Subd. (1J The County's Information Systems are County-owned and publicly-funded. The
County's Information Systems and the information conveyed thereon are the property of
the County. Access to and use ofthe County's Information Systems are restricted by the
Information Systems' Policies. Aitkin County expects that employees will use of all
Information Systems responsibly.

Subd. (21 Equipment that is the property of another entity, but used by County employees in
thecourseoftheirwork,isalsoencompassedbythesepolicies. TheCounty'sexpectations
regarding employee's use of Information Systems apply to use within Aitkin County
facilities and to remote access of County lnformation Systems from a non-County facility.

Subd. (3J The responsibility of compliance with the Information Systems' Policies lies
exclusively with the individual employee. Failure to comply with these policies, including
failure to report known violations of the Information Systems' Policies, may subject the
individual to appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including termination from
employment.

Subd. (4J In addition to the application ofdisciplinary action, violations oftlese policies may
subiect the individual to expulsion from access to the County's Information Systems and
appropriate criminal prosecution or legal action. For example, under U.S. copyright law,
illegal reproduction of software may result in civil damages of as much as $50,000 and
criminal penalties, including fines and imprisonment. Unauthorized access of data
contained on Aitkin County storage media may result in the revocation of Information
Systems' access privileges and/or criminal prosecution.

Subd, (5) Human Resources, Deparbnent Heads and the MIS Coordinator will review alleged
violations ofthese policies on a case-by-case basis.

Subd. (6) All employees will be given copies of these policies. All new employees will be given
acopyofthesepoliciesbytheHumanResourcesManageraspartoftheirorientation. Upon
distribution of these policies, the County will collect signed copies of the Employee
Acknowledgement for Information Systems' Usage found in Subject 9.10.

Section C.

Subd. (1) Purpose

Hardware And Software

(a) Only Aitkin County employees are authorized to use Aitkin County Information Systems.
Aitkin County permits supervised use of Information Systems by other authorized
persons when such use is pre-approved by the appropriate Department Head.

Page 15 of43



Subd. (2) Hardware

(a) If an employee needs to use computer equipment in a department other than the one to
which he or she is assigned, the employee must obtain prior approval from the
employee's Department Head and the Department Head in the other department. Data
Processing and MIS personnel are exempt from this provision ifsuch use is necessary to
perform required work duties.

Subd. (3) Software

(a) Use of Aitkin County Information Systems, including but not limited to software
applications, must be in accordance with the license agreements that govern the use of
each software application.

(b) Aitkin County employees may not reproduce or copy licensed software to any storage
media unless for backup or archival purposes or when authorized by the softrn'are
developer or manufacfu rer.

(cJ The MIS Deparhnent will hold and protect the original master diskettes for all
authorized network softr/vare, including any business application software purchased by
Aitkin County. Aitkin County permits shareware if it is authorized software consistent
with the policy statements contained in this document and is purchased pursuant to the
County Purchasing Policy.

(d) All software developed by the MIS Departrnent or otler County personnel as part of
their work duties is County property, available to all departments, and may not be
released or sold without County Board approval.

Page 16 of43



Seetien"U----"---+uf €hasing3+Ii€y

S+bC-fl} -{U{ reand-s€fts#ar+p*@l+ess

pu+ehase$a+d,wa+ea+dl€+€€f F#arc:.

St*d-€?F+he+equestmg{epa}tment-when-applieab+gs,espensible-fe+seeu+ing-e€irrlry

Subd-FreFGeunQ$eard-app*o+al'M+SD€paFtment+taff+rilfasstst witlr-p+eparati,o*e{

hardrA€Fe€n+/€ff€fu #are

Subd-tS)-Updates+ese*wa+e fe+ we+d++oeessin6-a*d-spreadsh€ets$ri+l-beMeresoft€$fiee

p+oduee-witlne+$e-suppe+teC'+tat$+ra+ni+rg as agg$ssivelyas+4'ie+oseFoffieej+eduet+

Section E. Computer Virus Protection

Subd. (11 Computers assigned to employees must be protected against virus protection to the
extent possible. Every computer file received from any outside source must be scanned for
computer viruses when applicable.

Subd. [2) When virus protection programs are on computer equipment, t]e program must not
be disabled or tampered with in any way to compromise active scan on all storage media.

Subd. [3J Virus protection program updates and signature files will be downloaded by MIS
staff on a regular basis and distributed to Department Heads for departnent-wide
installation. Departrnent Heads will notiff MIS of update compliance.

Subd. (a) If a virus is detected, the disk, CD or downloaded file must be set aside. The disk, CD

or downloaded file must not be used until the MIS Department certifies such action as safe.

Section F. Downloading From Bulletin Boards And Online Services

Subd. [1) The access ofremote bulletin boards or any online service for downloading
software using Aitkin County Information Systems is strictly prohibited, unless the MIS
Coordinator authorizes the downloading of such software. All downloaded software,
documents, graphics or data shall be:

{al Business oriented; and

(bJ Immediately scanned for viruses.

Page 17 of43



Section G. Retention And System Back-Ups

Subd. (1) Retention

(a) Retention schedules, based on content of messages, are the same regardless of the
medium - paper, voice or electronic.

(bJ All e-mail and/or facsimile messages should be deleted from the electronic mail system
or fax services system within 30 days of receipt. E-mail or faxed messages kept in the
systems beyond 30 days may be deleted by the MIS Department without noti$ring the
recipient or sender. [f retention is needed beyond 30 days, the message(s) should be
moved to a permanent storage are4 such as a network subdirectory, local hard disk or
floppy disk.

(cJ All data stored on Aitkin County storage media should be deleted or archived to a
permanent medium, including CD-R0M or tape, if immediate access is no longer needed.
The deletion or archiving schedule is dependent on federal and state laws and Ai&in
County retention policies. Departments are expected to delete or archive files that no
longer require immediate access and/or are eligible for deletion and archiving pursuant
to data retention laws or policies. The MIS staff or department designees will
periodically check for files that are eligible for deletion and archiving.

Subd. (2J System Back-Ups

[aJ Individual computers will be backed-up in accordance with departmental guidelines.

[b) The MIS Departrnent will back-up the Courthouse, SSIS and Sheriffs Office servers, as
well as all AS400 data.

Section H. Appropriate Use, Inappropriate Use And Personal Use Oflnformation
Systems

Subd. (1J The County's Information Systems are provided to County employees, where
applicable, as a resource to employees and the County. Use of these resources must be in
accordance with County policies and applicable laws and regulations.

Subd. (2J Appropriate Use

[a) Appropriate use of the County's Information Systems includes a commitment to good
judgment. As with any form of communication, the rules of reasonableness, respect,
courtest common sense and compliance with laws, regulations and policies apply to
electronic communication.

t0 Employees must:

(ii) Use resources only for authorized purposes.

Page 18 of43



(iiD Protect user ID, password and system from unauthorized use. Employees
are responsible for all activities on the employee's user ID, password and all
activities that originate from the employee's computer.

(ivJ 0nly access information that is publicly available or information to which
t}le employee has been given authorization to access.

(v) Use only legal versions ofcopyrighted software in compliance with license
requirements.

(vil Be considerate in the use ofshared resources, refrain from monopolizing
systems, overloading neworks, degrading services or wasting computer time,
disk space, printer paper, manuals or other resources.

(vii) Employees should be aware that they might receive inappropriate and
unsolicited e-mail messages. Any such message(sJ should be reported
immediately to the employee's supervisor and any other designated official
within the employee's department. An employee's report may be relevant if
County monitoring activities determines that an employee has received
offensive, obscene, sexist or racist information through the County's Informarion
System.

Subd. [3) Inappropriate Use

Inappropriate use of the County's Information Systems includes, but is not limited to, the following:

(aJ Illegal activities.

(b) Wagering, betting or selling chances.

(c) Fund-raising for any non-County purpose,

(d) Commercial activities. For example, personal for-profit business activities.

[e) Promotion of private causes or activities.

(fJ Distribution of unsolicited or personal advertising.

(g) Harassment and discrimination.

[h) Receipt storage or transmission of information that is or could reasonably be
considered to be offensive to another on t}te basis ofgender, race, age, sex, sexual
orientation, religious or political beliefs, national origin, disability or other protected
class status.

(i) Receipt, storage or transmission of information that is or could reasonably be
considered to be obscene, threatening, abusive or harassing.

Page79 of43



[] Downloading software not intended for business purposes. For example, games, music
files, etc.

(kJ Transmission of any material in violation of federal, state or local regulations.

(lJ Making or attempting to make an unauthorized entry to computer communication
systems.

(m)Vandalizing damaging or disabling the property of another persorL entity or
organization.

(nJ Propagation of computer worms or viruses.

(o) The unauthorized use of another person's user ID or password.

(p) Violations of copyright laws or other unauthorized use another person's intellectual
property without their prior approval, including the downloading or exchanging of
pirated softrnrare.

(q) Access to any sites tiat incur unauthorized financial obligations to the County.

[r) Intentionally intercepting, eavesdroppin& recording, reading, altering or receiving
another person's e-mail messages without proper authorization.

(s) Participating in any forums, chat groups, or other online service unless prior
authorization is granted and documented by the Deparfment Head.

(t) Excessive personal use as determined by the employee's Department Head.

Subd. (a) Personal Use

(a) Incidental and occasional personal use of County computer resources is permitted only
as determined by individual Department Heads. However, such use will be in
accordance with this and other County policies.

(b) The personal use privilege will be limited such that it:

(c) Must be done on an employee's personal time;

(dJ Does not interfere with business usage;

(eJ Does not interfere with the employee's job activities;

(fJ Does not interfere with other employees' job activities;

(g) Is not for political, religious, personal financial profi! or other promotional activities, or
does not result in consumption of County resources;

(h) Does not result in incremental expense for the County; and

Page 2O of 43



(i) Does not contain or infer offensive, threatening, obscene, abusive, racist sexist or
harassing language, data, information, graphics or messages.

(jJ EMPLOYEES USING THE COUNTY'S INFORMATION SYSTEMS FOR PERSONAL USE
WAIVE ANY CLAIMS TO PRIVACY.

[k) Excessive personal use will be determined by the employee's Department Head and may
subject the employee to disciplinary actiorL up to and including termination from
employment.

Section I. Monitoring

Subd. (1) Aitkin County, and its Department Heads in conjunction with the MIS Department
reserve the right to access, inspect, review, intercept, and monitor employees' use of County
Information Systems at any time. Such action on the part of Ai&in County may include
overriding employees'user ID, passwords and codes.

Subd. (2) BY USING THE COUNTY'S INFORMATION SYSTEMS, EMPLOYEES V0LUNTARILY
CONSENT TO BEING MONITORED.

Subd. (3) Computer monitoring softrvare will be in place to facilitatg ensure and enforce
compliance with these policies. Monitoring can determine and demonstrate:

(a) Who is using the County's computer resources.

(b) When the activity occurs.

(c) Who is downloading information.

(d) Whatis downloaded.

(e) The Internet sites visited by users.

(fJ Electronic forms of electronic mail. These forms always exists and can be traced. All
messages sent and received using electronic mail have the potential to be viewed.

Page 2l of 43



Subd. (a) If the County, and its Department Heads in conjunction with the MIS Department
requests employees'password(sJ, the password(s) must be disclosed.

Subd. (5J Data Processing will provide monitoring reports monthly to Department Heads and
quarterly to the County Board.

Subd. (6) The MIS Department ma, during routine maintenance of or service to Information
Systems, see &e contents of employees' files or messages. The MIS Department is restricted
from willfully looking at the contents of files or disclosing information garnered as part of
their lob duties unless such action is part of monitoring activities authorized by this policy,
necessary to serve a business purpose, or is warranted by other Information Systems'
Policies.

Subd. (7J Monitoring information will be used to analyze network performance and measure
productivity. This information may also be used and distributed in conjunction with
enforcement of County policies. Aitkin County reserves the right to disclose information
demonstrating or relating to an employee's use the County's Information Systems to the
following:

(aJ Individuals within the County whose work assignments reasonable require access to the
information.

(b) Any persons, entities or agencies authorized by state or federal law to have access to the
information, including, but not limited to, law enforcement agencies, contracting parties,
and County Attorney 0ffice or other legal representative.

(cJ If such information results in disciplinary action, the information may become available
to the public as documentation supporting final disciplinary action.

Section f. Harassment

Aitkin County is committed to creating and maintaining a workplace that is free from harassment.
Use of any Aitkin County Information Systems to harass others is strictly prohibited. Employees
shall not create, send or download any documents, graphics or data that would constitute
harassment as defined in the Aitkin County policy on sexual harassment.

Page 22 of 43



t.

2.

Section K. Employee Acknowledgement For Information Systems' Usage

This memorandum is to highlight certain provisions of the County's Information Systems' Policies.

If an employee has questions, concerns, or uncertainties about issues regarding Information
Systems' use, the employee is expected to discuss these concerns with their Department Head who
will act as the employee's first point of contact.

All data collected, stored, processed or disseminated by County employees is governed
by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act and other applicable statutes.
Therefore, the gathering, use and dissemination ofsuch information through computers
must be done pursuant to the Data Practices Act and other applicable statutes.

Because the duplication of licensed software, except for backup or archival purposes or
when authorized by the developer or manufacturer, is a violation of federal law, the terms
ofsoftware license agreements must be strictly observed.

Protect tle computer assigned to you against virus infection.

The use ofthe County's Information Systems to receive, send, store or propagate
offensive, obscene, threatening, racist, sexist or harassing messages, data or graphics is
strictly prohibited.

5. Employee's use of the County's Information Systems may be accessed, inspected, reviewed,
intercepted, and monitored at any time. BY USING THE C0UNTY'S INFORMATION SYSTEMS,
EMPLOYEES V0LUNTARILY CONSENT T0 BEING M0NITORED. Computer monitoring software will
be in place to facilitate, ensure and enforce compliance with the Information Systems' Policies.

I have read this memorandum and am fully aware of the Ait-kin County Information Systems'
Policies. I am also aware that violation of these policies may result in disciplinary action, up to and
including termination from employment. cc: Personnel File

Employee Signature Date

Page 23 of43

J.

4.



ARTICTE IV ACCOUNTING, FINANCE AND PURCHASING

Adopted:

Section A. Accounting, Auditingand Financial Reporting

Subd. (1) Accounting Practices

(a) The County adopts the Minnesota County Financial and Reporting Standards ICOFARS)
developed by the Minnesota State Auditor's Office and such updates as may be adopted
from time to time.

(b) The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles
applicable to state and local governments. The County's accounting and financial
reporting policies and procedures will conform to these generally accepted accounting
principles (GMP). The County Administrator is responsible for adopting written
procedures to ensure adherence to t}lis section.

(c) All county funds shall be accounted for on a cash basis.

Subd. (2) Audit

(aJ Oversight of the annual audit shall be conducted by the Board Chair, County
Administrator and County Auditor.

(bJ If applicable, the Board Chair, County Administrator, County Auditor and two staff
assigned primary duties related to finance shall recommend an independent auditor to
the County Board.

(c) The County's auditor shall make an annual summary presentation of the County's
annual audit to the County Board.

Subd. (3) Financial Reporting

(a) The County Administrator shall prepare or cause to be prepared reports that analyze
and evaluate financial performance for presentation to the County Board on at least a
quarterly basis.

Page 24 of 43



Section B. Budget

Subd.(1J BudgetingApproach

{aJ {+] The purpose ofthe annual budget is to set forth a plan for revenues and
expenditures of the County for the coming fiscal year and to set authorized spending
limits by department.

(b) Revenues and expenditures shall be estimated based on actual historical figures aird
arrlic-Ulated_c_barlges_,

(b) Revenu€s shal
under"estimate-revenues+ha+everesEi*rate+eve*res.

^{e}-€xpenrlitures+hall-be-estirnated-employi.ng-+eense*\,a€ive€ppreaeh+h+tjs 
raere likel}r

expenditr#e&

Subd. (21 BudgetAdoption Process

(a) In accordance with MN Statute 375a.06, the CountyAdministrator is responsible for
preparation ofthe annual budget and presentation to tIe County Board for approval.

Subd. (3) Budgeted Funds

[a) Budgets will be prepared and submitted for t]re approval of the County Board for all
governmental funds, business-type funds and township funds under the County Board's
authority.

Subd. (4J BudgetAccounting Basis

[a) Budgets will be prepared using the cash plus encumbrances method.

(bJ A reconciliation will be prepared and included in the budget to project the actual
financial position of the County at the end of the fiscal year.

Subd.(51 BudgetCompliance

(aJ All funds ofthe County are under the legal control ofthe County Board, unless this
control is superseded by Statute, Rule or Federal Law; as such the County Board retains
the authority to amend budgets at any time.

(b) The County Administrator is responsible for monitoring expenditures and revenues, to
ensure budget compliance and to report to the County Board on the status ofthe budget
on at least a quarterly basis.

(c) Department Heads are responsible for budgets assigned to them, and have the authority
to expend funds and receipt revenue in accordance with applicable policies ofthe
County Board.

(dl Budget compliance is designated at the departmental level, in accordance with the

Page 25 of 43

Formatted: Numbered + Level: I r Numbering Style: a,

b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:

0.33" + lndent at: 0.58"

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red



approved budget and the County's financial record keeping system.

Page26 of 43



(e) The authority to allocate or re-appropriate resources for full time staff, including
salaries, benefits and other expenses is reserved by the County Board, such allocations
and appropriations must be approved by the County Board.

(fl The authority to allocate or re-appropriate resources for programs and services that
may create long term fiscal or operational obligations is reserved by the County Board,
such allocations and appropriations must be approved by the County Board.

Subd.(6) BudgetAmendments

(a) Budget amendments must be prepared and submitted to the County Board for approval
when circumstances or priorities change during a fiscal year which will -modify the
expenditures or revenues of a department by more than 1.50/o or 10,000; whichever is
greater

(bJ Budget amendments are not necessary when the net departmental budget will not be
impacted unless the budget amendment would increase personnel spending for full
time employees

Page27 of43



Section C. Change Funds

Subd. [1) The County Board must approve all permanent change funds.

Subd. [2J The CountyAdministrator may approve temporary change funds, in effect for less
than 30 days, in amounts less than $500.00.

Subd. (3J The County Administrator will ensure appropriate procedures are adopted and
followed to ensure dccurate accounting of change funds. The County Auditor is responsible
for implementing change fund accounting procedures.

SectionD, RevenueandCollections

Subd. (1) The CountyAdministrator will ensure appropriate procedures are adopted and
followed to ensure accurate accounting ofrevenues receipted in to the County. The County
Auditor and County Treasurer are responsible for implementing accounting procedures.

Section E, Disbursements

Subd. (1) The County Board must approve all disbursements.

Subd. [2J When it is necessary to pay a claim before it is possible to obtain County Board
approval, in accordance with MN Statute 375.18 the County Board delegates authority to
theCountyAdministratorandCountyAuditortoauthorizepaymentofcertainclaims. The
claim must be presented for approval to the County Board at the next County Board
meeting.

Section F. Fixed Assets

Subd. [1J Ownership ofFixedAssets

(aJ AllassetsofAitkinCountyareunderthefinalauthorityoftheAitkinCountyBoard
unless superseded by federal law, statute, rule or grant requirement.

(b) All assets of Aitkin County which are acquired by Aitkin County, for use by Aitkin
County, following adoption of this policy shall be titled in the name of Aitkin County,
without reference to a specific department. Reasonable efforts to change the titles of
assets owned as of adoption of this policy shall be made to comply with this policy in a
reasonable period of time.

(c) The titles of all assets acquired by Aitkin County, for use by Aitkin County shall be held
in one office, as determined by the County Administrator.

Subd. (2J Criteria for Capitalization and Inventory

(aJ The County adopts the MN State Auditor Guide to Local Government Capital Assets and
such updates as might be adopted from time to time to guide capitalization and
inventory of assets, unless otherwise superseded by this policy.

Page?8 of 43



Capital Asset Type Tracking and Inventory
Threshold

Capitalize and Depreciate for
Financial Reporting

Land $1 Capitalize only

Land Improvements $1 $2s,000

Building and Building
lmprovements

$1 $2s,000

Building Improvements $1 $25,000

Construction in Progress $1 Capitalize only

Machinery, Equipment and
Vehicles

$250 $5,000

Infrastructure $2s,000 $50,000

Subd. (3) Transferring/SellingAssets between County Departments

(aJ Assets may be transferred between departments without County Board approval.

(b) Unless there is a need because of a grant agreement or reimbursement requirement, no
accounting journal entry or warrant needs to be made to transfer assets between
county departments.

Subd. (aJ Selling and Donating Assets

(aJ All proceeds from the sale of items by the County shall be receipted by the County, and
accounted for in to the appropriate departmental budget.

(bl Assets no longer needed by the County may be donated to a non-profit or governmental
organization, sold or discarded.

(cJ Assets must be appropriately decommissioned before being donated, sold or discarded.

[d) Unless federal law, statute, contract or agreement requires the approval ofthe County
Board, the CountyAdministrator may approve ofselling or donating assets when the
proiected value is less than $25.000^$.4$009. Department Heads may approve of
selling or donating assets when the proiected value is less than $1,0.000.$+00+

(e) Generally, departments seeking to donate or sell assets shall ask other departments if
they have a need for that asset, if no other county department has a need then it is
appropriate to donate or sell the asset.

Page 29 of 43

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough



(fJ From time to time, the County will hold an auction to sell items the County no longer has
a need for. The County Administrator and Department Heads are authorized to utilize
on-line auction sites, government surplus sites or other methods that may increase the
likelihood ofsale or increase the sale price.

(gJ ltems that fail to sell on tie county auction or onJine auction, have little to no monetary
or utilitarian value may be disposed of appropriately.

Section G. Capital Improvement Plans

Subd. (1J A capital improvement plan for a five year period will be submitted to the County
Board for consideration and approval annually along with the annual budget.

Subd. (2J The capital improvement plan shall include at least all planned capital expenditures
meeting the criteria of the fixed assets policy, for the next immediate fiscal year and a
projection of planned expenditures for proceeding years.

Subd. (3J The capital improvement plan shall include at a minimum; a brief description of the
expenditure, the department requesting, the projected amount the funding source[s) and
any necessary explanation of the need for the expenditure.

See+ie+H'--+uf€hasiag

Sut+-e| -fUsAs+ng4dmisistrato+-i$@behdfefeseeu*ry

@

{b}+he€xp€nse+*it}*e++.x@

t€)-Th€-exp€nseisles$.ean$?SS0eS1G0O+€f

ndrninis*ater:s.

otheF4sunsg€ard+oliry;-and

{@€u{+ent-budgerrand
{€}-Th€4xpensei$@

Page 30 of43

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red, Striketh



{al +Uesx?€nsejs,€adef€+a@withi*+h+budgeted
arneuntef aspeeifieally idendfied line iterpu@
{i"* Road salfand+and-}ineitepmay$e€ryend€d{.}t€.-e€+id€et€d.ffieufi++{rith€u+

Snb4{3}--Frem time te 6me; oppeftunities may arise te maaage the eeung.s expenses dewn
by+aking,is"*diate-a*ie*e+a.p+rehase+hieh-exeeeds+hedelegated-ar*€h€Fity-€ft$e-
€en+ry Adminiseater, ln these rare eireumstaneesi the Cennry I dministrater is autheri*ed
+Feasosable +m€+n+€fdiseretien-teeceed-t$eCoilaffis{tj+Sis,?oli€y.,when+is
@@appreve*e+u+ehase-wili-
@ amoust. trFthese €ir€umstan€es
feqa€stingthefl*rehase-@e+Fagreera€ng+Hd the
requestr'tratl besubm

Sec+ierl_L------- -Con$naeting

Subd++ @Bear+eh*i+€s*$e{eu$qF3€arda}ed+i+
@

Sllbd-[A- The-€ou*ry4&niniewateFisauthoriz€dte€xe€u*ee@

(4-The+;peei$eappre+al ef tlre €eunry Beard is net required by rederal law; sErtute, +r*leer-
@

{U}@exeeed+he+urren+$u{g€g-and

k)+ne+xpense+etn+eont*aeg@-and

{d)-Th+ee+traetdee+not$ind+heaeu+gr{era+e+iodleng€r*an*heq#r€st$s€alyear
OR+he+es+raet€ostains+pI€+isi€+ailsrArir+g?t-will+e+*ninatie+of+heagFe€m€ntr#ith
C$days-{eti€e€+les$

@gea+4'vA$eu+prie+@

(a) The speeifie appreval ef the Gsunry Beard is net required by federal law statuter rule er
sther.{sunry.Boardpetig4-and

(d) The eentraet d6€s net bindthe Ceuny fer a peried lenger than the eurrent fi€eal year
will@

3.9 day#-nsti€e'erless,

Page 30 of 43

Commented IKMR1]: Moved to Procurement Policy

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough



Subd.{ai**Fren-tirnete timer€pp€rai*ities:-maya+ise,ternanage+he.4our+ry*expensesdew*
Uftdtrngjfim€diat€-a€tis*€* an existing eentraet whieh exeeeds the delegated zuthe riry ef
the-€euary4d*i*i+trater-!*these+areei*eurnstan€e&+he-eou"sfAdministrute+i+
autholir€€la reafgnable {et-€h€
dsratio*Xsti6-i*r-this.psliefwhen-it-isd€€t}senfed$a+.rA,ai€ing ux+il+h€-eext€ouarySoa+d-
meetin€-teappeve.*€€s#ae$a*e*dnente++haage-erdeF-+#iit-likely e€st+h€4€rrls,ry+

D€pafeeat-H€ad+e$es+*ng+hefl *F€hase€nd
@

eoung Bea+d @eara,me*lng.
Sr*b*-[S]- The eo*n€y#ighr#ay€€gin€er has*heautheriry+e-exe€uteehange€rde+e+nd-

@*ease$able by+he€ngi$€@
p+eieelappreved&y+he€eu+g/-B€a.F4.-+he€agia€e* mus+useCis€r+tienr+akin*in-te-

t€-€he+haqge€+de+,
*nd+he-reseu+ees+vailable

@@@lied@aL
@

Section J. Fund Balance and Reserves

Subd. [1) Fund Balance Policy

(aJ The County
followingyeaCs-bud€€ted-e-xpendie+es errallAoven+mental,fundsJeethe,purpesesof
this peliey, the General Fua*HHS Fund and Highway Fund shall be eernbined; all ethep
^eve+nmental fonds sha ty-. nas aaoptea a sepa
Policy.

Subd. (2J Designation ofFund Balance, GASB 54

(a) The County shall follow the MN State Auditor's Statement of Position on GASB 54 and
such updates as may be made from time to time.

Page 31 of43

Commented [KMR2]: Moved to Procurement Policy.

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Classification Definition Examples

Nonspendable Amounts that cannot
be spent because they
are either (a) not in
spendable form or [b)
legally or contractually
required to be
maintained intact

Inventories,

Prepaid items,

Long-term receivables



Restricted Fund balance should be
reported as restricted
when constraints
placed on the use of
resources are either:

a. Externally imposed
bv creditors fsuch as

Restricted by state statute,

Unspent bond proceeds,

Grants earned but not spent

Debt covenants,

Page 32 of 43



through debt
covenantsJ, grantors,
contributors, or laws
or regulations of other
governments; or

b. Imposed by law
through constiturional
provisions or enabling
legislation

Taxes dedicated to a specific purpose,
and

Revenues restricted by enabling
legislation

Unrestricted -

Committed
Used for specific
purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by
formal action of the
government's highest
level ofdecision-
making authority

The governing board has decided to
set aside $1M for a road construction
project.

Property tax levies set for a specific
purpose by resolution

Unrestricted - Assigned Amounts tlat are
constrained by the
government's intent to
be used for specific
purposes, but are
neither restricted nor
committed

Governing board has set aside $2
million for a county project and the
county administrator may amend this
up to $100,000.

Governing body delegates the
authorityto assign fund balance to the
finance officer.

Governing board has appropriated
fund balance often to balance next
year's budget.

Positive residual balances in
governmental funds other than the
general fund.

Unrestricted
Unassigned

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General
Fund. This is fund balance that has not been reported in any other
classification. The General Fund is the only fund that can report a
positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds would
report deficit fund balances as unassigned

(bl The County Administrator is delegated the authority to assign unrestricted fund
balance for planning purposes, this authority does not grant authority to expend
funds not budgeted by tle County Board.

Page 33 of43



Subd. [3J Reserving Budgeted Funds

PURPOSE:

To set up procedures for reserving budgeted funds in the most fiscally responsible manner.

Note: In order to reserve funds during the current calendar year for equipment or projecs that
were not completed during that fiscal year, but will be completed during the following calendar
year, those items must not be budgeted for in the following year and must not be moved from one

line item to another. Additionally, the items must be for a specific use and not generalized.

PROCEDURE:

a

a

The County Administrator will distribute a memorandum soliciting requests of reserves
during the month of December.
The Department Heads will submit an itemized list of items not completed during the current
calendar year, with the budget and line item necessary to complete the project. All previously
reserved monies must be included within the budget. The Department Head must certifir that
tlese requested items cannot be completed during the following fiscal year without these
reserves and that the item has not been budgeted for in the following years budget.
The County Administrator will review these requests and present the requests to the County
Board prior to the end ofeach fiscal year.

The County Board will act on these requests prior to the end of each fiscal year such to not
hinder the fiscal health of Aitkin County and to uphold their fiscal responsibility to the
taxpayers of Aitkin County.
Any items not completed within the time period will be returned to the fund they were
generated from at the end ofthe fiscal year they were reserved for.

Section K. Investments

Subd. (1) This investment policy applies to activities of the County with regard to investing
the financial assets of all funds maintained.

(a] All cash and investsnents will be maintained in a single cash and investment pool, unless
otherwise required by law, court order, or County Board directive.

(b) Interest revenue and gains (or losses) on sales ofinvestments will be retained in the
general fund unless specifically designated otherwise by County Board resolution, state
statute, grant regulation, or contract.

(c) All revenues, expenditures, assets, and liabilities relating to securities lending
transactions will be recorded in the general fund. Revenue gains (or losses) related to
this investrnent of cash collateral will be retained in the general fund.

Page 34 of43

t

a

a



Subd. (2) The responsibility for conducting investment transactions involving public funds of
the County resides with the County Treasurer. The County Treasurer is designated as
investment officer and is responsible for investment decisions and activities, with the input
ofthe County Board.

[a) No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms
ofthe invesunent policies and the procedures established by the CountyTreasurer or
applicable State law or rule.

(bJ The selection of banking services will be made by the County Treasurer.

Subd. (3) The County Treasurer shall maintain a system of internal controls for investments,
which shall be documented in writing. The internal controls shall be reviewed bythe State
Auditor's Office. The controls shall be designed to avoid losses of County funds arising from
fraud, employee error, and misrepresentations by third parties, unanticipated changes in
financial markets, or imprudent actions by employees and officers ofthe County.

Subd. (4) The investment portfolio of the County shall be designed to meet the following
objectives in the order ofpriority; preservation ofcapital; meeting cash flow needs ofthe
County; maximization of yield.

Subd. (5J The financial assets ofthe county may be invested in those securities or other
invesunents permitted pursuant to MN Statues 1.18.A.

Section L. Debt

Subd. (1J The purpose of this policy is to guide consideration of debt and the proper use of
debtto fund capital projects. The primary objective is to establish conditions for the use of
debt and to create policies that minimize the County's debt service and issuance costs,
retain the highest credit rating and maintain full and complete financial disclosure and
reporting. There are no absolute rules or formulas in determining the level of County debt.
Each situadon requires a thorough review ofthe County's debt position, financial health and
economic forecast.

Subd. {2) Acceptable purposes and conditions for use ofdebt:

(aJ Estimated hrture revenue is sufficient to ensure the repayment of the debt obligation;

[b) Other financing options have been explored and are not viable for the timely or
economic acquisition or completion of a capital projec!

[cJ Debt will not be used to fund ongoing operating expenses of the County except in the
case of an extreme financial emergency which is beyond the County's control or
reasonable ability to forecast;

[d) When non-recurring capital improvements are desired;

Page 35 of43



(e) lVhen itcan be determined that future citizens will receive a benefit from the
improvement and when the prolect's useful life, or the projected service life of the
equipment, will be equal to or exceed the term ofthe financing;.

Subd, (3) The County will consider issuing debt using only those instruments statutorily
authorized by the State of Minnesota.

SectionM. CreditandPurchasingCards

Subd.(1) Thepurposeofthispolicyistoprovidedetailedinformationregardingtheuseof
credit cards assigned to selected Aitkin County employees to purchase goods and services
for Aitkin County.

(a) This policy and procedure applies to all County divisions and agencies that have
selected employees to use credit cards.

(b) The County Administrator may delegate to other specific individuals the responsibility
for the performance ofsome credit duties at a deparunental level.

(c) This policy is intended to accomplish the following:

(i) To ensure that creditcards are used in accordance with Aitkin County
policies.

(ii) To ensure internal controls for authorized credil

(iii) To ensure that the County bears no legal liability from inappropriate use.

(iv) To provide a convenient credit method and reduction ofpaperwork.

(vl To empower employees, increase productivity, flexibility, and efficiency.

Page 36 of43



Subd. (2) CreditCard Requirements

(aJ County employees who accept a county credit card are accepting the responsibility for
maintaining security of the credit card and credit card number and following this policy.
This includes being vigilant to protect the physical card, the credit card numbers and
other identi$ring dat4 and promptly notiffing the credit card issuer and County
Auditor's office in the event of fraudulent or potentially fraudulent activity. The card
holder is also responsible to ensure that goods and services purchased with the county
credit card are received.

(b) Each credit card issued will have "Aitkin County" and the individual cardholder's name
embossed upon it.

(c) The credit card vendor will have no individual cardholder information other than the
County's mailing address; no personal credit records, social security numbers, or other
personal information is maintained.

(dJ County issued credit cards shall be used for county business purposes only, and under
the appropriate authority of this and other applicable policies.

Subd. (3) Credit Card Authorization

(a) All transactions on the county credit card must be authorized by the individual to whom
the credit card has been assigned.

(b) Through the credit card issuer, the county will set the following purchase limits by
default:

til Single daily purchase limit: $999.99

(ii) 30 day purchase limit: $5,000.00

(cJ Deparnnent heads may set lower limits for cardholders under their supervision.

(dJ From time to time, circumstances may arise where it is reasonable to make a purchase
exceeding the single daily purchase limit or 30 day purchase limit. In these
circumstances, the County Administrator may authorize a one-time adjustment to the
purchase limits; provided the purchase is within the authority of the County
Administrator under the general purchasing policy ofAitkin County.

(e) Purchases with a county business purpose may be made with the credit card in person,
via telephone or through a secure website. If you are unsure whether or not a website is
secure, do not use the county credit card. The IT department will be able to assist you in
determining if a website is secure.

Page37 of 43



Subd. (al Documentation, Reconciliation, and Payment Procedures

(aJ Itemized documentation must be retained as proof of purchase whenever using the
credit card. Receipts and vouchers must be provided to the Auditor's office within a
reasonable period of time so payment may be made to avoid late fees, typically 10
business days.

(b) Il for some reason, tle cardholder is missing documentation of the transaction, they
must attach an explanation that includes a description of the item, date of purchase,
merchant's name, and the reason for missing documentation.

(cJ The deparunent head must review all documentation and ensure t}rat all purchases are
valid and appropriate prior to approving the claims for payment.

Subd. (5J Requests for Credit Cards

(a) The deparrment head/manager and County Administrator must approve credit cards.
The County Treasurer may authorize the credit card request in absence of the County
Administrator.

(bJ The County Treasurer is responsible for establishing a form for the authorization to
become a credit card holder. Completed forms must be submitted to the Treasurer's
0ffice for processing.

(c) Upon issuance of the credit card, the cardholder must sign tleir credit card.

(d) Credit Cards will be delivered via US Mail directly by the card issuer.Lost/Stolen Credit
Cards

[e) Contact information of the credit card issuer will be provided to the cardholder

Subd. (6) Disputes Regarding CreditCards

(aJ Should any employee lose or have their credit card stolen, or if fraudulent activity is

suspected it is their responsibility to immediately notify, within 24 hours, the credit
card issuer and the County Treasurer's 0ffice.

[a) In case of a dispute with a vendor, the cardholder must complete, within five working
days, a Cardholder Statement of Questioned/Disputed Item form.

Page 38 of43



ARTICLE V FACILITIES

This article is reserved for future use.

Page 39 of43



ARTICLE VI GENERAL GOVERNMENT

This article is reserved for future use.

Page 40 of43



ARTICLE VII ENVIRONMENT, NATURAL RESOURCES AND
IAND MANAGEMENT

This article is reserved for future use.

Page 40 of43



ARTICLE VIII PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLBEING

This article is reserved for future use.

Page 41 of43



ARTICLEIX INFRASTRUCTURE

This article is reserved for future use.

Page 42 of 43



ARTICLE X PUBLIC SAFETY

Section A. Animal Control Authority, Dangerous Dog Hearing Ollicer

Adopted: September 29, 2015

Subd. [1) The Aitkin County Sheriffor designee shall serve as the Animal Control Authority for
Aitkin County

Subd. (2) The Aitkin County Board delegates the duty ofhearing officer under Minnesota
Statute 347.541 Subd(al to the County Administrator and two (2J Aitkin County
Commissioners to be appointed by the County Administrator on a case by case basis.

(a] The County Administrator shall not appoint the County Commissioner who represents
the district in which the dog's owner resides.

Subd. (3) The decision of the hearing officer on a dangerous dog designation shall be the final
appeal to Aitkin County, further appeals must be directed to the District Court

Page 43 of43



*

Ftl

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 26,2020

Title of ltem: Approve Changes to Procurement Policy

3c-
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Changes were made to the Procurement Policy removing the procuremenVcontracting sections from the General
Operations Policy and combining them with the updated Procurement Policy. Purchasing/Contract levels were also
updated to coincide with recent State guidelines. This was a request made during recent audits to update funding levels
to match statute, Changes are indicated on the attached copy.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Changes to Procurement Policy

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ITKIN
I OUNTY

Esr 18 5 7

PROCUREMENT POLICY

Adopted by County Board

^prit+1a-20+7May 2020



Procurement Policy

PROCUREMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION DESCRIPTION
I. Procurement Policy Statement ofPurpose
II. Scope
[I1. Objectives ofthe Purchasing System

A. Lifecycle Costing
B. Quality
C. Full and Open Competition
D. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

IV. ProcurementAuthority
V. ProcurementGuidelines

A. Procurement of Software or Technology
B. Contract Renewals
C. Best Value Procurement
D. Responsible Bidder
E. County Issued CreditCards
F. Leases

VI. Exceptions to Bidding
A. . Cooperative Purchases and Federal Excess and Surplus Property
B. Sole Source/Brand Procurement
C. Standardization
D. Emergencies

VII. Procurement with Non-Federal Funding
A. Procurement Thresholds and Methods of Procurement

l. Procurement of Commodities or Construction
2. ProcurementofServices

a. BiddableServices
b. ProfessionalServices

VIII. ProcurementwithFederalFunding
A. Procurement Thresholds and Methods of Procurement

1. Procurement of Commodities or Construction (2 CFR 200.320)
2. Biddable Services
3. ProfessionalServices

B. Competition
C. SuspensionorDebarment
D. ContractRequirements
E. Cost or Price Analysis
F. Time and Material Contracts
G. Responsibility

IX. Procurement Policy Adoption

&se
)
2
2
2
7

t
a

)
,
2
J

3

3

3

3

J

J

4
4
4
4
4
5

6
6

6
7

7

7
8

8

9
9
9
ll
ll
ll
l1

Page I



Procurement Policy

PROCUREMENT POLICY STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
The purpose ofthis policy is to provide County departments, citizens and vendors with
purchasing and contracting services ofthe highest professional standards in accordance with
state and federal laws and regulations. This policy will also guide County employees in the
purchase of items at the best price and quality, promote and maintain a good working
relationship with suppliers, and emphasize cooperation between and among departments in
identifying and implementing standardized organizationa[ programs to save time and money.

SCOPE
This policy applies to all procurement procedures for all departments ofthe County, unless
otherwise stated.

OBJECTIVES OF THE PURCHASING SYSTEM

A. LIFECYCLECOSTING
In addition to initial purchase price, the County will consider long-term value by taking
into account the long-term maintenance, operating costs, and other indirect costs ofa
purchase.

B. QUALITY
The County will strive to secure goods and services at the lowest lifecycle cost possible
proportionate with quality requirements.

C. FULLANDOPENCOMPETITION
The County maintains a policy of full and open competition, where all responsible
sources are permitted to compete in the purchasing process.

D. ETHICSAND CONFLICTSOF INTEREST
County employees in a position to procure goods or services will abide by the County's
Code ofEthics policy, located within the County's Personnel Policy. This provision
includes an employee's documentation ofpotential and actual conflicts of interest as part
ofthe County's Code ofEthics Confirmation.

PROCUREMENTAUTHORITY
Procurement is under the broad direction of the County Adnr.inistrati+e&r*iees
S€pa*men+4d!0j4.15gdq. Authority to procure products and services is granted to each
department head and his4rer official designee(s). Department heads are authorized to sign
contracts not requiring County Board approval. Department heads or their designee(s) are
required to maintain oversight to ensure that contractors perform in accordance with the
terms, conditions, and specifications oftheir contracts or purchase orders.

V. PROCUREMENTGUIDELINES

A. PROCUREMENT OF SOFTWARE OR TECHNOLOGY
In any consideration ofthe purchase ofsoftware or technology, a department must
consult with IT as early in the process as feasible, in order to ensure the new software or
technology is one that is able to be supported by the County. The department must also
work with IT to consider any ongoing or future maintenance fees, license fees, upgrade
fees, or other known fees. Quotation and bid requirements for software or technology are
the same as those for professional services, fltl computer hardware and software of 43
purchases must be for County business purposes only. The following procedures
are to be followed when a department desires to purchase hardware and/or
software:

I.

II

III.

IV



Procurement Policy
1) The requesting departmen! when applicable, is responsible for securing

County Board/Department Head authorization to proceed with the
purchase.

2) After appropriate approval, IT Department statT witl assist with preparation
ofspecifications, which will be used for the procurement process. The
County's purchasing guidelines will be followed to procure the computer
hardware and/or software.

3] Updates to software for word processing and spreadsheets will be Microsoft
Office products, unless specific and compelling reasons can be demonstrated
to purchase another brand. lT wrll be trained in and support Microsoft
Office products. Other software products will not be supported with
training as aggressively as Microsoft Office products.

B. CONTRACTING RENEWTLS

eharges), Sl

deseription'ofserv+ee-spre+idedtthe relrewal *nrslbe tratted as+r.re-r+ eontraet-and.
fbllo+v-poec<k+res det"rl€+ilr++]rs?€h€f

eon+ae{s fbr€er+rnrueitySe*+ees El+atare othen+ise+egr*red t+ebtair+eoungpBoarel-
apprevalare+xel ude*kon+this-provisio*

The,qo-,mbucd:tcnaluc qf lbclpuqry Jaard ehauad the County Board Clerk is the.
official sigrature of the County Board.

TLe euury 4dmbi$ralal]s3uths4zedlq rxerule-qa&&sls e.u lchau-sftlre eaunqy
Board, without prior County BqaId-apptevalwhen:

the contract is less than $25.000 $4O$O0: and

.3],Jhecorrtract jaes no!,,bud-Lhe,tognlylara-period.longer than the cuf,[ent.0real
year OR the contract contains a provision allowing at-will termination of the
agreeluqrtlgilh 3'O.dayslrrpfiqe ldcs-l

.D:partrncntflgadtat'e aulhaqze-d to execute contracts.qLbelulf-afJhe eaunry
Baa*rd-u!ho!! plior County Board apprqval whenl

1l ThesuecificanulovaloftheCountvBoardisnotreouiredbvfederallaw.starute.
rde,or-stbelesu$y Eoald pqliev:-aa4

4gggg4q-ent with 3Q-elayg' notice or-less-

D_e+arlusrtt.F_lsads-ottheir {qatg!_ejlsl-ar9 gran_tpdlhq authori$1jo !p!.9w-a_qa$lact provide4 oi4t
!hs!_!hg S!{y d41Ce*is tq tlte t_eJm_q_f the_con!{agl.(i.e.. length ol'serv_i-cq cl:arC9d-,.$trlUld-
the_c,aqEaq! agngh chanqes_in the verbiqestl&_sontras!_au!-the_dpsldgia!_afrg1lic9t
provided, the renewal must be treated as a new contract and follow procedurss detailed in

l) ThesoecificanorovaloftheCountvBoardisnotreouiredbvfederallaw.statute.
irule or other Counly Board.polieyl anq

2l J\e gxpeJLs.e,o{!h"9 qoqll4c.t,yvil.l 4ot.qt.c.9 budget; andJ4e expeqFp of"/

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted



Procurement Policy
this trolicv.

lLe--eaULry Administrator is Authorized to m-anage Lhe C_ounty's.gxpgnses by takins
immedla-tc aslion.qn anexistirlgc_o-au:.acL.v{bieh_eJse-.edr&e_de&gateilautbaxtsy.IIl-
these rare circumstances, the County Administ[ator is authofiized a reasonaLrle amount
sf iis-stetion ls€xsced-&e dolla-rltmilbu!nsAthe_durada! limiLin thitpp-liey_whcn i-r-

is docume[ted thatutal[nC.]r[{lhe nexte.qunty Saaldmeeliqg-tg'._a_p,pruysa-c.antragl
amendment ot_change order wili likel@ greater amount. Itttrese_

Administrator should be in agregnent. and the reques:Lshall be submitted to the
Countv Beiard at the next regularloufrglgard meeting.

The-County Highway Engin
modifications deemed reasonable by the Enginegrand withlq.the5COp_e o[LhC-project
approved by the County Board. The Engineer must use discretion: taking in to account
thc-segle of the-project, the total cost of the project comparedto lbechan€eadgl ild
the resources available.

The County Highway Engineer has the authority lo-exeeuEfigh!:sf-j&ayagrcqBexts.ilaktng
tqlq aesox[L&e rna*c!.yalue,af properties. pruiceLgasls,.and finanddstabilrty pI.
county resources,

Department Heads have the aqthoritv to execute routine rnulti-year contractual agreements
for budgeted items under $25.000 with County Administrator approval. The Competitive
alaaing Process mus

C. BESTVALUEPROCUREMENT
As an alternative to bidding, the County may elect a "best value" procurement process lor
construction, building, alteration, improvement, or repair work. If such a method is used,
the County will solicit Request lor Proposals (RFPs). The County will comply with all
requirements for best value procurement under Minn. Stat. $ 16C.28.

D. RESPONSIBLEBIDDER
Awards shall be made only to responsible contractors possessing the ability to perform
successfully under the terms and conditions ofa proposed procurement. Consideration
will be given to matters such as contractor integrity, compliance with public policy,
record of past performance, and financial and technical resources.

E. COI.JNTY ISSUID C'REDIT CARDS
The County has elected to issue certain Clounty employees a County credit card under
Minn. Stat. $ 375. l7l . The 'lRequest For €eungrlssuedCredit Cardl form will be
completed by the department head and submitted to the County Administrator lor
approval and processing. Credit limits will be set by thepledi! and Purchasilg Cards
Policy. Purchases exceeding these limits will not be allowed; personal use of the credit
card is prohibited. See the General Operations Policyfor additional guidance.i

F. LEASES
Any department considering entering into a lease agreement shall consult with Finaneial
SewieesAudjlglfaffilg to ensure no similar lease is already in place, and to ensure the
best pricing can be obtained. Page 4 of43

VL EXCEPTIONSTOBIDDING

Formatted: Right: 0.2

Commented [KMR2l: Moved to Procurement Policy.

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [KMR3I: Did not make any changes in this
area. Refers to Credit Card policy which is part of Gen Ops.

I thought it was ok as is.



Procurement Policy

A. COOPERATIVE PURCHASES AND FEDERAL EXCESS AND SURPLUS
PROPERTY
Aitkin County is a member of the Cooperative Purchasing Venture with the State of
Minnesota. Purchases from State Contracts are excluded from bid process procedures, but
are still required to obtain County Board approval when over the applicable dollar value.

The County is also a member of Natieral Jeint Pewers AllianeeSourcewell- This
agreement allows the County to utilize nationwide contracts. Suoh purohases are also

excluded from bid process procedures, but are still required to obtain County Board
approval when over the applicable dollar value.

PageS of 43



Procurement Policy

Departments are encouraged to use federal excess and surplus property in lieu of purchasing
new equipment and property whenever such use is feasible and reduces project costs.

B. SOLESOURCEiBRANDPROCUREMENT
Sole source/brand purchasing minimizes or eliminates competition and should be avoided
whenever possible. Sole source requests should not be made unless the department is
confident that the request is reasonable, appropriatelyjustified to meet the County's
requirements, and can withstand a possible audit or other public scrutiny. These
purchases are excluded from standard bid process procedures, but are still required to
obtain County Board approval when over the applicable dollar value.

Procurement through solicitation ofa quote, proposal, or bid from only one source may
only be used when one or more of the following circumstances apply:

(t) The item is available only from a single source;
(2) The public need or emergency will not permit a delay resulting from competitive

solicitation;
(3) The Federal awarding agency ofpass-through entity expressly authorizes

noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from the County (applies to
Federal funds only); or

(4) After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate.

C. STANDARDIZATION
When supplies, equipment, or services are uniformly adopted or otherwise standardized,
or when an item is designed to match others in use by the County, the purchase may be
exempt from bidding requirements or may be made with limited competition to
distributors of the manufacturerof the standardized item. Compatibility issues between
differing technologies will also be considered for exception.

D. EMERGENCIES
A valid emergency is one where the items purchased or services provided are
immediately necessary for lhe continued operation ofthe office or department involved;
OR are immediately necessary for the preservation of life or property. An emergency
need is one that could not have been foreseen. Failure to procure and item or service on
time does not constitute a valid emergency. The County shall comply with Minn. Stat. $
375.21 and375.22 for emergency procurements.

VII. PROCUREMENTANDPURCFIIISNGW+II+NON-
FEDERATFUNDING

Formatted: lndent: Left: 0.5"

A. PROCURBMENT AND PURCTIASING THRESHOLDS AND METHODS OF
PROCUREMENT All departments shall comply with the following policies regarding

@purchases@ing.
oth€r€grc€ments-- Contract requirements shall not be artificially divided to avoid bidding
requirements. All departments of the County shall comply with Minn. Stat. g 471.345 and
2 CFR200.317 - 200.326, and follow the County's Procurement Procedures.

PURCHASTNG 
Page 6 of 43

The Countv Adrninistrator is authorized to make pqlqltasqsen bel]alfltt the Countv
Board. without prior CounW Board approval when:



Procurement Policy

l) Jh=qSp_gcilc.4pproval_"Jtl1=e,County Board iq notlecuired bv f'ederal larv. statlte. rule or .
other Countv Board policy: and

2) Jhe p-rppnsg w!il not excee{ the cunent.br,rdgetr and
3) The expense is less than $25.000.$10$00: or
4) The expense is considered a norrnal operational expense and is-_rvilhitt_llhq budgeted

arnount of a specificallv identifled line item under lhp:QounltAehniilislator's
n')anasement. Ca0ital oUIShASes_arC_eLSlUdCd.

Departrnent Heads are authorized to make purchases on behalfofthe County Board. without
prior Countv Board approval when:

l ) .lhe specitlg apgoy.al of the Counry-Bg4ld-i!not requjred by f'ederal la!v. s.tatute, rule or
other County Board policy; and

2) The exoense will not exc
3) The expense is less than $10.000$5$00: or
4) The exoense is considered a nonrral operational expense and is within the budgeted

amount of a specitically identified Iine itenr under the Department Head's man
(i.e. Road salt and sand line item may be exoended up to the budeeted amount without
County Board aBpley4ll. Capilaburchases are excluded.

T_e immediate action
on a gurchase which exc gated authoritv ofthe Countv Administrator. In
these rare circumstances. the County Administrator is authorized a reasonable amount ol
discretion to exceed the dollar limit in this pqiillwhg! it is docurnented that waitine
until,the next Countv Board rneetins to approve the purchase will likely cost the Countv
a greater amount. In these circumstances. the Department Head req!!g!l!i!gj!lq pglghqlg
and the County Administrator should be in agreement. and the request shall be submitted
to the Countv Board at the next regular County Boardgggi!&

Page7 of 43

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: '1,2,3, ... + Start at 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aliqned at: 0.82" + lndent at: 1.07"

Fo.matted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: List Paragraph, lndent: Left: 0.82",

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,3, ... +

Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1.25" +

lndent at: 1.5"

Formatted: Font Times New Roman

Formatted: Strikethrough



Procurement Policy

$sw
Gon+peti+webiddi.ng-is+e+-rej+d+ed a*4departme+*-heads-e$heir-dq;i,gne€(&)sh€l+.
*an+ep

i
@

F€+$id-sl+epeltsha+l_b€

).ear in aeeerdaeee-rvith Minn, Stat, g 1 7 L34 5, strbd 5,

$5$0-w-s00
A firiflimurn ef'twe rvritten quotes er bids is req*:red: departments'*erc+lgilge-.ir+

rsible
fopinitiating the preeurenrenlproeess and ee'npl],ing-r,ritl+^reeurenrenl pelieies and
preeedures, Strppsrting quetatien er bid inibrnatisn rvill bc searncd f'or rcten*iorrnnd

the-lewestresponsi+e-psponsrbl,+bieldee

$2)SHig0$00
@@

lvr'iting-ef the et*eeme. The departrnent will rnaintain supportir.g eluotatien er bid

sub4 5, The proeurenrent is-+warded bmed en the lsrvest-eluete er te the lelvest
reseenswerreseeHs* .

Greater+ha*$l$e00g

Fxe&aslfigJhrosg,h-anoth€r*etree;pcr+4jnn-S+aHi4+l-145-sr$#5-tf"crel+ases,

shail#dergo++orruakeale{-bid-preeess--€suety$eadappr+val,*,rcq*ired+oF

Fifla*eial$e{+i€€s-v*it+Fthecxeep nd-BFrdgc€enstru€tiofl-Final-bid
awardwitttenud
eeunty€eard-BiC4eewnentaties-+ill$e-nrain+ai+edbeat:*ede+af leaslsenlears,
*te+prqee+eempletie$a#-witli{$lud€;butis-net li+nited{e;-ratienalefeFthe

an4the_basis{er+h€€on+raefpriee,

FUNDING e8of43
Aitkin County will follow the dollar requirements as established under the Unifonn Municipal

Contractins La\,v (Minnesota State Stahrte 471.345). Therefore, if the dollar amounts ars diffbleltt between
Formatted: lndent: First line: 0.5"



Procurement Policy

tiis pSiigy_Atfdlhe \4qtStpArcatgacl!4lllb9,amolUts and requirernents of the law should be follorved.

Page 9 of 43



Procurement Policy

?8. PROCUREMENTOFSERVICES
All service contracts ofany dollar amount shall have a legal review, due to potential
County liability. Centraets tbr Cernnrtrnity Serviee+ that are-othcr+.ise-app+evcd$y
the€ Quotation/bid procedures for
service contracts vary depending upon whether the contract is for a biddable service
or a professional sewice.

*1. BIDDABLESERVICES
The following services shall comply with procurement requirements for
commodities as detailed above, in accordance with Minn- Stat. $ 471.345:

( I ) Services related to the manufacture, construction, alteration, or repair of
personal property such as computers, copy machines, automobiles,
machinery, and other equipment;

(2) Services related to the maintenance of real or personal property; or
(3) Other nontechnical services which are typically acquired through the

bidding process, such asjanitorial services, waste disposal services, etc.

Any cbntract for the procurement ofa biddable service in excess of$ I 00,000
annually shall be approved by the County Board. All service contracts shall be
maintained in Administration.

b2. PROFESSTONALSERVICES
A contract for professional services is a contract that does not change the
property. Professional services include architectural and engineering (A&E)
services; other professional and technical services that are intellectual in
character, including consultation, analysis, evaluation, predication, planning,
programming, or recommendation, and result in production of a report of the
completion of a task.

The County will consider all factors that any reasonable purchaser would use in
selecting the greatest value for cost that will achieve the desire outcomes in
purchasing professional services. The method ofvendor selection that will
reasonably consider the maximum number of appropriate service providers and
proposals will be used. Vendor selection will be on the basis of predetermined

criteria by knowledgeable individuals.

Any contract for the procurement of a professional service in excess of$50,000
annually shall be approved by the County Board. All service contracts shall be
maintained in Finaneialscgri€€sAuditor's Offi ce.

Page 10 of43



Procurement Policy

+wR+t+uNltNG
Al}dcpa{rnel{s-shs+leon+pt1wrtl+the-fdl€irn€tro+id€s .srlre+r+he-fu*ding.setr+ee-i+eithe+

dirce{-oF?ass-th+eugh-feder+doilars.€ent+aefrcq$i{€nl€*+s-shalhlef$e-artifieralty-di-vjdcd
$

,17 I ,34 5+nd 2 CFRJ00.3l+*?(10.326ra€d-ftltlow+lr€-Ceuftyrs+ro€{+rcmerr+++oeedtircs=

208?0)

$l--$3$00{eens++u+ien-}+r*l$l-$3$0&(Ce nrmedities)
Cenpetrti+e bkldr*g,is-ner-rcqr+redrn<l-depafr+nent-head+ee+hei+des+gnee(s)*shalt.
handlept*ehases.fiar-eoa+nls<lilies.or esnstruetisR-P-urehases-may be.*radsen-ths
efen niadce+.and rnay$eproeure4 using-+Cormty-iss{ed-ere+}i+ea+*i+kpplieabteend-
++ith.in4re-hslded.s'l+miL:Lhe-e:sr+nty slrall-*rakeanr-e-ffu6t€Fen$*e.+hc-l€\v€s+
aeeep+ablc-priee-is-reeeived- +uni+n+rm-ets*+-w+itten-guoteserbids.isprefuac4
lufnet +equiree, thcy-are.4€€uirre+r€$itr-,#ri{in€-
Whcre prirctieablc, th€ eounty will distribute thcse types elpHrehase cquitahly

s*bd-,i

i+
ins'

'*itFp+oeu+eme+FpolieiesanC?re€ed+l+es-S$ppertingqustatior+er-bi*infos*a{ion
*-ill-be-n+*i+ltaincdffepart*iei*s fe++peried +latleas+€n€Jcar-+n €€€ordanee++i*r

on-t$€-k*vess
quote€r{N+do}ycs{-r.cspsnsive.+espensible bidder-

Pree+nenrent.o.Feonrmodities'n+ay-be.-*ade ei{1*rlhret6hbiSproeess-erUy++reer
negetiation-The€otmty mtst-eonsider.theav*rlabilit5priee-an4quahtyo$supptieS
rnate+ah; er€quipme-ntavail+bte-thretgl+the*a#s-eeope#ive-purchaslng-vei$+"e
befbre-ptr+ehasing-througFanother seuree;pe+Minr+€tat 4-4J-1-315-*ub,l-i.-1*e-

musLbe-writte*and-*i-H-besc-anned-ferretenlien-and-all pas{es-wil++€-notifie4i*-
rvriting ef the euteerne, The departnrent rvill nrarntain strpperting quetatielr er bid
dosu+n€otsfor-&p€riod-e$ats'l€{sFo+relearia*eeorda*@

@
A{ceteF+l+a+$+€0$qg
Tlre Ceun8 nrust eensider the availability; priee and qualit)'ef supplies; rnaterials; er
eq+ipmcnt aYailable
purc.hasrq+hreugl+ane+he+-seuree'perMina-Stafia+f3$*ub4l-.1#f+rehases'

puUlre+ave"rseme*A*ereeeipt ef sealed bids, z\ll sealedbids rnirst gp*kqi'{t
ien+i*El$kl

43



Procurement Policy

al#ard-*il+$€-flladc+y{he€€$ntf B€ard-ff d+he-@
Ceun+y€oard, B;d deeunrentation rvill be maintained fbr a qerisd,ofa+.leas+{cnjear*
afteFpiqieet-eompl€tien-ae++vi+l--ineludqh*js+sttir*ite*to;ratienale-fu+the
+t€thsd€fur€€r+r€$€€t; seleetien sf 6elr
and+h€-bari;fioF+h€ €oH{ raet-pr+€e

W
Tfre-fir+le-wi$gs€+vi
as+etaile+above-ia-+lif ;,in-aeeordanee++it1+.@
2083+1-1AA32{+

fl-)-Se*vic+srelarcd+e+hei+ran+faeturc;eons+rue+ien;afte eruepai{,o€?€rsen*l-
prepeftys{€.lra3€emgjlcrE€epy-rna€hineq-autoffiebil€s!-rxaeh afi+eth€F
eftrpm€nt

(3)-Ot&e++en-+eeh++ieal-scnaees-wlbie@{hsbkldin€.
preeess-sueh-as-.ta"iteriaf se*vises-+aste4isBosakervlees;e*e-

AnFeontrnet fer the preetrrement ef a biddable serviee ir. exeess el$ 1 00;000

main*atne*in-administratien'

&W
Prsfessienal sen'iees inelude arehitcetur*l and engineering ('\&E) senFiees; ether

ine

ir+
ehieve the desi ing

p{of€$i€+}"ts€fvt€€s-Th€ nrcthod sf ffi and sontract{egetfubn that
,'vilkeasenably eensider the rnaximum ntrmber ef app-epriate serviee previders and
@willb€eftthcbssi et€mlinede{itcri+
@
Anyeentraet fsr 'he preeurenlent ef+prsfessional serviee in exe€ss ol$50,000

gl.ffi

Theteehnique efeernpetitivc prepesals is nennally eendueted with nrerc than ene

€o{ttr8€lis-a1#ard€d-'lli$€€ne
uscef sealed$i<ls,+f *hisaethedi+me++hceilsffi ng.req+$+€fi n€s+s€pplf in-
@

tl-)'-R€qu€sts.{€r-pr lgatisn-fue+o+afrd

fZ ofa.S



Procurement Policy

(}ree€ffa€ts-trlnslbe-awarded@is-mesr
advantag€ons{o{hefft}grafit*+th"ri€e €F&€tefs€e$sidercd;and

p$+he-eounty-n+a1.use+enp*it+vcprepesalpreeed+res+erquatitisati€fl$bas€d-
preeuremen+e+arehi+eetura#e+gr"e€nrlgtAlElprefessional-senrieesr+herebt
eor+rpe+i+e+@ndahe-meslqt+al+fied-eenrpetite+is
setee€a.sugiee++e"n€gstidtien€f fairand+eassnableeempensatien +his
mctlr€d;+\rhcf+pri€€-is-nesrsed-as+-se{cefien-fuets+eft*oi+l-+-be-use*i+
proetrrenentelAlFp+efessienake*iees.

BE. COMPETTTTON
All procurement transactions must be conducted in a manner providing full and open
competition in accordance with 2 CFR 200.3 19. In order to ensure objective contractor
performance and eliminate unfair competitive advantage, contractors that develop or draft
specifications, requirements, statements or work, and invitations for bids or requests for
proposals must be excluded from competing for such procurements. Some ofthe
situations considered to be restrictive ofcompetition include, but are not limited to:

( t ) Placing unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualifu to do
business.

(2) Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding.
(3) Noncompetitive pricing practices between firms or between affiliated companies.
(4) Noncompetitive contracts to consultants that are on retainer contracts.
(5) Organizational conflicts of interest.
(6) SpeciSing only a "brand name" product instead of allowing "an equal" product to be

offered and describing the performance or other relevant requirements ofthe
procurement.

(7) AnV arbitrary action in the procurement process.

The County will conduct procurements in a manner that prohibits the use of statutorily or
administratively imposed state or local geographical preferences in the evaluation ofbids
or proposals, except in those areas where applicable Federal statutes expressly mandate
or encourage geographical preference.

D€. SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT (Orly Use with Federal Fundine)
The County will not engage in a contract with any vendor that is debaned, suspended, or
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs or
activities. The-eeur*yEach depa4!qqtl! will verifu vendors a+eetigibleqllglbillI by:
(l) Checking SAM exclusion (2 CFR 200 Appendix II (H), or
(2) Collecting a certification from the vendor (2 CFR 180.300), or
(3) Adding a clause or condition to the contract (2 CFR 180.300).

ED. CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS (Onlv Use with Federal Fundinq)
2 CFR 200 Appendix II requires contracts let under federal funding to contain certain

clauses or meet certain criteri4 as follows:

( I ) Contracts over $ I 50,000 must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in
instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such
sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

(2) All contracts in excess of$10,000 must address termination for cause and for
convenience by the County, including the manner by which it will be effeplg[ gd$43
basis for settlement.



Procurement Policy

(3) Allcontractsthatmeetthedefinitionof"federallyassistedconstructioncontact"
under 4l CFR Part 60 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under said
statute.

(4) When required by federal program legislation, all prime construction contracts in
excess of$2,000 awarded by the County must include a provision for compliance
with the Davis-Bacon Act as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations. In
accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers
and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage
determination made by the Secretary oflabor. In addition, contractors must be
required to pay wages not less than once a week. The County must place a copy of
the cunent prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each
solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned
upon the acceptance ofthe wage determination. The County must report all suspected
or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also
include a provision for compliance with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act, as

supplemented by the Department ofLabor regulations. The Act provides that each
contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any
person employed in the construction, completion, or repair ofpublic work, to give up
any part ofthe compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The County
must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

(5) Whereapplicable,allcontractsawardedbytheCountyinexcessof$100,000that
involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for
compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3'102 Nrd3704, as supplemented by the Department of
Labor regulations. Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 ofthe Act, each contractor must be
required to compute the wages ofevery mechanic and laborer on the basis ofa
standard work week of40 hours. Work in excess ofthe standard work week is
permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate ofnot less than one and
a halftimes the basic rate ofpay for all hours worked in excess of40 hours in the
work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3'104 we applicable to construction work
and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in sunoundings or
under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. These
requirements do not apply to the purchases or supplies or materials or articles
ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or
transmission of intelligence.

(6) Ifthe federal award meets the definition ofa "funding agreement" under 37 CFR
40L2(a) and the recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small
business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution ofparties,
assignment or performance ofexperimental, developmental, or research work under
that "funding agreement," the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the
requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit
Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Govemment Grants, Contracts, and
Cooperative Agreements," and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding
agency-

(7) Contractsandsubgrantsofamountsinexcessof$l50,000mustcontainaprovision
that requires the County to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or
regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act. Violations must be reported to the federal awarding agency and the
Regional Offrce of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

(8) Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $ I 00,000 must file the required
certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and h^ noFIUE4+ or +s
federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing'or



Procurement Policy

attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member ofcongress,
officer or employee ofcongress, or an employee of a member ofCongress in
connection with obtaining any federal contract, grant, or other award covered by 3 I
U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-federal funds that
takes place in connection with obtaining any federal award. Such disclosures are
forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-federal award.

(9) The County and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. These
requirements include procuring only items designated in guidelines ofthe
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the highest
percentage ofrecovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a

satisfactory level ofcompetition, where the purchase price ofthe item exceeds

$ 10,000 or the value ofthe quantity acquired by the preceding fiscal year exceeded

$ 10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a manner that maximizes
energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program
for procurement ofrecovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines. (2 CFR
200.322)

fE. COSTORPRICEANALYSrc
A cost or price analysis must be performed for every procurement action, including
contract modifications, in excess of$ I 50,000, in accordance with 2 CFR 200.323. The
method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the particular
procurement situation, but as a starting point, the County must make independent

estimates before receiving bids or proposals. Additionally, the cost plus a percentage of
cost, and the percentage ofconstruction cost methods of contracting must not be used.

G$. TIMEANDMATERIALCONTRACTS
The County may use time and material type contracts only after a determination is made

that no other contract is suitable and only ifthe contract includes a ceiling price that the
contractor exceeds at its own risk. The County must assert a high degree ofoversight in
order to obtain reasonable assurance that the contractor is using efficient methods and
effective cost controls.

HG. RESPONSIBILITY
The County alone is responsible, in accordance with good administrative practice and

sound businessjudgement, for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues

arising out ofprocurements. These issues include, but are not limited to, source
evaluation, protests, disputes, and claims. These standards do not relieve the County of
any contractual responsibilities under its contracts. The federal awarding agency will not
substitute its judgement for that of the County unless the matter is primarily a federal
concem. [2 CFR 200.318(k)l

IXIIII.PROCUREMENT POLTCY ADOPTION
The County's Procurement Policy shall be adopted by resolution ofthe County Board. The
policy shall be reviewed on a biennial basis by the Finance Committee and any

modifications made thereto must be approved by the County Board.

Page 15 of43



Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 26,2020

Title of ltem: Adopt Resotution to Open County Buitdings

'3n
Agenda ltem #

n REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, opprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue

On March 20,2020 the Aitkin County Board passed a Resolution temporarily closing County buildings due to
COVID-19. Attached is a plan to re-open County buildings focusing on safety of staff and citizens using current CDC
and MDH guidance. The attached resolution would open County buildings effective June 1 ,2020 allowing time to notify
the public and staff.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Resolution to re-open County buildings effective June 1 ,2020.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 26,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200526-xxx

Open Gountv Buildinss

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is committed to providing a safe and healthy workplace for all our employees,
customers and citizens; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County has established a preparedness plan to ensure the safety of our employees,
customers and citizens using current CDC and MDH guidelines; and

WHEREAS, The Governor of the State of Minnesota has lifted the Stay at Home Order;

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, Aitkin County will re-open our buildings to the public effective June 1,

2020.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE M EMBERS PRtrSF NT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th day of May. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of May, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



irrt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 26, 2a2o

Title of ltem: Off Sate Liquor License Pubtic Hearing

Lrn
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENTAGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltemApprove/Deny Motion

AdoptResorution(rtt?"hud@rrMna,l:xr:,,!r,i3j'l3r**o

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar

Department
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kirk Peysar

Estimated Time Needed

$ummary of lssue:

An Application for an Off Sale License has been received from Westerlund, lnc., d/bia Westerlund Cenex, located in
Malmo Township

An "Off Sale" License has not previously been issued for this property location or this establishment.

Therefore, a Public Hearing for all those who wish to be heard on the request for granting an "Off Sale" License must
be held per MN Statutes 340A.405.

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the granting of an off-sale license.

Alternatlves, O ptlons, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Conduct Pubtic Hearing to hear or receive oral and written public comment on granting an off-sale license

Financial lmpact:
lstherc a cosf associatedwiththis request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhris budgeted?

wjfulax and shippltg? $

l*l ves V*o P/ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have Gounty Attorney approval prior to submission



MINNESOTA STATUTES 2019 340A.40s

3404.405 INTOXICATING LIQUOR; OFF-SALE LICENSES.

Subdivision l. Cities. (a) A city other than a city of the first class may issue with the approval of the

commissioner, an off-sale intoxicating liquor license to an exclusive liquor store, or to a drugstore to which
an off-sale license had been issued on or prior to May 1,1994.

(b) A city of the first class may issue an off-sale license to an exclusive liquor store, a general food store

to which an off-sale license had been issued on August 1, 1989, or a drugstore to which an off-sale license
had been issued on or prior to May 1,1994.

Subd. 2. Counties. (a) A county may issue an off-sale intoxicating license with the approval of the
commissioner to exclusive liquor stores located within unorganized territory of the county.

(b) A county board of any county except Ramsey County containing a town exercising powers under
section 368.01, subdivision 1, may issue an off-sale license to an exclusive liquor store within that town
with the approval of the commissioner. No license may be issued under this paragraph unless the town board
adopts a resolution supporting the issuance of the license.

(c) A county board of any county except Ramsey County containing a town that may not exercise powers
under section 368.01, subdivision 1, may issue an off-sale license to an exclusive liquor store within that
town, or a combination off-sale and on-sale license to a restaurant within that town, with the approval of
the commissioner pursuant to section 340A.404, subdivision 6. No license may be issued under this paragraph

unless the town board adopts a resolution supporting the issuance of the license.

(d) No license may be issued under this subdivision unless a public hearing is held on the issuance of
the license. Notice must be given to all interested parties and to any city located within three miles of the
premises proposed to be licensed. At the hearing the county board shall consider testimony and exhibits
presented by interested parties and may base its decision to issue or deny a license upon the nature of the
business to be conducted and its impact upon any municipality, the character and reputation of the applicant,
and the propriety of the location. Any hearing held under this paragraph is not subject to chapter 14.

(e) A county board may not issue a license under this subdivision to a person for an establishment located
less than one mile by the most direct route from the boundary of any statutory or home rule city that had
established a municipal liquor store before August l, 1991, provided, that a county board may not issue a
new license under this subdivision to a person for an establishment located less than three miles by the most
direct route from the boundary of a city that (l) is located outside the metropolitan area as defined in section
473.lzl,subdivision 2, (2) has a population over 5,000 according to the most recent federal decennial census,
and (3) had established a municipal liquor store before August 1,1991.

(f1 The town board may impose an additional license fee in an amount not to exceed 20 percent of the
county license fee.

(g) Notwithstanding any provision of this subdivision or Laws 1973, chapter 566, as amended by Laws
1974, chapter 200, a county board may transfer or renew a license that was issued by a town board under
Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 340. I I , subdivision l0b, prior to January 1 , 1985.

Subd. 3. Towns. The town board of a town within Ramsey County exercising powers under section
368.01, subdivision 1, within Ramsey County may issue an off-sale intoxicating liquor license with the
approval of the commissioner to an exclusive liquor store located within the town.

Subd. 4. Temporary off-sale licensesl wine auctions. (a) The governing body of a city or county may
issue a temporary license for the off-sale of wine at an auction with the approval of the commissioner. A

Copyright @ 2019 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Resewed.



340A.405 MINNESOTA STATUTES 20 1 9

license issued under this subdivision authorizes the sale of only vintage wine of a brand and vintage that is
not commonly being offered for sale by any wholesaler in Minnesota. The license may authorize the off-sale
of wine for not more than three consecutive days provided not more than 600 cases of wine are sold at any
auction. The licenses are subject to the terms, including license fee, imposed by the issuing city or county.
Licenses issued under this subdivision are subject to all laws and ordinances goveming the sale of intoxicating
liquor except section 340A.409 and those laws and ordinances which by their nature are not applicable.

(b) As used in the subdivision, "vintage wine" means bottled wine which is at least five years old.

Subd. 5. [Repealed, 1990 c 554 s22]

Subd. 6. Airports commission. The Metropolitan Airports Commission may with the approval of the
commissioner issue licenses for the off-sale of wine at the Minneapolis-St. Paul International Airport.

History: 1985 c 263 s I ,2; 1985 c 305 art 6 s 5; I Spl985 c 16 art 2 s 3 subd I ; 1987 c I 52 art I s I ;
1987c310s9,10;1987c328s3;1987c381s3;1987c402s1;1989c49s2;1990c545s1;1990c
554 s 11,12; 1991 c 249 s 8,9; 1994 c 611 s 18-20

2

Copyright @ 2019 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.



in order
able to
buslnegs.

ASSUMED NAME: Glen storage

ijnrlr-Crpel PLAcE oF Busl-

NESS:

SPENGER TOWNSHIP
MEETINO NQTICE

n"t'iiirttt m-onthtY goard

r.l""tiio ioispeniiiTownship will

illii.lir,i it tni spencer rown Hall

Ii iilsetona TtresdaY,'MaY 12th

;i 6'bo-FM to oonduct lownshlP .and_.

Ttust
Thota
Fund

'dt thg

a

fl
n-\

I

V

o"*i!fu 
or rhe rown, Board qri:

r.Jn' siiomuerg, :chairrnanl'' BiF
iii*untt, Vc" Ct'alrman/Boad. $u-
oervisor;.Pele Gangen, Supervlsor;

ivlirllyn Orowth€i' Treasurer; uon-

nie Ganz. Gletk.
Dat€d: Aprll 28,2020

Bonnie Gdnz, QIei(
Spanc6i Torvnship

Publl*ed !n
Altkln

MeY 6, 13,

HAZELTON

c-I
'/\ 

"\:,
. A1 ii*-r: 

li>L
\r"

N i,
d-''
\) ii

Hij'
:'/< i,

/-) r'
;(i.(--jg 

,+i
cl'-+- ,.

"'|l"
;t

l

t,,

I

CALCIUM

at th€ Town Hall.
,t

TownshlP .is ofledng

bo
$200.00 Per 400'. :'

ApPllcaiions can

from Board M€mb€rg
seen, Ted Heem, Todd

TownshiPs 'dlb/a Cqnex

'lol

d3sh

Advertiscment For
Bids/ProPosals

Notice of
Public Hearings



Uso Avr'rY Tt.rnPlirtc 5]fio I

5 r60 l)cr1(l dlol)q lirr('|) t:xlrosrl f'op u!r Fci<lt'

ADAIR, RICHARD F & CONSTANCts

2OO UPTON AVE S

MPLS MN 55405

AHLGREN, JOHN P

2I 13 PINE RIDGE ROAD SOUTH

MORA MN 5505I

AHO, RONALD C & JANET E

2I650 325TH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

AITKIN COUNTY
30? zND ST NW
AITKIN MN 5643I

ALBERS, ROBERT JR & GAIL
IOO3 NORTHVIEW PARK ROAD

EAGAN MN 55123

ALCOI-T, RONALD B & PHYLLIS
2I738 325TH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

ALCOTT, RONALD W & TAMMI D

I3OOO BALSAM LN
DAYTON MN 55327

\q,

ATM, KAREN & KARSKO' KURT

3519 3?TH AVE S

MINNEAPOLISMN 55406

ANDBRSON, MARY JANE

32344 2I6TH LANE
ISLE MN 56342

ANDERSON, ROLFE E & GAIL D TRUSTEES

I94I I IRVING CIRCLE
ELK RIVER MN 55330

ANCER, MARK
9423 CORILAND ROAD

ST PAUL MN 55125

ANGER, MICHAEL & BECKY

5441 43RD AVENUE S

MINNEAPOLIS MN 55417

ARENDS, DONALD & LUCY
22II43Z2NDPLACE
AITKIN MN 5643I

ASPLUND, ruLI.E J
I I899 'TULIP ST NW
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

BAGLEY, TERITYL M
7I 13 GLOUCHESTER AVE
EDINA MN 55423

BARTHEL, JOEL &JEAN
lss88 co RD 44

SOUTH HAVEN MN 55382

BASSE'I'T, BRYAN
19275 328'l'H AVENUE
ISLE MN 56342

BASSING, RTCHARD & BARBARA
30616 l95TH LN
ISLBMN 56342

BAYERLE, JESS J

32042220TH STREET
AITKIN MN 5643I

BECKERS, HARRY & PECCY

2?I7 23RD AVE S

STCLOUDMN 5630I

BEIHOFFER, RANDALL A
32271}|?THLANE
ISLE MN 56342

BENTON, VALERIE & ELLINC, BRENT

165I AIRPORTROAD
CL0QUETMN 55720

BERG, DUWAYNEETAL
CiO CHUCK LA1TINEN
t0254 KARSTON CT NB

ALBERTVILLE MN 5530I

ANDERSON, CHARLES & JEANNE TRUSTEES

12227 SYCAMORE STREET NW

COON RAPIDS MN 55448

ANDERSON, CARY C & MARY ELLEN TRUST

I26t IOOTH AVENUE
PIUNCETON MN 5537I

BAINER, COIUNNE
PO BOX 5OOO PMB 489

RANCHO SANTA FE CA 9206?

BALLAITD, MICHAEL J & NANCY J

10072 ol-lvE s'l'Nw
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

BARRY, JOSEPH M & SEAN J

10513 KELL AVE S

BLOOMINC'ION MN 55437

BERG, LYLE & DEBRA KAIBEI,
3337 43RD AVENUE S

MTNNEAPOLIS MN 55406

BERG, ROY A & CHARLOTTE A

3305I STATB HWYI8
AITKIN MN 5643I

ticluetles d'adtesscr f.'rsy Pr:c:l l

.i Ia lrltJtttte;tlitr clo tevi'lt'r lc lebctcl Poll"ttll t
t

fleplrez

Allez a irvcrY.<:a/S,abar itr

Utiliscz l,' Grbrrrt AvcrY 5l(r(

P.t : avery.colil/pirtc'11t5



tjsc Avr:ty lcriplrtP 5l60 t

5'160 {l.l\(l dlollq llllr' lo L'xpo5r' Pop up E clclt'

BERCMAN, VICKT & LEWIS, GAILE

22I2 SEABURY AVE
MPLS MN 55406

BETHESDA EVANGELICAI,
lu'rgBner't cHURCH oF MALMo
21590 STATE HIGHWAY4?

ISLE MN 56342

BETLACH, JAMES & MERTiDITH

7915 LILAC LN
VICTORIA MN 55386

BETLEY.TOM
32?28 353RD PLACE
ATTKTN MN 5643I

BIGTIMBER RANCH LLC
C/O SCOTT zuLE

4600 LINWOODCIR
EXCELSIORMN 5533I

BIPES, MYI{ON & CAROL
32578 s'tA'tE HWYIS
AITKIN MN 5643I

BIRD,THOMAS K& LORI ANN E

19269 328TH AVE
ISLE MN 

'6342

q.

BISSELL, LOIS E ETAL
4624 FILLMORE STNE
cot utuBln HEIGHTS MN s5421

BIXBY, JAMES D TRUSTEE

34584 298TH ST

AITKIN MN 5643I

BLANSKI, DAVID R & MARY B

9197 EAGLH RIDCB RD

CHANHASSENMN 553I?

BLOOM, EARL E & RUTH A
31625 235Ttl LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

BOESHANS, GRECORY & MELISSA

809 IO4TH LN NE
BLAINE MN 55434

RONDE. ALLAN N TRUSTEE
lil-nrl lr BoNDE R-EVocABLE TRUST

2827 2I2TH AVENUENE
CEDARMN 55OII

BORRIS, DIiAN &T]MOTHY
14?6 MAHOCANY ST

MORAMN 5505I

BOSER'S CAMPCITOUND INC

22365 STA'IE HIGHWAY4T

AITKIN MN 5643I

BOSTROM, DANIEL B

1968? 32?TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

BOTTINEAU, MELISSA M ETAL

4920 I83RD LANENW
ANOKAMN 55303

BOUCHTON, EUCENE & JODELL

39847 257TH AvE
MCCREGORMN 55760

BOYD, HARVEY
23453 WEST RIVER ROAD

CRANTSBURCWT 54840

BRADISH, BLAKE
20455 326TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

BROD, JIMI\{Y R & THERESA M

40I COLUMBUS AVE S

NEWPRACUEMN 5607I

BROWN, DARREN & WILSON, KATHLEEN

3I20 HAYI}S DRTVE
BURNSVILLE MN 55337

BROWN, MICHAEL & GLORIA

I t658 TULIP ST NW
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

BRADLEY, SHAIION
30482 422ND LANE
ATTKIN MN 5643I

BRETTINGEN, LARRY J TITUSTEE

13I 4TH ST

MORAMN 5505I

BUBALO, MIKE & TANNAJEAN
I??64 JOHNSON ST NE

HAMLAK! MN 55304

BUCK, JIMMY LEE STAL
PO BOX 1002

lsLE MN 56342

BUHL, PATRICK J & SUSAN A
I I82 LIMESTONE DR

SHAKOPEE MN 55379

BURMAN. RICHARD
EURMEN, FRED & ALICE L.E-

6917 VALLEY VIEW RD

EDINA MN 55435

BURMAN, THOMAS & MAUREEN

36707 STATE HWY47
AI'TKIN MN 5643I

p.tt. ar,eIv / \)r u/ll.rtel rl:.

tir-rt tcl tes d'aclt cssc f irsv ['cel

,r 1,, tr.;,.lrrrrn,rlrrr rlt'tovlllt lo rr l:trlrl l'oD rt1:
E

Rcpliez

Ulilirr,z lc Cl;rb,rtit Avcry lrl(:
Allcz r\ ;rverY-ca/!,;illar



51 60 ticrrcl alontt litrr- to c>rPorp Pop tIp Iclc;t:

a
tlsr: AvorY IcmPlalc 51 (;o

BURMEISTER, DALE ETAL
20561 326TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

CADWELL, ANTHONY & SUSAN

IO9IO NOITELL AVENUE N

S'TILLWATER MN 55082

CADWELL, ANTHOI'IY ETAL
I 09 IO NORELL AVE N
STILLWATER MN 55082

CALLIES, DONALD JR & TOM

7625 KNOLLWOOD DR

MOUNDSVIEWMN 55I12

CALLIES, JACQUELTNE ETAL
CiO DONALD CALLIES
7625 KNOLLWOOD DR

MOUNDSVIEW MN 55112

CARLSON, STEVEN J

2604 LOOP RD N
BURNSVILLE MN 55306

CARRON, RICHARD & KAITEN

16618 LINCH PATH
LAKF,VILLE MN 55044

CIEITZAN, MARTLYNN L & WILLIAM A

33459 STATE HWY I 8

AII'KIN MN 5643I

CITIZENS TELECOMMIJNICATTON CO OT MN

dio nnoNrrsn coMMUNICATIoNS oF MN

TAX DEPARTMENT
4OI MERRITTUNITT
NORWALK CT 0685 I

CLAASSEN, BRIAN & JODY

2291 6OTHAVENUE
oscEoLAwl 54020

CLEMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

6993 CAREY LN N
MAPLEGROVEMN 55369

COFFIN, RAPSTINE BONNTE

?305 MEMPHIS AVE
AMARILLOTX 79I18

COLLOVA,JOSEPHJ ETAL

2580 MCMENEMY STREET

LITTLECANADAMN 55IT7

CONLEY, TROY E

5?OO FLINT TRAIL
WYOMING MN 55092

CONNELLY, STEVEN & ANN

33091 s'l'atE HWY18
AITKIN MN 5643I

COOK, BRADLEY'T & LTNDA S

BQXN
RUSH CITY MN 55069

COSKRAN, CHARLES E & KATHLEBN A

4953 PARKAVE
MPLSMN 554I?

CROSS, JEFFREY & CELESTE ORiETIX

5730 I42ND AVENUE NW
MMSEY MN 55303

CUNNINGHAM, KATHERINE &
KJEER, JOSEPH

1657 LEXINC'I'ON LN
SHAKOPEEMN 553?9

CURTIS, DALE C
29996 STATE HWY4?
AITKIN MN 5643I

DAHER, DONALD & ruDITH
23143 STATEHWY4?
ATTKIN MN 5643I

DANIELS, JOHN R

41]5 8?TH LANE NE

CIRCLE PINES MN 55014

DANIELS, MARK & VICKI
I92I I 3281'H AVENUE
ISLE MN 56342

DARMER, LAITRYM
t0596 NOBLE CIR N
BROOKLYN PARK MN 55443

DAVIS, CARLA A
2547 Il2THAVENUET't!V
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

DAVIS, STEVEN & CARMAN
13157 274TH AVE
ZIMMERMAN MN 55398

DEPT OF NATURAL RESOUITCES

DIV OF LANDS & MINERALS
TAX SPECTALIST, BOX45

5OO LAFAYETTE RD

STPAULMN 55I55

$.

CEDERSTROM, RICHAR.D L
18929 YARBOROUGH TRACE N

MAPLEGROVE VTN 553II

CEMETBRY
(MALMO ToWNSHIP) 00000

CHRISTENSEN, JAMES A & DC

31333 220TH sr
ISLE MN 56342

Eiict rtcttes cl'adl'csse EasY Pet':l

dc rdveli'r lc lrbot<l l)oir trlr
Rcl.)llez a la lld<ihtrre dtilr

t ltilisez l,' G-brrit nv'rty 5l()
Allez a averY.c.;r/cJabal i

Part: ilvcrY.(:olll/ l)atel)i5



516t) tii rr<l ,rlottlt litro io oi(potP Poll'tll) f dLJo
Ilsc Avt'ry lorrrlltlttc'i

rc5 
i'160 
r

DEVANEY, DON
2OOO I5THAVESEAPT332
STCLOUDMN 56304

DTfiBERNER, ANDREW
I3764 CROCUS STREETNW
ANDOVERMN 55304

DOBOS, JOSEPH & CINA
35I83 HIGHWAYS6BLVD
DENNISON MN 55018

DONOHOE, RAYMOND J

8224 CLNTON AVE S

BLOOMINC'TON MN 55420

EARSLEY, JACK & MARCELLA
5420 I35TH AVE
CLEARLAKEMN 55119

EGGER, MICHAEL & JACQUELINE
13625 NUEMAN CIR

LINDSTROM MN 55045

EKLUND, CLYDE W & DAWN F

25I3I COUNTY HWY2?
ROCHERTMN 56578

$.

EKLI.JND, RUTH & ASHLEY
2OSO2 3IOTH AVENUE
ISLE MN 56342

ELKHORN RESORT ASSOC

C/O KATHY HOHLEN
806 S 2ND ST
PRINCETONMN 55371

ELLANGO, CLEMENT A CLEMENT,CAROLINA

6993 CAREY LANE N
MAPLEGROVE MN 55369

ELYEA LWINC TRUST
ELYEA, DENNIS C & DELORES F

29304 l95TH LN
ISLE MN 56342

ELYEA, LYLE
20247 3l0TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

EQUITY TRUST CO CUSTODIAN

LEROY C DAMAR
I23 ANNRUSTON DRTVE

REIDSVILLENC 27320

ERICKSON, DAVID & ANDREA TRUSTEES

22601 ZLON PKWYNW
BETHEL tv{N 55005

ESS, ERICH
C/O DALE ESS

29959 24OTH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

FF,RN. WILLIAM & RITA TRUSTEES

wuiAT"I * RITA FERN LIVING TRUST

?61 I6OTH STREET
HAMMONDWI 54015

FEYO LIVINO TRUS'I
FEYO, JACK E & JANICE R

21669 325'|HPL
ISLE MN 56342

F{LLION. WTLLIAM & SUSAN

+iso Lruks vlLLAcE DR UNIT c6o3

PONCE INLET FL 32T27

FISHER, DEAN & PAULA
20990 STATE HWY4?
ISLE MN 56342

FISHER. GERALD B & ROSEMARY

IO23 LAKEVIEW LN
BRAINERD MN 5640I

FiSHER, GREGORYT
32190 212'lH LN
ISLE MN 56342

I.'LANAGAN, KATTEN K
7640 44TH ST N
OAKDALEMN 55I28

FOSTER, PATRICKG & LUCILLE M

23970 330TH PL
AITKIN MN 5643I

FREDRICK, DAVIDJ & JEFFREY S

14615 KRYP'ION S'TNW
RAMSEY MN 55303

FREDRICK, JEFFERY, DAVID & EVERETT

I99?8 STATE HWY47
tsLE MN 56342

FREDRICK, KRISTIN
199?8 STATE HWY47
rsLE MN s6342

FREED, STEVEN & TAMARA
22933 STATE HWY4?
AITKIN MN 5643I

FREITAG, MARK&BRN'NDA
209 N LAUREL ST

LINCOLNTON NC 2EO92

GALLES, LAWRENCE & CONME

2253I STATE HICHWAY4T
AITKIN MN 5643I

CEORCES, DENNIS F ET AL
2759 HAMLIN AVENUENE
BUFFALOMN 55313

licrLrctles d';tcltessc I r:'Y Pr'cl

i l.r lr,r.i'llt('.1{lll.i' rov"lr'l lI Ir'l'ot(l l1 rl ) tll)
E

Ilcpliez

Allez i averY.ca/girlraril
t.ltili:cz lcG;rbaril Avr:rY 51(r

f'at i dvur \'.colrl/Pdtulll't



Birl(l aloll!J lilrt to crl)oie l)ol)-rtD i dc;c'
Us. Av{)rV lclllPlatr' -5 1 (tc)

5r 60

CLEASON, PATRICK D & JULIE P

9?I CARLTON DRIVE
SHOREVIEW MN 55126

GOETSCH, JAMBS & DARLENE

303s5 202ND LN
rsLE MN 56342

GOODEARLE, DAVID R& KATHY
W2884 EHLERT RD

FT ATKINSON WI 53538

GORDON, RONALD & LUANN

5OO CAMBzuDGE ST APT IO7

HOPKINS MN 55343

GLAZEBROOK, RTIA
7449 TIMBER CREST DR S

COTTAGEGROVF,MN 55016

HAAS, WILLIAM & JOENIE

215 LOWELLRD
CHAMPLIN MN 55316

HAGLUND, LESLTE & ELIZABET}I

I 19?5 2615T AVENUE NW

ZIMMERMAN MN 55398

HAGQUIST,JAMES
2I2O BEI{KELEY AVE
ST PAULMN 55105

HALVERSON, GREGORY & NICOLE

15293 COUNTY ITOAD 44

SOUTH HAVEN MN 55382

HAMBLETON, KELLY Y
POBOX lls
IRONTON MN 56455

HANDT, KEV{N
3 1328 220TH ST

iSLE MN 56342

HANLEY, MICHAEL J & ALICE J

17665 ARCON STNW
RAMSBY MN 55303

HANSEN, RICHARD & LINDA
2Q7'l5326THPL
ISLE MN 56342

HANSON, DEAN H

19139 328TH AVE
ISLB MN 56342

HARDT, ANGELA F
4840 SUGARCREEK
LINCOLN NE 68516

HAITRIS, ALEXANDRINE & LEHMAN' SANDR

4086 COLOMDO AVENUE S

ST LOUIS PARK MN 55416

HART, ROBEIIT & GAIL
3228 I 5 IST AVE NE
HAM LAKI'] MN 55304

HASSEL, RYAN
7651 ITSTHLNNW
RAMSEY MN 55303

HAUBRICK, TODD R & MARY B

t8330 WACO STNW
ANOKA MN 55303

I{AUGLID, CALVIN R
2t345290THPL
ISLE MN 56342

GROEN, WILLIAM R & BARBARA J TRSTEE

1 1245 VERAILLES LN

PORT RICHEY FL 34668

$

GROSS, NADEAN
34725 ANDRIE ST NW

PRTNCETON MN 55371

GREWE, DAVID E

22269 S'IATE HWY47
AI'I'KIN MN 5643I

CRUNDEEN, WAI{REN & LYNN

I7348 3IOTH AVENUE
ISLE MN 56}42

GLINDERSON, WENDY JEAN LARSON AND

SIPTJLSKI, PEGCY ANN

HELEN M LARSON (L.8.)
?0lt ISTHAVES
RICHFIELD MN 55423

iltUBitBEN: trffi 8"'"'HaTift&il3l
208? CORAL LN
EAGENMN 55122

HAWKINS, TROY A & AMANDA R

3f;*otffi*til* tARK MN 5s432

HAYNES, MARY E TRUSTEE

704 LAKESHORE
EL PASO TX ?9932

HEGEDUS, MICHASL & JACQUELINE

I39I8 WOODRIDGEPATII
SAVAGE MN 55378

HEIKES, GRANT & RACHEL

1269 Q[TEEN STREET
BRAHAMMN 55006

Pat : irvL't Y. coil l,/ l);r tL- llt5

Eticlttette's
llcl-rltez a la lratllure

cl' aci rt::l;sc EasY l)cel
;rIir r <]r: tovelct lc tetrtltcl Ptlll tt1 I

AIL:z ir avt:tY.cir/9aba r

tltilir,uz lr' (,.rlr.rrit Avcry Ii



( lso nvtl V [r'rrlt>lltt. 5l 60t
5r 60 licn{l niorlg lil)e to rx1)ost'r lrop-rtlr t.clgtr

HEIMKES. LORITIE J TRUSTEE
iiiuN s FIbTN,IKES REVocABLE rRUSr
10928 JACKSON DR

EDEN PRATRIE MN 55347

HENSON, LLOYD & FERNE TI{USTEES

2420 WILBUR AVE
EUGENEOR 97202

HERSHBERGER, DANIBL & AMANDA

29926 2l0TH ST

TSLE MN 56342

HINZ, JAMES & CANDACE
509 MISSION RD
BLOOMINCTON MN 55420

HINZ, JAMES It
509 MISSION RD
BLOOMINGTON MN 55420

6

HOCHREITER, ITOBERT & KA'ITILEEN

IO41 GERANIUM AVENUE E

STPAULMN 55106

HOCHULE, CAITOL ETAL

394 BUTLER AVENUE E

WSTPAULMN 55I18

HOHN, DWAYNE & PAMELA

18508 POLK CIRCLE
ELK RIVER MN 55330

HOLDEN. CHARLES & MARY FONKEN

I I395 WILDWOOD couRl' NF'

BLAINE MN 55449

JMKA PROPERTIES LLC
22566 45OTH STREET
MEZEPPA MN 55956

JOHAI{N, NICOLE
32829 S'IATE HWYIS
AI'I'KIN MN 5643I

JOHNSON, JEFFI{EY & ANDITEA

PO Box 1060
TSLE MN 56342

JOHNSON, JEFFREY R

Po Box 1060

ISLE MN 56342

JOHNSON, JULIANNE I

32365 218'fH LANB
rsLE MN 56342

JOHNSON, LOzu ANN
2514 I9TH AVE NW
ROCHESTERMN 5590I

JOHNSON, TODD A & MARY KAY

5207 UNIVERSITY AVENE
MINNEAPOLIS MN 5542I

ruLIN, PAMELA J

32315 STATE HWY18

AITKIN MN 5643I

KEENAN, PATRICKP & JANICE M

4955 OAK PT RD

ORRMN 5577I

KENT, TEREISTA M
331l? STA"IE HWYIS
AITKTN MN 5643I

HERLOIISKY, JAMES & LITTLE, COLLEEN

25229 STATE HIGHWAYIS
DEERWOOD MN 56444

HERRICK, MICHAEL WILLIAM
3413 OUEBEC AVE S

ST LOUTS PARK MN 55426

T{OUSE.THOMAS TRUSTEE

HOUSE TAVU-V WEALTH TRTIST

4930 KIRKWOOD LN N
PLYMOUTH MN 55442

HOLTF:R, MARILYN
C/O DAN HOLTER
1825 N BROADWAY
ROCHESTERMN 55906

HOYOS, DOMINIC M
IOIO S HOLCOMBE ST

STILLWATER MN 55082

JACOI], THOMAS & CLAUDIA
19629121rH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

JAMES, JOHNC
19260 AZURE ROAD

DEEPHAVEN MN 5539I

JAQUES, LOWELL & SHARON

PO BOX 65
BRA-TIAM MN 55006

JELLUM, SANDRA L
22045 32OTH AVENUE
ArrKlN MN s6431

JENSEN, JOSBPH F & LOIS M

28760 STATE HWY4?
AITKIN MN 5643t

JENSEN, KEITH & DARLENE
32328 19OTH STREET
ISLE MN 56342

I ticlu r]ttt-'s
lleplic'z i la haclrut<r

d' aclresse EasY Pet':l'

,rlin rle r<'vtiler lc tt:Lrtltcl I'o;r
I

rl) I

Alk,rz a averY ca,/Ualllrti
t.ltllis0z lo tiab'rril /rvt'ry 5)(

Pat: averY.crrtir/Patelits



5 t60RY
sy

Bcrrcl diorlq lilr{r lo eil)os(' Pop-Lll) llclqq
t)se Avlrv Tt'nllllatr: liltr(l r

.co

KEWATT, LARRY & MILLIE
936 43RD AVENUE
bbr-urntsIR HEIGHts MN 5s421

KLEIN, ETHEL J

21273 3l0TH AVE
ISLEMN 56342

KLUXDAL, DALE & THERESA

IOOOI COLORADO ROAD
BLOOMINGTON MN 55438

KNIGHT, GARV & MARLENE
33823 STATE HWYIS
AITKIN MN 5643I

KNOWLAN, BRUCE W& MARY A
I83? 86TH LN NE
BLA1NE MN 55449

KODADA, KEVIN & STACEY

?I5 BIRCH STREET NE

LONSDALEMN 55046

KONOBECK, THOMAS L & JOAN M

20441 326TH AVE
ISLEMN 56342

$

KOONCE, BRANDON & CRYSTAL

31906 230'fH sr
AITKIN fuIN 5643I

KRAL, GERALD & VICKI
t2751 Co RD 3 sE
CLEARLAKXMN 55319

KREBS, ANDRIA ETAL
t9669 32?Tfl AVE
ISLE MN 56342

KRUTZIC, MICHAEL ETAL
r4075 96TH AVE N
MAPLEGROVEMN 55369

KUCALA, MARK & LISA
7804 II8THAVEN
CHAMPLIN,MN 55316

KURKOWSKI, PAMELA & ENCLER, REED

616 221S'T AVE NE
EAST BETHELMN 55OII

KYDD, MICHAEL G & GLORIA A E'I'AL

r8l l3 62ND ST
BECKER MN 55308

LAGEITSTROM, MICHEL & CAROL

21500 290TH PL
ISLE MN 56342

LAMBER'T. NEIL & KRISTINE
POBox 271

AITKIN MN 56431

LAPOINTE, JAMES & KA'I'HRYN

?793 MEADOWVIEW TR
LINO LAKES IVIN 55014

LAR INC
C/O LBROY DAMAR
I23 ANNRUSTON DR
REIDSVILLENC 2?320

LARSON, ANN L
25768 EACLE DR
AITKIN tvtN 56431

LARSON, MARY
I 1650 7TH STREET
BLAINE MN 55434

LAVORATO, AGNES G TRUSTEE

48I? CAMPBELL AVE
WHITEBEARLAKEMN 55IIO

LEI]RUN, RICHARD & ANITA TRUSTEES

33505 STATE HICHWA\48
AITKIN MN 5643I

LEE,CHOONJA TRUSTEE

82OO MAIN STN APT4O9

MAPLEGROVEMN 55369

LEh,, JEFFREY M
2159I 325TH PLACE

tsLE MN 56342

LEIBOLD, CRAIC & NANCY
I2990 EXLEY AVENUE
APPLE VALLEY MN 55124

LEIMBBK, DANIEL M
22967 STAIE HWY4?
AITKIN MN 5643I

LEISTIKO, RONALD M & LUAL M

30?03 210TH S'I'

ISLE MN 56342

LEWICKI, ROBERT & EILEEN
8874 JODY CIRCLE S

COTTAGEGROVEMN 550t6

LIABOE. GARY & JAMIE
iszo ct-svst-A,ND AVE N srE4oo
ARDBN HILLS MN 55 t 12

I

I,ARSON, DAI,E A & LEANNE M

7. cioncs E KATHERINE LARSoN

3367? STATE HWYIS
AITKINMN 5643I

F-ticluette:;
fir)pltez i l.l ha.llurc

cl'adr.esse EasY Pecl
;r1irr rk t6vclll't le tcllotrl f'op ttll

Allez ir averY.ca/grrlratit
Uiilisr:l l: G,rb;tr il Avlty 5 I (r

,,i)l : . tver y. c()r il/l..a t i'! l ls



f:lcrrd;rlotrc; li,1c lo cxlrose l)oP'uP Fr-kjo
Usc nvcrY lcnlt)lale 5lf)O I

51 60

LINELL, DAVID,ROBERT D,GRECORY'DANI

4SOI DAWNVIEW TERRACE

GOLDEN VALLEY MN 55422

LIDBERC, SCOTT
22095 320TH AVE
AITKIN MN 5643I

LILA, BRADLEY & CHRISTINE
S4I WYLDWOOD LANE
HUDSON WI 54016

LINDBERC, ERIC

I2515 29TH AVE N
PLYMOUTH MN 5544I

LOESCH, MICHAEL L
95I? ECHO RD
KIMBALL MN 55353

LORENTZ, DANIEL & MICHELLE

I245 MALONE PARK RD

ISLE MN 56342

LORENTZ, RUBEN J ETAL

2633 IO?THLANENW
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

LORENTZ, RUEBEN
2633 IO?THLNNW
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

MAI.,MO EVANGELTCAL CHURCH

21921 322ND AVE
ISLE MN 56342

MALMO EVANCELICAL FREE CHURCH

HC 69
ISLE MN 56342

MAPLES, BRUCE & LINDA
2042 VIKING BLVDNE
CEDARMN 55OtI

MARSHIK, EUGENTi S & GLORIA J

33569 STATE HWY I 8

AITKIN MN 5643I

MARTIN, JERRY D JR

10799 BREN ROAD E

MINNETONKAMN 55343

MASON, ROBERT SR & ERIN

21569 32sTH PL
ISLE MN 56342

MAURER, GERALD P & MARY J

1984 W CHUB LAKE RD

CARLTON MN 55?18

MCCOLLOR, JACQUELINE M SCHUUR

2356 I32ND LANET'IW
COON RAPIDS MN 55448

MCCULLOUGH' KIIISTI
I2603 JAMESTOWN STREET NE

BLAINE MN 55449

MCDONALD, LOWELLA
2I?75 325TH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

LITTLE,
PO BOX

COLLEEN
340

LUCHT, PAUL & CYNTHIA
I53?2'IARLETON CREST N

MAPLEGROVEMN 553II
GARRISON MN 56450

LIVERMORE, MICHAEL & LARTCH, ANGELA

25806 GUSTAVUS COURT

WYOMING MN 55092

LOEBNER, GEOITCE J & BARBARA
isg I-rxNcrox AvE Nw APT2o4

MONTGOMERY MN 56069

$
LOEFFELHOLZ, LUVERNE & M

82?9 INNSDALE AVE S
COT"TACE GROVE MN 55016

LOEFFELHOLZ, LUVERNE G & KEITH A

82?9 INNSDALE AVE S

cor-recrcnovE MN 55016

LOBFFLER, CHARLES W & JEANEI-TE F

34186 242ND LN
AITKIN MN 56431

LTJND, JOHN W
I I83 ASHLEY LN
MAHTOMEDIMN 55I15

MACDONALD, STEVEN J

PO BOx 274

ATTKIN MN 5643I

MACIOCH, MICHAEL T & BARBARA J

33593 STATIi HWYIE
AITKTN MN 5643I

MAGDANZ,DONNA
344I N CAMINO SUERTD

TUCSONAZ 85?50

MALMO BAY FAMILY TRUST

PO BOx 1003

ISLE MN 56342

rl'.lcl rcss{,-' Fir:;Y Pt:cliltiqrrcttes
d('ti'v{'lpr lc tcborcl l)op ttp I

l{epliuz i la hacltLrrtr a{in
t ltilir:cz lo C,.rbarit AvL'rY 5 l{

AlIez A irvctY.c-a/cloba

Pr r : avotY,corrr/patetlts



lierr(l nlong lillq t(t c)ipo:in lrolr tll) tcl<';c
tlso AvcrY lcnrlllatt' 5 I CrO

51 60

MILLE LACS I'RAIL INC

PO Box 371

AITKIN MN 5643I

MILLEIT LTVING TRUST

1543 2 I ?TH AVENUts NE

CEDARMN 55OII

MILLER. CATHERINE E
io+o w wnYze.TA BLVD AP?l?
LONC LAKEMN 55356

MILLER. CHERYL ELAINE
924 ITOTFI AVE NE
COLUMBUS MN 55025

MILLER,DAVID W

3 1 169 2IOTH LANE
ISLE MN 56342

MILLER, EUCENE M & KAREN M

2169? 325TH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

MILLER,CERALD& PAUL

I9]6? 328TH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

MILLER, ROBERT & SNOW'MILLER' KATHL

33?43 STATE HWYIs
AITKIN MN 5643I

MIODUS, JAMES & HOLLI

3ItI222OTHSTREET
ISLE MN 56342

MISAKIAN, MICHAELJ
5835 2ND STREET NE

MI}.{NEAPOLISMN 55432

MJELDE, THOMAS & KATHERINE TRUSTEES

33947 S'[A'TE HIGHWA]N8
ArtKtN MN 5643 tMEDINGER4

22783 32?TH PLACE

ANKIN MN 5643I

MEIER, SHERI & KLTNE, DAVID
33959 STATE HIGHWAYI8
AITKIN MN 5643I

MEINERT, JAMES & DARLENE

32574 218TH LANE
PO Box 1042

ISLE MN 56342

MELLON, LAURIE ANN
IO53O ROBINSON DR

COON MPIDS MN 55433

MENDEZ, JANE SUZANNE

16522 RIGDEFIELD DRIVE

RIVERSIDECA 92503

MESSERSMITH, JAMES

22589 3loTH AVE
AITKIN MN 5643I

MESSERSMITH, JAMES C & PENNY L

22s89 3l0TH AVE
A1TKIN MN 5643I

$.

MILLE LACS BAND OF CHIPPEWA

43408 OODENA DRIVE
ONAMIA MN 56359

MILLE LACS BAND OF OJIBWE

43408 OODENA DR

ONAMIA MN 56359

MILLE LACS MEADOWS RANCH INC

214 lsl AVENW
ATTKIN MN 5643I

MONKE, JOEL C & SARAH S

2I35 WOODBRIDGE CIRCLE

WOODBUITY MN 55I25

MONTERO, ESTUARDO & WARD' JANE

g424TH STREET SE

FORESTLAKIMN 55025

MMCS PROPNRTIES LLC

32060 220TH ST

AITKIN MN 5643I

MONE"ITE, ROBERT J

22?26 STATE HWY4?
AITKIN MN 5643I

MORROW, MYRON & KELLY

21649 322ND AVE
ISLE MN 56342

MOI{ROW, RANDY & DEBRA

1834 48TH STREETNW
ROCHESTER MN 55907

MOSES, JEITROLD
PO BOx 547
i.nnsrnovt MN 55045

MROSLA, THOMAS & MARLENE

liiso unr-twnv cRosslNc Nw
ROYAL'NCN MN 56373

MIJELLER, DONALD
ELr.ncsor.t, SHARoN TRusr
30586 t39TH STNW
PRINCETONMN 5537I

i:ticluettcs
Rr:pliez a ln haclrure

cl'aclrcsse F-asY Pecl

atitr tle tsvelt'r il tirbord 1''oP-ttp

Allcz i averY.ca/tlalrat
t liilisr:z Lr (irb;ttit AvrrY 5 I

Pat : avi:t)'.t onr/Palet tt:;



tJscAvorv k'rnplaie 5l(rO t

5t 60 Bor)(l aiorXj lltlc to crllo!o'Pol)arl) L:d9c

NAUMAN, GEI(ALD & NOEL
EVELYN NAUMAN L.E.

3? I 5 4TH STREET N

MINNEAPOLIS MN 554I2

NEESE, PHILIP L
3 1783 23OTH STREET
AITKIN MN 5643I

NELL, CRAIG A & KELLY M
PO Box 1092

ALEXANDRIA MN 56308

NF,LSON. ELLEN C TRUSTEE
iir-r-rN ilelsott FAMTLY cABIN TRUST

4436 RUSSELL AVENUE N

MINNBAPOLIS MN 55412

NELSON, GARY L & JOYCE M

33443 STATII HWY18
ATTKIN MN 5643I

NELSON, CLENN TRUS'TEE
C/O LESLIE NELSON
526I KENTUCKYAVEN
CRYSTAL MN 55428

NELSON, GREGORY C & GAYE C

ITOI E 57TH S'T

MPLS MN 55417

$.

NELSON, JEFFREY & PATRICIA
t2282 l95TH LN Nw
ELKRIVERMN 55330

NEUMANN, HENRY ETAL
2OIOO LARKTN ROAD
coRcoRoNMN 55340

NELSON. RICHARD E

trwcznrize,r, MIcHAEL & AMALIA TRUSr

405 RIVERVIEW DRIVE
MONTICELLO MN 55362

NOETZELMAN, BRIAN D

I3Ot7 82ND AVE N
MAPLEGROVEMN 55369

NOVAK, STEVEN D & NATALIE A
I 172 I NW SAND CREEK DR

COONR PIDS MN 55448

I{YBERG, TROY & LAURY
3 1760 230TH ST
AITKIN MN 5643I

O'BRIEN, JEROME & CLEO
19203 328TH AVENUE
ISLE MN 56342

OBERTS, STACIE
BAKEBERG, SHAWN H
21491 32Al',HPL
rsLE MN s6342

OHMANN, STEPHEN L & REBECCA M

33369 STATE HWYIS
AITKIN MN 56431

OKONEK, RONALD & GRETCHEN

19531 327TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

OKONEK, TERRANCE D & JENMFER A

I I4IO K-EATINC AVE
BURNSVILLE MN 55337

OLHEISER, ROBERT J & KARLA J

I512N I3TH ST

PRINCETON MN 5537I

OLSON,ROBERTL&KATHY
I99O WENZ AVE
CHASKAMN 55318

ORR, RICHARD L
30482 422ND LN
AITK]N MN 5643I

OTI, CEORGE
22100 320TH AVE
AITKIN MN 5643I

OTT, WTLLIAM & R(ES, BILLIF,

32024 220TH ST

ISLE MN 56342

OTTO, ROGER JR & KIMBERLEE
t0979 EAGLE VIFW PLACE
WOODBURY MN 55I29

PACE, DAVIDW &JOYCEE
60I LEVANDER WAY UNII]I9
SOUTH ST PAUL MN 55075

PAHLEN,CRAIG & SANDY
16290 HOMINY PATH
LAKEVILLEMN 55044

PAINE, PAUL
6555 CO RD 26

MOUND MN 55364

PALME, DONALD F

I3?O ARDEN OAKS DRIVE
ARDENHILLSMN 55I12

PANNKUK, GUY V
553I KIPLING AVE
MINNETONKAMN 55345

PANTSARI, LARRY & CAROL
33809 STATE HWYI8
AITKIN MN 5643I

f{eJrlioz a Ia hacl rurc atin de ttlvt'lt't io rebrr rJ I'on ttlr
Etiqrtettcs r-l' aci resse Earsy l)cel Alle.rz a avetY.ca/gabarit:

t llilis{.r lr- (lal)nril Avoy 5ltr(
P.1l : avP Iy.cor I l/' I-'JIr-ilts



5 r60v
I abelsFasy Pcei Aciclrerss

rrp Lrrl<1cl.lorr(l illorl(l lilr('to uxl)or(' l:'ol)

plates Ito avery-coln ter rl
U.se Av('rv leltPl,rtrr ''l[rO t

PATIUCK, DALE E & DANIEL L

3 1288 24OTH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

PATRICK, MARK & KA'THY

l+zos w riurrxsvttlr PrcwY Lor39
BURNSVTLLE MN 55306

PATWELL, JAMES & TRACT

24248 S'rATE HWY47
AITKIN MN 56431

PEARSON, DAVID & BARBARA
20727 326TtlPL
ISLE MN 56342

PEARSON, DONALD M SR

31640 240 LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

PEARSON, JACKO III
I6493 EAST ADNAT]C PLACE

AURORA CO 80013

PEDERSEN, JOHN & LORI

503 SPRUCE DR
HUDSONWI 54016

q

PERSSON, DANIEL J

32659 218T}I LANE
ISLE MN 56342

PIECEK, GARRET J

32552 STATE HICHWAYIs
AITKTN MN 5643I

PIEPHO, CHAD & MUSEUS' REID

468? SKILLMAN ST
BRAINERDMN 5640I

PIISPANEN, I{AYMOND J

3 193 I 220TH S-r

ISLE MN 56342

POLLEY, KENNETH & LORELEI A

8OO FOREST AVE
PARKRAPIDSMN 56470

POSER, RICHARD & SUE

273?0 4431u) PLACE
AITKTN MN 56431

POSTERICK, CARY
23126 STATE HWY4?
ATTKIN lvll'l 56431

PRASKE, EUCENE & KAREN
29627 240'lH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

PRICKETT, S'I'EVEN & JILL
4560 TRILLiUM DR N
MEDINA MN 55340

PUBLIC
CIO EITruI COUNTY TREASURF:R

209 SECOND ST NW RM 203

AITKIN MN 56431

PULLEN, RTCHARD E & SANDRA L

I7I}9 328TLI AVENUE
ISLE MN 56342

PYLVANEN, DARITYL & SHARON

19962 STATE HWY27
MCGREOORMN 55760

OUINEHAN, JANE A
IASZq TJNCI-N STREET NW
ANDOVERMN 55304

QUNELL, DEAN R & DORIANN D

5974 MAIN ST W
MAPLE PLAIN MN 55359

MPSTINE, INGE
64t6 HURST
AMARILLOTX 79109

REGIMBAL, GRECG & ELIZABETH

93 MARYKNOLL DRIVE
STILLWATER MN 55082

REHR, JEFF
1391 WHITI' BEAR AVE
STPAULMN 55106

REICHEKT, DAVID M & LINDA R
10463 W RTVERVIEW DR

EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55347

REICHE(T, LINDA ROCHELLE

10463 W RIVERVIEW DR

EDEN PRAIRIE MN 5534?

REINERT, LAURA
4330 W BROADWAY AVENUE
ROBBINSDALE MN 55422

REMINGTON,JOHN D

20959 MANNINC TRAIL N

SCANDIA MN 550?3

RENGO, DARIN M
32500 25OTH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

REUSS, BRIAN K & MARY A
16860 N MANOR RI)
EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55346

l.tiq ueltes d'l.rdrt-'ssc ['asY Pecl
lL,teltotcltrre.rlirt clc ldvelcr;r ll lr;rch

t ltilisqz lo O.llr,rr il hvr Ii l{
Al loz a averY.c:il/!,irbilri

l)ai:,rv,:t Y.cottr/Patcttts



:i 160
Easy Pecl Adclless i-abcls

flcncl Jlorg littr lo cxpost'liop rrp I clclr'-

Go ro avctY.r:oltl,/telnPlates I
U:t'Avt'rY Icrlll)lilt{' 5l['O I

REYNOLDS, ROBERT F & SANDRA
19397 328'lH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

RHODS, CEORCH M ETAL
4I 18 NOKOMIS AVE S

MpLs MN 55406

RICHTER, EVELYN B
32388 STATE HWYIS
ATTKIN MN 5643I

RIAGS, DEBORAH KAITLENE
3 1637 230TH ST
AITKIN MN 5643I

RITCHIE, CHESTER P & LOITI A
12 FOREST TRAIL
MAHTOMEDI MN 55I 15

ROACH, MTICHELL& MARY
19725 327TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

ROBERTS, BEVERLY A TRUSTEE

37?45 4IST AVENUE WAY
DENNISON MN 55018

+

I(OBINSON, OAKLEY JR & JOAN

201 l0 220TH S'I'
MCGRA'TH MN 56350

ROCKY RTDGE RANCH
S'TANLY MILLER
30457 t?0rH sT
ISLE MN 56342

ROSEBERC, ROBERT F

3I2OI 2IOTH LANE
ISLE MN 56342

ROSEEERC, WILLIAM M

9720 4TH ST NE
HANOVERMN 5534I

ROSS, LESLIE & DEEANN
12709 9OTH PLACE N
MAPLE CROVE MN 55369

ROSSING, LEROY A & SANDRA J

12521 r20THS'l
HAS'I'INGS MN 55033

RUSH, LINDA L
I874 CLARENCE ST
MAPLEWOOD MN 55I09

RUS'I" RIP WAYNE & VICKI JEAN

395I FREMON'TAVEN
MPLS MN 55412

RYAN, DARLENE M
30913 240TH LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

S&TTRANSPORTINC
IO53O ROBINSON DRIVE NW
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

SAHLSTROM, RAY & MARTHA TRUSTEES

19589 327TH AVENUE
tsLE MN s6342

SATHER, STEVEN A
10432 PURDEY ROAD
EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55347

SAVACE COMMUNICATIONS INC
% RON SAVAGE, PRESIDENT
I I1 TOBIES MILL PLACE
PO BOX 810
HINCKLEY MN 55037

SCHMID, DOUCLAS & SHARON
22336 3OOTH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

SCHMIDT, JOYCE & DIANE TRUSTEES

6925 HICKORY DR NE
FRTDLEY MN 55432

SCHROEDER, KUITT & GERALDINE
6895 CHANNBL ROAD NE
FRIDLEYMN 55432

SCi]WR, COURTNEY & LAURIE MELLON
RALPH & YVONNE BOCK L.E.

IO53O ROBINSON DRIVENW
COON RAPIDS MN 55433

SCOTT, WAYNE & TEITESA
Po Box 1052
ISLE MN 56342

SELIRER, KENNETH & IONE
2641 23OTH ST E

PRIORLAKE MN 55372

SHEETS, ruSTIN & JENNIFER
24917 3loTH PL
AITKIN MN 56431

SHORE, MICHAEL& LORI
20'].9&326THPL
rsr.E, MN 56342

SHORE, MICHAEL A & LORI A
20760 NE OKINAV/A ST
EASTBETHEL MN 55OII

SIMMER, ROBERT F & RTTA S

5OO4 OLD POND DR
NAPLESFL 34I04

ala
LticlLrcttes d'atlr esso L.asy Pee'l' i

Allcz ir avr:rY.ca,/-rlabar it:;

l)n I : avely.ccrlll,/ Patel)is



.5 t60RY
asy

iien.l niotl!l lille to et!)ose Pop-ull l(lcl(
rcss L-t)

{lscAvrry lctrrPlat,' 5)60 t
o to;lvcry.corll .l tes

SIMONSON, BRIAN T & LAURIE J

22577 3OOTH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

SIPULSKI, P & GUNDERSON, W
LARSON, HELEN MAE L.E.

?OII IsTHAVES
TIICHFIELD MN 55423

SIPULSKI, PDCGY ETAL
TOIIIsTHAVENUES
R1CHFIELDMN 55423

SITZ, RANDY W & KIM L
19396 OGDEN ST NW
F.I-K RIVER MN 55]30

SJODAHL, HELEN M
20s37 326TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

SJOQUIST, KENNETH C & PENNY

19985 327TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

SKAROHLID, PATRICIA TRUSI'EE
PATRICIA ANN SKAROHLID REV TRUST

10395 3I ITH AVENUE
PRINCETON MN 5537I

s

SKINNER, MATTHEW B TRUSTEE

I9I 15 CARSON S'I'NW
ELKRIVERMN 55330

SKOCLUND, RAI,PH
25428 FALCON DRIVE
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55?44

SMIEJA, ROBER T & QUINEHAN' JANE

?75I ELM STNE
FIIIDLEY MN 55432

SMITH, DALE S & WEST, TERI L
33848 STATE HWYIs
AITKIN MN 5643I

SMTTH, LOWELLG JR

32536 218TH LN
PO BOX 1035

ISLE MN 56342

SOMMERFIELD, JEFFREY & MARLA
22,566 4SOTH STREET
MEZEPPA MN 55956

SONNEE, DARYL D & DENISE J

20585 326TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

SPADING, KEITTI & DEBORAH
23536 MATHIS ROAD S

SANDYOAKSTX ?8I12

SPADING, KEITH F

23536 MATHIS RD
SANDYOAKSTX 78I12

SPIKE PITOPF,RTIES, INC
2799I BAYSHOREDRNW
ISANTI MN 55040

SPIKE,ROGERA&RAEANN
2?99I BAYSHOREDRNW
ISANTI MN 55040

SPRAGUE, JODIE MARIE
3 I 594 KESTREL AVE
MCGREGOR MN 55760

SPRINCETI, NORMAN & CHRISfINE
30359 21oTH sr
ISLE MN. 56342

SPTJRGEON,JONJ&JILL
2493 COCHRAN DIt
WOODBURY MN 55125

S'TAATS, DANIEL & LANE
I565 KNOLL DR
SHOREVIEWMN 55i26

STATE OF MINNESOTA
AITKIN COUNTY TRF:ASURER
209 SECOND ST NW RM 20]
ATTKIN MN 5643I

STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OIT TRANSPORTATTON

DISTRICT 3 RIGHT OF WAY
?694 INDUSI'RIAL PARK ROAD

BAXTER MN 56425

STENSRUD, BRIAN D & LORINDA L
20065 3loTH AVE
tsLE MN 56342

STINSON, KAY F HANSON

24OI NEALAVEN
S1]LLWATER MN 55082

S.IOWELL,TODD W
21492324THPLACE
ISLE MN 56342

STRAND, DAVID
31903 220TH STREEI'
ISLE MN 56342

STREASICK, CI{ARLES & INEZ TRUSTEES

2I77I 325TH PLACE
ISLE MN 56342

STROMAN, DWAYNE & GINA
21592 HIGHWAY4T
1SLE MN 56342

Eticluettes
Repliez a la hachLrre

cl'aclresse EasY Peel'
rlirr rlrr tevr'lcr lc tclltltrl Pot;-tlp

Allez .l averY.ca/11abar its
tJtili:r:z lo (i,rb,rrit Avlry 5l(rf)

PJt: avely.currr/l )aiFl't5



5 l6OFry
Easy Pet:l Adclress Li.tbcls

Bcr(i nloit(J lulc to c>r;losc lJop-uD Fclgt
Uq. Avety lcrnl)l.rlc 5l60 |

Gc.: to averY.corrt

SWANSON, MICHAEL & TANYA
21224 3IWH AVENUE
TSLE MN 56342

SWEDOCK, IIOBERT W

32393 218TH LANE
TSLEMN 56342

SWENSON, BETH
32252 25OTH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

TAPELT, CHARLES & SYLVIA TRUSTEES

33161 STATEHIGHWAYIs
AITKINMN 5643I

TESSMER, DONALD & JOYCE

3878 ?OTH AVE
PRINCETON MN 553?I

THIELEN, PHIL]P & JANINE T

29793 2l0Tu sT
ISLEMN 56342

THOMPSON ISAAC, MICHAEL & JENNIFER

t9867 327TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

s

THOMPSON, SAMUEL & MORALES, ANESSA

21436 3l0TH AVE
ISLE MN 56342

THOMPSON, STEVEN J & DAGMAR V

?08 S SUNSET DR
MI}.{NETONKA MN 55305

TIETZ, DENNIS & SANDRA

32508 218TH LN
ISLE MN 56342

TISCHER, KEV(N & LORI
25 tO MAITTON RIJ SE

ROCHESTERMN 55904

TORKELSON, LAURA A
6808 HARTKOPF LANE
BITOOKLVN PARK MN 55428

TOUSIGNANT, DAVID & JANET
r93l l 328TH AvE
ISLE MN 56342

TOWNSHIP OF LAKESIDE

TOWNSHIP OF MALMO

.IURNACLI}'F, DELL J

30526 DAM LAK-E ST

AITKIN MN 5643I

TVERBERG, GARY & BARBARA
53I8 FLORIDA AVENUE N
CIIYSTAL MN 55428

U S A IN TRUST FOI{ THE
VTNiA MCS BAND OF CH]PPEWA OOOOO

43408 OODENA DRIVE
ONAMIA MN 56395

ULMER, JESSE
I5I58 33OTH AVENUE
FRAZEEMN 56544

UTTECHT, TOMASINA M ETAL

2474 DEERWOODS CT
MAYERMN 55360

VAN DONSELAAR, JEFFREY & DEBRA

I85I I 3291H AVENUE
ISLE MN 56342

VRUNO, CAROL ANN
704 DELAWARE AVE
ST PAUL MN 55I07

VUKOVIC, KATHLEEN
PO Box I 160

OSPREY FL 34229

WALDON, KAREN B

I3799 CANDICE LANE
EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55346

WALKER, SUSAN & ERICKSON' CAROL

ERICKSON CABIN TRUST

I]26 WINNEBACO ST

LACROSSEWI 54601

WALSH, ANDREW D
33844 STATE HWYIS
AITKIN MN 5643I

WALTERS, JAMES & STEPHANIE

3423I STATE HWYIS
AITKIN MN 5643I

WANOUS, KENNETH & PATRICIA

32903 STATE HWY I 8

An'KrN MN 56431

WEISBROD, CHAD & JANE LINN

2436 SHELDON ST
ROSEVILLEMN 55II3

WESTERLUND INC

2216? STATE HWY47
AITKIN MN 5643I

Pat: av<'tY.cot rr,/patt:tlts

Il.i
fleplicu a

qrlettcs cl'.1

la haclturc.tfirr

11r'r:sse LasY Pecl
trivclcr k: rrtl:ord

Al lcz .\ averY-ctt/ciabarits
I,liilisrz lo 0irlr;rril AvrrrY 5l



5160RY
l-abels

Der)cl nio,rq litlc t0 t'z1lr-rrr i'o;l'u1l tdqe t.Jso Avr:ryl:nrplatc 5 lbO t

WESTERLUND, GAYLARD & I(UTII
2367I STATEHWY4T
AITKTN MN 5643I

WESTERLUND, GAYLARD F & NEIL A
C/O NEIL WES'|ERLUND
25330 STATE HWY47
AITKIN MN 56431

WI'STERLUND, GLENN
24932 STATE HIGHWAY4T
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTERLUND, GREGORY A
3I4IO 235TH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTERLUND, CREGORY A& DONNA M
3I4IO 235TH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTERLUND, JARED L
25735 SE 32ND PLACE
SAMMAMISH WA 98075

WESTERLUND, NEIL & STACY
25330 STATE HWY47
AI'IKIN MN 5643I

{
WESTERLUND, NEIL A &NORMAN G

25330 STATE HWY4?
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTERLUND, NORMAN
30517 270TH LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTERI-UND, NORMANG & LAURIE A
30517 2?OTH LANE
ATTKIN MN 5643I

WESTERLLIND, PAICE & WIGTON, ROY

3 I 748 235TH LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTERLUND, TIMOTHY & LISA
31617 240'TH LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

WESTPIIAL, DIANE
23704 COOPER AVE NW
BETHELMN 55005

WHIPPLE, EUCENE & SHAI(ON
31 990 22OTH STRIiET
ISLE MN 56342

WHITE, JAMES J & LORNA L
24291 310'l'H PLACE
AITKIN MN 5643I

WHITE, JOANNE B

24I50 3IOTH PLACE
AITKIN MN 5643I

WHITE, KARLA D
3I5?2 235TH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

WHITE, PAUL B & KARLA D
3 I 5?2 235TH LANE
AITKIN MN 5643I

WHITEOAK, ROXANNE
7IO PANDORA DRIVE
FRIDLEY MN 55432

WICKOREN, MARK A & JEANEfiE T
20611326THPL
ISLE MN 56342

WIDING, EILEENJ
6317 ST CROIX'TRAIL N
OAK PARK HEIGHTS MN 55082

WILLIAMS, TFIOMAS J

34166 242ND LN
AITKIN MN 5643I

WILSON, DENNIS & SYLVIA
2?OO JOPPA AVENUE S

ST LOUIS PARK MN 55416

WILSON, JOHN & MICHELLE
I354I BIRDSONG CT
ROSEMONTMN 55068

WIRKKULA, JOHN & PHYLLIS TRUST

32 IITH AVE S APT3O8

HOPKINS MN 55343

WOLF, MARTIN G

247I3 3IOTH PL
AITKIN MN 5643I

WOLF,WILLIAMM&SANDRA
13244 KENYON STREET NE
BI,AINE MN 55449

WOOD, SHANNON LIANE (PERRY)

5323 I'AIRBANKS FERRY RD

HAVANA FL32333

WOODFTLL, KATHRYN C
PO BOX 852
ELK RIVER MN 55330

WORMS,MARYANN TRUSTEE
2858I LONGFORP CT
BONI'I'A SPRINGS FL 34135

Pat : avery.cottt,/;rritll tl';
Eticqttel.tr:s d'adresse I'asy l)ccl i

Ropliez i la haclrrrre ltlitl clc tevoler le rrlll()r(l Pol) 1rl) I

Allez a uvr:ry.c;r/gabarits I

tJtilise; lcCatr;rrit Avlry.5l{r{) I



5160 
i []ortri alodcl lin() to oxl)osc Pol ) trl) t(lqe

Labols Go
lJsr Av{tty lc.ntDlrte li l(rO I

'/ tenlplites 
;

WRIGHT, MATTHEW
1543 VIKTNC BLVD NE
EASTBETHELMN 55OII

WUORIO, JUDII'H A
32454 218'tH LANE
rsLE MN 56342

YOUNG, BYRON E
3220 SUNRISE AVE
ALAMOGORDONM 883I0

YOI.JNC, TIMOTHY B & CHR{STINE A
605I LAURELAVE#II6
COLDEN VALLEY MN 55416

ZAHRADKA, RANDALL & WINIFRED
20796J26THPLACE
ISLE MN 55342

ZIEBARTH, TIMOTHY & KRISTEN
30962 DAVENPORT ST NE
CAMBRIDGE MN 55008

ZIMMIIRMAN, CAYLORA
4770 DORCHESTEIT RD
MOUND MN 55364

$.

ZIMMERMAN, KENNETH E
19396 328TH PLACE
ISLI] MN 56342

Pill : iivery.coir/pJtct)ls
Eticl Lr ette.s cl'acJt'csst,' [.lsy [)c'el'

Regrlrez ;i la hachurr- afitt de revc'lt', 1c Icborcl Po))-rlll

Allt::z a avcry.ca,/clallarits 
I

t,lilisel l.'(.'j'rtrnrl( Avlry 5l{r0 t



ITKIN
OUNTY

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin County Auditor

Aitkin County Government Center
3O7 2^d Street NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 56431

auditor@co.aitkin. mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7354

gsr 18 5 7

T

AITKIN COTJNTY

NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GMN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners on Tuesday May 26,2020 at 10:30 a.m., in the Govemment Center located at3A7 2''d Street
NW' Aitkin, Minnesota, to consider a request by the license applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License,'.

License Applicant: Westerlund, Inc., d/b/a Westerlund,Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend ancl provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send.comments by May i6,2A2A b Kirk ieysar, County Auditor at 

I

kirk.peysar(0co.aitkin.mn.u! or 307 2nd street NW, h.oom Izi, aitkin MN s643 L

Daied this 29th day of April,ZA2}.

Kirk Peysar

Aitkin County Auditor



l1') r, ich ?e c.r. (-

Os a \o,', r tll€

Dt+ r rj ,roQ

A
f

16r'
r{

eela.\o\',

rsO,Aer* {',r,(yt Wft

\)

C" 1o,,,,,, 5o

/^t a-rro#t.e

I

,lu)e cttrr ren € 3 ln ore a
orre in ([a\ o 6aviA +- o rn G er\

" F-n+ ure.- f eV Lvtuz al[are ,-i([ not

in [f\ a\ rnoe\a

enL {0, I q.ar Sa-l'e! ,

a-\a ea-f, \ e €"t fl"r a\

'Cu. Curran{ h' r l.
5lt tlof har.\J,"'E

Lu tni{h nel cam Tr oO

' Sin..e *1."- ( e^€y -t ahe ouef

e

, {^'lg,r, owCIef doea r\

^ 
r€5 ',da',n 01a-\mo

(- +\' eto.\ e a S h'\ , nn e ,\*

3r fie 55 e5

{4 nA

ner!'14.. {.\.,- bo'.\ V.,o up'r\\ VO

a^i

.J rr C-\o 5 i rr -L V) \, Az Ji-o Q.5

55', t',nLu fi e Vgr-\ ot, A 'r 5 'r l'r



t

?
.t

II



s$ sI hs*

40

1

p1)t

-t

*

$,iil" r" {'ttr 
ttlr{r\tl1 'rt1tr 

r.ltr!r\trtt'#t\1 
t\tt ! tlllt rt

iq +?19 NI L-' 
\{ frl

^*-ot|lfi*-
-.4***

Nl) -t.\V

eN7 azb

\z\ \l\ 
cozI t\j\Nl

iq>,J
})\)\ \|.1 (-,

tC\r

?N\

,CtYI'l'i N\)
(]' !\

1\i
'<J
Y(;\1d - (/

"' L. r'i'14 i:ff:r"'-ie 
iJftil 'i1"

10
UU b?C

).9 n-1 irtt -'\
- | -l. lr--1

r\ z1-. i

\1.2 u 
.I r::ill

.:.:.zl:; "'" 
'



Dear Sir: May L4,2O2O

I am writing you in regards to the meeting May 25, 2020forthe Westerlund
liquor license approval. I own Tj's Liquor and Sud's Laundry next door to the
Westerlund complex. lf the liquor license is approved, I will be in severe financial
trouble. l'vestudied liquor license requirements in other counties. Some allow a
liquor license forevery 5,000 people.That is how many people it takes to support
a local Off sale liquor store. The population density in my area is very small . 337
people live in Malmo Township and 463 people live in Lakeside township. The city
of Aitkin has 2,000 people and 2 liquor stores. Jim MacDonald owner of one of
them told me that without his bar he would not make it.

I purchased Tj's Liquor in 2003. Since then Johnson Portside opened a liquor store

to my south capturing tourist coming north on Hwy 47. The Junction opened a

liquor to the west. Many local residents go there now since it is closer. We lost

the north shore residents to them. Then, the Glen store opened to our north. We

lost many customers to them since it was closer for them to drive to Glen, Every

time a store opened, we felt it. Our revenue dwindled. lf you allow a liquor license

in my lap, I guarantee I will have to close my doors. My wife and I workthe store 7

days a week. We simply cannotafford a employee. lam beggingyou to vote nol
f 've worked the store very hard for L7 years. I am simply a Ma and Pa store. The

Westerlund's are paving the way for a high buck corporation to get a liquor

license. We need laws against this. Please study other regulations concerning

liquor license and population density.

Closing walleye fishing was devasting for our store. We lost a ton of revenue.

Closing HWY47 for bridge repair for several months last fall was devasting. We

lost tons of revenue.

Duringthe early stages of the Covid-19 pandemic, not one single person drove up

from the Metro. Business was so slow during the lockdown I could have closed my

doors. We lost tons of revenue.

Last year our2 businesses did not make a dime. ln fact, we lost close to 5+,000.
You are welcome to stop in and I will show you my tax forms.



My wife and I currently have a mortgage application at Shared Advantage Credit
Union. We need more money to survive this very difficult time. We are losing
sleep over the liquor license application. Please help Ma and Pa surviveand vote
Nol

ln closing, lwould like to announcethat lwillbe runningforcounty
Commissioner in District 2. The support from residents in District 2 has been
overwhelming. Everywhere lgo people tell me I have their vote. I lookforward to
serving my community and hope to improveour beautiful county.

Sincerely,

Gene Miller

22A39 32lstAvenue

Aitkin Minnesota 56431



!

Xi'ff+qRr

Clt*r\e4 \esr-t-.



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Jim Betlach <jbetlach@paisanopub.com>
Monday, May 18,2020 9:49 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Additional liquor store in Malmo

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

Malmo Off Sale Liquor License My opinion is a second liquor store is certainly NOT necessary in a town the size of Malmo. We have a locally owned and
operated one that serves everyone well now. I have a cabin in Malmo that we go to every weekend during the summer.

Jim & Meredith Betlach 612 325 8830

1



Kirk R Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Atlachments:

Jeanne Lidberg <jbcuzican@gmail.com >

Monday, May 18, 2020 8:28 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

New Liquor License - Malmo
Liquor License in Malmo.docx

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CUCK on tinks or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

Kirk,

Please find the attached document my objections to the request by Westerlund-Cenex for anew liquor license and ask that this document be made a
part ofthe public hearing onMay 26th.

Thank yoq

Jeanne Lidberg

1



Sunday, May 17,2020

Mr. Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor
RE: New Liquor License Application - Westeriund-Cenex

As a resident of Malmo, I oppose the request before this board by Westerlund-Cenex,
Inc. for a new Liquor License.

We as a community cannot choose what business entities purchase land or property
within our community, nor should we. As a community we should exercise due diligence
in what types of businesses are allowed to exist in our community and the impact that
could have on its existing residents.

What does that mean? By definition, due diligence is "the care that a reasonable person
exercises to avoid harm to other persons or their property." This is the minimurn that
should be done in assessing the liquor license application before this board.

The applicant for this new license, Westerlund-Cenex. Inc., is NOT the party, who now
owns, would be running and would be held liable for this potential new liquor store.

Westerlund-Cenex was sold to Twin City PetrolgUm & Propertip.s.I*LC. (a FL home
jurisdiction LLC under MN registration) in March of this year under contract for deed.
The property tax payer of 22167 Hwy 47, Malmo is listed as Cannon Falls Investments.
LLC.. which is a Quik Stop convenience store located in Cannon Falls, MN.

The actual owner of Twin City Petroleum & P{opegies. LLC is unknown.

The only named parties listed under the registering of the business in both Florida and
Minnesota; is a Hisham Mubaidin, who is listed as the registered agent under the Florida
registration and the individual who identified himself as the "new owner" of 22167 Hwy
47,Malmo, introduces himself as "J."

I feel I must communicate to you the expressed opinion of this supposed owner "J" of
this community. During a discussion ( heard by those at the store at the time) of the
possibility of this o'J" putting in a headshop/tobacco shop on the property, concern was
raised of the questionable clientele that type of establishment could attract and the term
"low-lifes" was used to describe that clientele. This "J" quickly responded with a " look
around, that's all that lives here, low-lifes". I don't need to communicate to anyone how
conceming a statement like this is.

Twin City Petroleum & Properties. LLC in tum has leased this business and property to
HPA llc. LLC, under the DBA of "One._$!opMini_[4grt."

1



No contact phone numbers other than those of the physical retail properties.
Utilizing home address of registered agents as address for company.
Utilizing generic email addresses such as Gmail, yahoo, icloud, etc, instead of a business
domain address such as _@abccompdny.com.

Whatever the reasoning behind these businesses, be it tax evasion, money laundering, or
worse, the end result could easily be the destruction of a viable, active, long established
liquor store; namely, TJ's liquor of Malmo. This new entity could simply shut its doors
and walk away with having dozens of "arms length" business entities all under LLC's
with no records of actual owners of said businesses, with no one held accountable for the
wake of destruction left behind.

Malmo Twp. has TJ's Liquor owned by Karen and Gene Miller, a long-standing business
and active members in the community that is approximately 630 feet from the front door
to this potential new location. Customer counts and sales volumes cannot support two
liquor stores in Malmo with a population of 300, let alone one that is 630 ft from the front
door of the existing liquor store.
Twin City Petroleum & Properties. LLC purclused Cave Liquors/'fhe Junction on 169/18
in Hazelton Twp, Aitkin. Having the buying power of more than one location would
under-cut any existing liquor stores. This would affect not only TJ's Liquor, but those
stores in the area, such as The Glen Store at 5.9 miles to the North, as well as those
locations that cany an or/off sale liquor license, such as Castaway's 1 mile to the South.
(See attached liquor license list)

With that, I oppose any new liquor license application in Malmo Twp.

As a community, we need to support our existing mom and pop businesses and provide
them with an environment to thrive.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter,

Jeanne Lidberg
22095 320th Ave.
Malmo, MN 56431

J



Dla:olrttslrid

u1''$rtt.raft4
ll.rt

Mlr

llprttc tlt
Mlrsc llt$illl

g.la,7s
ulstlffif,n

$,Ett'lnd{!'l!l
ocnn

wHotlr4 ln..
rztS',tltft 17

rir4uil

r{lsithdud!$
{rcc}

59t8r{W rorh gr
,orfflon, lA

TOMENE$DfI{CE

qilttopctm.n Fdb, lfi
MN nt6l5Tmf0 Eu5[ES5

U24lt sft€l!|oo f.ft, Mhl

crfmn Frk
ln9€5tirllfir$
Mlr{tcl'ftftD

g{fitt$s5

da6/201E
Mlt€$duudffy
3{0tSpo(E$ood

€i. MlrfrG$boro,
Tt{-noilE
REIIOEI{CE

0t&tu*tu?
Cnndrfli

Rctt.llTGdl€
lrf

MNNE€|STEMO

Er.l9rNEsS

oil€lr uc

'A 
n[€II1ERIO

6U5tttEs5

alia:supcr srop
lt

1535

Adv€nnrclid 0r;

ll@onr, tA

Shel Ffid l{ilt
ruI. Ho.trn Plwy

$ipel Htl, TN

Oennl H{c
2tlil78ti z*l{

llollr k:itlorl
Irs€ftIflr (!ntrrMilmrt oL

uc
nil& rAt

IL

Corp,lrfrkc
Frotilcr

1010 0d! t& lt
Prrl

AAR| lno
TilnegirErcd

erlfr$r
10u

&rirc:s
fih!,IrK

CsP

(crp.Srntr
lroridcr

?ll E Br1lt
rt0t0

h&orri&.ft

ilfu{l'ballot
1lJ5 E |tdr ,i.

l{itHag llll

Hbhmlllt6ddh
iletGt

69f8 JW19rt ir.
Oliu.f,.

llo{r! f,rriLnrGMirtlEft
lofErtflprrtr, llc

Ml{RE6 StErt'1t55

{z{z$t
ftlile lr<s ol uc

MNn[G ilSr]r€Ss

lctz !{. hlrh 5t
cafirbriSc, iitltt

MN PPA

o
uc
Iu
U

=

5

PO

AltlhMrrahqr
tlhd rt n$

t€ MNBrsirgt

ffidr{lfkCulstSt
illtacr

&nncyforu R
to4ont* Scn*c

lorCdrr

0t

trou: Itr€lrncbn e crve
ti}[.s

?lBrzlw 16s

N0 Kitlwt{ MN S$ine6r

R$iifrdofi qr08A

ECS0omr Erpre*
ll/lne and Spids

34160 Hwv47

frmbri$€, MN

I'lOMtl Bulnesr

KEY

RAO=
Registered Agent
or Owner

PPA=
Principle
Place of Business
Address

RMA=
Recorded
Manager
Address

RBA:
Recorded
Business
Address

MA=
Mailing Address

PO=
Property Owner

HOA*
Home Office
Address

Assumcd Name

RAO
PPA

Tax Payer

tuht*yS*danrd
ropertlrr, llc
Mtrv420:0-Fr

' {t/:u9-q6h$i
ktbtndst

.P

NBA& PO

At'f

!
atIt
t!
3

MN R8A

PFA
MN Agcftt

FO

RBA

&

FG

t
FL

RMA

5



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is
safe.l

Keep TJs liquor open small business is important for Community. We have been coming up to Mille Lac lake for 25 yrs and have supported Malmo stores. We
buy our gas at Malmo Market, food at Teals in lsle and Booze at TJs Liquor, Keep small businesses open for they are the Community. Not Big Box Stores.

Sent from my iPhone

mona moore < monamooreTS9@gmail.com>
Saturday, May 16, 2O2O7:A2 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Keep TJs Liquor open

1



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Alissa Virnig <alissavirnig@gmail.com>

Friday, May 15, 2020 10:05 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund Cenex Liquor License

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

To whom itmay concern:
My name is Alissa Boser and my husband Torrey Boser and I are not in favor for the Westeriund Cenex in Malmo MN to be approved for a liquor
license. We do not feel that it is necessary to have two liquor stores within 1 block of each other, in the small town of Malmo MN. Not to mention, it
would hurt the sales of the current liquor store in Malmo, which they do not deserve. The other liquor store (TJ's Liquor) has been in business for
years and we would hate to see them hurting because of another liquor store being in town. That would not be fair at all. Just like Westerlunds drove
the proposed dollar tree out of town because it would have hurt their sales.
My husband and I own Pete's Retreat Campgrorurd in Malmo MN and we would hate to see this happen in our small community.
Thank you for allowing us to submit our opinions.
Alissa Boser
324-237-3567

1



3oao,5. il-

7 dhrm rl n(i! tmkrn.

At L SruunaL rutdtnez-. E ffia/mo Za-1

a L)nLt/- lr lb l'0 (yprtss lny (rn(erns Lt,ut
n"n o€{ Solz Lt f,,ttrv lt oerlsz Thlu-l hat hex,r:
A+pltzd. {w fu" lJakr/unfu L,n rna.lrnrs Bnj

TS Lt*t,,oys 1;

-/ hrt'+ fr'ae brc n

A leal Wes+€v \

y fa^-l 
' 
t 1 d)wned- Li r1a-w Slareuft'tduclln3 budtu,M /* /mny \€ars.

V0 qA .Qrv lt ann c
I r c-n n t o rt",J' ;,T 

til"f"-nru ff #) X-l-5' L; A&ff Dhrch u 
^Ld tpio rre* o.,uc,yl)

go T oq.n r,,:v r\rnJ _\ h u
lsSute- % Or^ O[l Y-t - t
\tlz4.k r I u,rnCtj b,ul r no,JA .

wnd9 Q'\veadg hr"l o_ wd-bt^x tru;J ?p 'rj tr: rlh Vl"\L \r Ccmvr fi t (n r-e- SftY&,
qp\ arnct Auk, EJ L,

l<+)<., tr.) Op,pos€_ .\+1L
ay*,JY lt uor*u -lO +h!,

J^



5-'--eDeD

*fc 
l.lJhLrrn r\ rn\ Can Ctrn1

As G- Sea*orr al_ rc_gldJ'y\(L % I^l.)a-}.-rne O"md--l&x e\ev c[ trr*Krn eo a DozLtcL lt la h)P
Hr,)e ],h u le "/+tn 1o op pos_e_ &n d/ so/z_l{n tumsL -/ha] haa b4""-, A-'pp l,z cl_ {.r.

% Wegk/\ rrnp(J

nlm'; f'tr h W (1, y*s/r.c-
)n!1" yaa,rta { an a{t Ja,U l, ft** lr u,^sx_ ,L

nyf,l,r",,to p*,!r;;; t 61 4 D,e,/cL
Nhtuh :6 

b'^A'Y 
,tuo"/ hrrn T

wukyt,,:f 
,f:: 

#^ /0, *et [?*
It
y*o 

T # : .y r, | :;, f::it^!,#*
J,rur+



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Sharon Pylvanen <spylvan.sp@gmail.com >

Wednesday, May 13,2020 10:10 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

WesterlundsSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is
safe.J

We feel that one liquor store in Malmo is plenty. One Mom and Pop shop is doing well but not enough for two. Support the business that is open. lt is a
business that has a lot of slow days throughout the year also
Darryl and Sharon Pylvanen

Sent from my iPhone



ITKIN
OUNTY

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin Gounty Auditor

Aitkin County Government Center
307 znd Sheet NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 5643'l

auditor@co.aitkin.mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7354

--Esr 1g 5 7

AITKIN COTJ}TTY

NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Ai&in County Board of
Commissioners on Tuesday May 26,2020 at 10:30 a.m., in the Government Center lobakd at307 2nd Street

)NW, Aitkin, Minnesota, to consider a request by the license applicant for 'oOff Sale Liquor License',.

License Applicant: Westerlund,lnc., dlbla Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend and provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send. comments by May 26,2020 to Kirk Peysar, County Auditor at
kirk.peysar@co.aitkitr.mn.us or 307 2nd street NW, Room 121, Aitkin MN 56431.

Dated this 29th day of April,2020.

Kirk Peysar

Aitkin County Auditor

L,Jo (t'Z t iclt /t(ain^-c [n)*1 'D<-zz-L 6L'

:tl- o- ,Lt\ru'ro- &r*- ci-Lu"'"t'X aufr-t'llnL'.L )*

ti Fi-'- ltn*- &o"'- (Jtq o&'1''

,&)r,,-,^, "l Fu /)'r.t fo

A.zyta-(-'t h''^;''*-.' Ccafr''-

u,4--k!- k tt"Od-n-"AJ'

CLJ



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
lo:

Bobbi J o Bou rassa < luckygirl 1 2799@yahoo.com >

Tuesday, May 12, 2020 6:29 PM
Kirk R. Peysar

MalmoSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CIICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

Hello!

My name is Bobbi Jo Bourassa and my parents are Karen and Gene Miller and are the proud owners of Tj's Liquor. I am writing this email to you today because
of my parents long standing business also in Aitkin County. You have kept one of the most monumental places open in Aitkin County and mada it sucir a great
place for us to go. I am sure that you feel the same way about the support the community gives you the same as my parents do as well. lmagine if Lakes i2
decided to open a brand new movie theater right next door to your movie theater. Do you think ycur business would be able to stay open? Wbuld Aitkin County
allow that to happen to a long standing business? Would you fight to make sure that would not happen by having your voice heard? tnat is exactly what I am
here to do have my voice heard because I do not want to see my parents livelihood go down the drain.

Tj's Liquor was opened in 1992 by the Kosticks and then they sold it to my parents Gene and Karen Miller in 2003. This business has been able to thrive due to
all the loyal locals and loyal out of town people that continue to support this business. lf there is a one stop shop where you can get everything you need all at the
same place do you think people will still make that extra stop? lt is something to really think about considering people in the citiei want to getiheir stuff quick so
they can get to fishing or whatever else they are coming to do.

Tj's Liquor took a hard hit when 3 liquor stores opened in the surrounding area Johnsson's Portside in lsle, The Junction in Garrison, and The Glen Store in
Glen. Westerlund's Cenex has also been a thriving business all this time with no liquor store at their site. Malmo is only so big and opening another liquor store
right next door will possibly close a long standing business's doors. Norman and Laurie Westerlund sol-d their business to people who are not even local and have
no ties to the Malmo area and do not plan to make Aitkin County their home. lt really saddens me that this is even something we should be talking about. I know
their are many rules that Aitkin County needs to follow but I want you to know what a hardship this will cause on my parents business and possible my business
someday. With Westerlunds Cenex having all the power they will run businesses out of Malmo from not only Tj's but also Malmo Market.

l.really hope that when you make this decision you will think really hard about what this can do to peoples lives. I know that you have to do what is right and follow
the guidelines however please take into consideration the business you could also be taking out of Aitkin County as well.

I



Kirk R r

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I just want to say that there is no need in Malrno for two offsale liquors. It is hard enough to make with just one. I know as a forrner owner.

Janet Kostick <janetkostickl @gmail.com>
Monday, May 11,2020 5:49 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Malmo liquor

1



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CIICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I just wanted to let you know that I am against the county approving yet another offsale in Malmo. We have TJ's in Malmo and Grill of Glen in
Glen. We support small business and community. I think it is great the new owners want to put in a tobacco shop and add to the community! But to
try and take out a long standing family owned business is just wrong.

Christy Holloway
Gambling Manager
Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.
31844 235rh Lane
Aitkin. MN 56_431

0tgt 839-8878

Christy Holloway <c.stiernagle@yahoo.com>
Monday, May 1 1, 2O2O 2:44 PM
Auditor
Against liquor license at Cenex

1



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subjec:

Angela Raymond <knuckiel @icloud.com>
Monday, May 11, 2O2O 12:2A PM

Kirk R. Peysar

No new liquor store in Malmo Minnesota

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

Kirk Peysar,

I am writing you today in regards to recent changes to the small businesses in Malmo MN. Our local commwrity concems are regarding the new
purchase of Cenex (Westerlund's) we feel as a community voicing our concerns to the new upcoming of a new liquor store as there is already a well
established, well loved for liquor store right next door (TJ's Liquor). We axe a tight community and would feel the need is more so for a nice family
restaurant or some sort of business that will benefit our community and not put at risk the businesses that already exist within our community.

Thank you for your time and allowing us to voice our concems! Would you please respond to my concems in a timely matter.

Sincerely,
Angela Raymond



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

Kirk Peysar,

I am emailing you today in regards to concerns about the sale of Cenex (Westerlund's) gas station in Malmo MN. It has been brought to our attention
as a small community that the new owner wishes to put in a new liquor store. We as a community have concerns about this because we already have
a very nice, useful liquor store right next door. We are a tight commrurity and would prefer the new business to be something of more value for our
conrmunity like a nice family restawant or something more usefi.rl to our community.

Thank you for hearing us out as a community.

Sincerely,
Suzy Struckman

Suzy Struckman <ssstruckman@gmail.com>

Monday, May 11, 202012:32PM
Kirk R. Peysar

No new liquor store in Malmo MN



Kirk R Peysar

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CIICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I hope that you are well in these challenging times. My Name is Marcus Hays Aitkin Alum 97'. I am concemed about economic waves of Malmo if
this license is granted to Westerlund Cenex. There is a established and well respected liquor store not 600 feet from there. I live in Albertville, MN
but frequently come up to the Malmo area in my free time. I feel that every small business in Malmo has a special role in fulfilling the economic
chain. To allow Westerlund Cenex to sell offsale liquor I feel will create tensions and unfair price wars. Please deny this application!!! It's not like
TJ's is asking to sell fuel.

Thank you for yotr time.

Marcus Hays

Marcus Hays <haysmarcus95@gmail.com>

Monday, May 11, 2020 10:28 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

May 26th hearing

1



Kirk R. r

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

B. Groen <bbgroen@yahoo.com>
Saturday, May 9, 2020 6:14 PM

Kirk R, Peysar
WESTERLUND

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CIICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I arn a land owner in Malmo.
We were residents of Malmo.
Our family was also owners of Malmo Comer an Antique store
Located in the WESTERLUND Cenex complex.
The WESTERLUND s axe a very well respected liked
And Honest long lived residents of Malmo. Ifthey
are applying for a "offsale
Liquor Lic" They are Deserving
And we'll quaiified!
Thank you.
Mrs. Barbara Jean Groen

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

1



L

!

Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
to:
Subiect:

jean harvey < malmobayl @yahoo.com>
Saturday, May 9, ZOZQ 3:44 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Re: Aitkin County Liquor License

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

Topic: Public Hearing Off Sale Liquor License Application - Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township

In response to this application, we the undersigned are opposed to OffSale Liquor License being granted to Westerlund Cenex for the following
reasons:

1. The business is within 200 yards of an existing OffSale Liquor Store who has been in business for more than 10 years.
2. Both of these business share the same roads, including a service road and a truck highway.
3. Although it is competition, these are both small businesses competing for the same customer in a small commrurity. For Aitkin County it is

the same revenue as the tax is collected regardless of which shop the consumer uses, therefore it is not an expansion of revenue and does not
bring in additional revenue or tax dollars into the area.

4. It is direct competition to it's good neighbor who has an existing license and has refrained from conflicting businesses with its neighbors'.
5. Fishing bans have already made it difficult to stay in business in Aitkin Cowrty on or near Mille Lacs, this would be another hit to a business

that is already fighting to stay afloat.
6. It is my understanding, that Westeriund no longer owns the business as the business has been sold. The Liquor License is non-transferable.
7. If this was an On Sale license there would be no dispute.

Thanks,



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]
Hello Mr. Peysar,

I am writing in reference to a letter I received letting me know about a hearing to consider the requested Off Sale Liquor License for Westerlund,
lnc., dba Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

I am not in favor of approving another off sale liquor license in this area. There are already 2 businesses in within a mile of this location that sell off
sale liquor. Adding another one doesn't seem like a good idea for the small businesses in this area that are already suffering due to the ever
changing fishing regualations affecting tourism traffic and now Covid-19.

Thank you for considering my opinion and hope you will vote to deny this application
Gretchen Okonek

Gretchen Okonek <gretchenokonek@msn.com>

Saturday, May 9, 2020 10:06 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Off Sale Liquor License Applicaiton Comment



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Joan Lynch <jalynchl8@yahoo.com>
Friday, May 8, 2A2O 12:17 PM
Kirk R. Peysar

Off sale liquor license

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

I along with many are opposed to this. We already have a liquor store struggling to earrr aliving and numerous resorts that have off saJe. There is NO
need to possibly ruin what we already have to make room for another business to have offsale.
Thank you for giving me the opportunity of making my opinion matter.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
To:

Gail Albers <gailalbers@comcast.net>
Friday, May 8, 2020 8:48 AM
Kirk R. Peysar
Aitkin County Notice of Hearing - Liquor License Application - OpposedSubiect:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is

safe.l

Dear Mr. Peysar -

This email is in regard to a request by the License Applicant Westerlund, lnc-, d/b/a Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township for "Off Sale Liquor License".

My husband and I own lakeside property less than a mile from Cenex near Malmo. We are both OPPOSED to another liquor store within a very short distance
from TJ's Liquor. There is no need for two liquor stores in that short distance nor in a town of 334 people.

This will only hurt TJ's business - a well-established, long-time, well-respected business in Malmo.

Please consider DENYING this application.

Thank you for your consideration,

Robert and Gail Albers

1



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County MailSystem -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

Attention Mr. Peysar,
I have no objections to the Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township applying for an "Off Sale Liquor License""
Sincerely,
MarkAnger

Mark Anger < manger2 1 @gmail.com>
Friday, May 8, 2020 12:05 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund, lnc., license applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License"

I



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I am writing in opposition to the granting an off sale liquor license to Westerlund lnc. I see no need for a second liquor store within a block of TJ Liquor. TJ

Liquor has served the community well for many years. To my knowledge, they have acted responsibly and within all state statues and ordinances.

It is my understanding that Westerlund has recently come under new ownership. I am concerned that the new owners will attempt to undercut the competing
businesses in the Malmo area and drive them out of business. lf this were to be accomplished, it would leave the area void of any reasonable priced goods and
services as the nearest competitors would then be in Garrison, Aitkin, or lsle which are 15 to 20 miles away.

Please consider the established business(s) in the area and take their long established service into consideration. There is not enough business for two off sale
liquor stores in this small area.

Mark Kucala

19408 328th Place

lsle MN 56342
6L2-232-t686

mkucala@comcast.net
Thursday, May7,2020 3:26 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund lnc Off Sale Liquor License

1



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

lynn hansen < hansenlynn@yahoo-com >

Thursday, May 7,2020 12:39 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund inc

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLTCK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is
safe.l

Skip and I are both against another liquor license there! You have off sale in Glen and you have TJs off sale not even a quarter mile away- seems he wants to
take over everything and push the local people out!
How many liquor stores are needed in this area?? We will continue to support our locals ESPECIALLY in the times we have now ANOTHER liquor store is NOT
needed Lynn Hansen Skip Hansen Malmo,Mn



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Richard Adair <adair001 @umn.edu >

Wednesday, May 6, 2020 2:57 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Off sale license for WesterlundSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System .. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

The town of Malmo does not need two liquor stores. Also, buying alcohol at the sa:ne time as buying gas seems like a recipe for trouble. Please
deny request.

Richard and Constance Adair
33729 Highway 18, Malmo

200 Upton Av S

Minneapolis 55405

L



ITKI
OUN

N
TY

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin County Auditor

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 56431

auditor@co.aitkin. mn.us
Phone: 218-927-7354

-tsr 

1857

AITKIN COT]I{TY

NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners on Tuesday May 26,2020 at 10:30 a.m., in the Government Center located at307 2"d Street
NW, Aitkin, Minnesota, to consider a request by the license applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License".

License Applicant: Westerlund,lnc., dlblaWesterlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend and provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send comments by May 26,2020 to Kirk Peysar, County Auditor at
kirk.peysar@co.aitkin.mn.us or 307 2nd Street NW, Room 12r, Aitkin MN 56431,

Dated this 29th day of April,2020.

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

5/ r-r-/zz

/)-- Xr, /L/4
fl/7 rnL/ 2P, Ntox)
lLtutt &nadt-,n- ,h t/.oz- 5fu-A-

I

Yna*z'r^* .^(-d Fzqa-Ztz7 Lfoa o



-liNt|3-.)?)-*1'|,:\\<:+\)>-l\tl=:'z'rtltre')-rliz 
..li^:'1.'rtl':' S.j\r-t J!'-!r'. _-\\":,s_r''''\v/4 \t'_!'!/:'!c e""---t"--t'-'-tt't\/t:! i'- '""-"""--

&i*t'M,u'r {U
iiozq b/ier'[Y{
nirt, ,t 

^frrr+, 
I

" +4.rt:t&riFF,q:if-ri'irr: r,af,.l qi::l
:-.1 2i ii'Mt::_'4*rr c-i ! <r'4r.._

1'5 f4"1-\'f, .;f1,3:t F ht:]. tt

nt( E vsA( tTa f?
rKrN CauNr? AUD

06"L4 lZ {67 ZNr Sfrrcrr
t((rr..l M/tl'

56+3 i

ll, 1,,1, 1, 
i 

1 ll I 
; i 

l, | | | 
ii !|l lll l "'1'l 

I l'!'ll 
1 1'i r rf 

'l 
i l' f 

i' i I I I 
I r I

I

I
4

l+

=*Ji3i-?*iti+E



WE DO NOTWANTANOITIER UQUOR SrORE IN MAI.JYIO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

s**"so^,bt #l:lh,l; r///) _1635O
oJ-

<-)
_:)(----/ h*aun-€ aLIt Z'7r53 5td:"-+{ rK

tcrn t Mn3t
-9 rl4" <-s c4 fuorzu

| <,{ > a ta..x, G* p 'l'Ya-* Lk, 'l '\) 
tsso'7

Yr\3 JD14 W'4' h4'w 4/v );('t#l

,qhwd.l
#+e-t '

$'6-^.-*r-.i ^Ur.7rytt r.t--'+ t

i)qr.

hTfu
)-o-r 48 Ulb* H*- bfutfb64z

t-t 335 t4 lnt*1 A** lU *IAJ,L' ,,tI*i),-I N o/t'''-,

t/^Zrr/'

&n*

rt is, A,,//,/Pl,;t( lilr ,iln
\** r-* \ 5' * ? fq\ ., J t"'l In s'T -l-5.t -*

c,,1,,/ i

fu.ilv l"vnilur' bL, ,r^M

rt-^-* /,'- 7/u.^--
C crSf A b/lyi

(^. .,tr- t .A ,tv ,-i-C ? Scl

Q{rr't 3:*1 tt } 7:'tr^

i\

g'' ,]tlol

{ git rc
4

* tzl+u,

4,1t
I

3)-1 Lt ) a3g* l*;,.r,rg , ( r'l

,t l+/\
t*,\ \

r.g&P/(,t
L- u'l

(:.,



WE DO NOf WANTANOIHER UQUOR SIORE lN MALJvlO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

J;ht.-*.,

/(r' /:L*r r.a /rU .

3o'7o3 -3l0uh 9tt1,
/dr/. 3l '3 a",4 itz -FY'+',

l5'f 'l) 61,^< tlro.... 1.. BriU.J

jl^ollto ?Utj ,f h'LA'o ltAN 5 hq j I

)gi a! 75't//'fu tJl' wA sl3/<
,4/L/C

iorg /4td,,

dnrtr /J; *alu

lt'ln'ffThr^U

_yJlil1

,] c,,2] r: 3;7 -{T'3 L/,)

J. U ,).2- (-"r 3a I 'f /"J'*;/Q

ft,)tt: ;tl,aJt6J< ,orc (f,Sl w.*,x

€n a r'tt*r ,t'Y 5

-25/(
+?

/7)?( 7,*'4.r'/L. fl
) ,,\

/ r\'-t'
')

1.,,
v)l Lfi* c).\;&^ 1o-J

/ l( 8 J JJut" 9?

'///' " .. ,)7/1;:'g'z .7t ,' c r-..1'. ' 6



[\.c,x^^ L^2"-u

fr"'--"/'S*

wE DO NOTWANTANOTT{ER UQUOR SrORE tN MAtJytO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

N/tttt

77s, /^\e/ mN

/1a{^, ilil

Lo"n jlkv,nnn

lsl. l'/il

lstu MfJ

ryl //r'u/"4u [ 1'o'{t, " l(' ,.t t4/

tu4? ryr.

.4l.,nrt P'hr'nrrnn

t

c) w- 6 *ilt"
D,, k iio "v'V
6t,lns Kturn-

i1',} 1. ..--

ilff *o



.. .::.:' ii;r: lP '"
' '"'- r'J;{\ij*v,isu"'--

gll'l$srr' - ip
'Flt iI u'

''s3 F\i\tir Atit$
oHsl

(se N6 &{,,;fu'
yp,

qd
a.l 37i

V

1Art
r{ KItJ

P,. roo4
(t

i{ r r'l

sh4
oL? Nf f

5<g.ee{

1o (

AuD t

NI\N
Ka dM lz

'?1.4Lv i,)
T If(r N 1Ai d

Zfr Nr\ N 
564b 

\

A'4
,,.,,11'tltlili'1 

1i$t 1fiivri'li\1'i

,,1 1'fii xl l\'' tl 
- lti'lt{ll 

i

*r;!*'t-2*i: "&h



wE DO NOTWANTANOTT{ER UQUOR STORE lN MAUytO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

Z3;1a Hu ) ql \$1 \D
U ft,1t-nfr

5r-\l Ltg ;/ 3- s63 (

T 1$i'ra b,r,tc
^tp,Sz\t? 

G4 . {"h^rti b Arf.Lz'^, Cj,+&/

3b Ztl sl t-loc1 / v fl, / 7,;, srVS{.v-il. D

Glryr,)

kl,c{*/
AnJtrrt)n
/7,^q&Lt^

J

u( I

J'goDZV ln br, fl^afit tk K
eEQt> ;t-t1, rl,' S4f3l)

$

9,tlt? SLrL /t*,* , /ar/w fl,t^l sz*iy;
qE6.5 AS,1Lr_ t4^.,1,o W

l -7'tf'.5-a! A\1 So'" \: . Isr,.- $n r41

LZ11.if 3z1u""'-,$6-,a l't-1, IFt*-, r1')
Lll16 7 fr h'*, *r't t+*'L/'P /q.,4

Its3 vy,r,l /\ WYI /4M
h /f S (a,l,o t,/ Kr*/flt /;,,rr
'321 * Ma N i't, w]

:r/273 Ja ;21*' at'7alo ^J
,-dt /rrrr), ////u

tJ'i.trln't,u , !\t)u

If:, c r'-v"''LL

'\1e
K^ n* fr"dto".-'

'8rb4a- /e*/6

E/+*LC t41

{rf,trlrtr Ntptr-

e



4".
5'+e

Lgry^
t/

-'-l-/

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE rN MAlfvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

t fq \ tl b;-Lr t!.
l.-r\s , i1t AJ Vn

{st'e-, AN 5QT{L
5Av/>-

t 5L'( ' 1'a l)

'S*,
1L

"L
"U/'t4'

tll Lzt,3{ \Ll" f nn

I

t-

F

D ht lrlI
/uunn'
T,nn l\tn+'

$oonie K;olt{"^

Liql^ rrl t alQr l{

/
,LJ

{r^- V

3? 24 f J/,,/c fl';r lf
Jri ,qf 5t'tre //*'l'/{

r TIZ/

fr" ,' rK),w

4irr{ rzL

C rcr-*t-) cc

t u( iL"

40:h /6?C N/(/ hril*" /t'l/t/ {sfid/

''^ur*\ 
r\. i^.rt-(- [-\ "l *''a""; t 

"f

14. funltpf4 Z-? (ry/: Ln

i(r7/ (T </'^'',r
F,:k*S ij., *n{

.{q1bf s* btr""1 101

Tffiry tk'e 6{

s*s,l ft* 5r
{ t.E

{sL €

f :tk,n
rf

y/1a Lrn o

,J-d'^ e &k, M*"'r tl t^/r*", @



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUoR SrORE rN MALMO
MINNESOTR! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS t/7 p/a(lh aln
//rt:cu ffa{"J Zrttt l-ltnt-l

{h at /'/o /A / t>n 4t Rou/
I'C.

kYv't\t,-

) KthL 5T il,tt ,tl /tfKlrtt t"/ 5l
70fl

6\6'utt - ,1 lia'0, 5+ *{ '"1 4-l A;{\<,,,,r l'}411

e / tS )- lr,-Y /S'
t?r t ,grr/- l/,zJ*J ah-,Ar-

R*t-' 
\j.n*'.I[u,, t,,u

s6.l 3\
;.{-,

lqsl
{rsy,A

$c1"- v,*'^": a/.P:- ,b$ffi 
a

?rfuM
'1il,!r,71;'-lrrrVP*l
.itl ",,1.-'al- L"
D i/'/ gL 4'f

fiA ike L'sAhorrt

'R"bx $'e\*4cn
6*^ll^ ilIu''
tfr.L+"t'e/7c/ 

e

,L"',*a /1"'t W
2Vsfg s'fr{{fui ?--s"'Y l^
s'Sslt SH, trU"y ltr- {ous /

3i c.c Q Z2oa! s1 - 4,1rr,-- to,)J J

j/ /br," ; sa it, /V ,7 ' 7 * 'n 'i 
( t/9/

E{L hat,,

3t36a

lvlqlua tua

rv *S IsLe r4ru '
u,llv*
ils+'" L

tt 7 / 9 fitu 1*frtv) utLltx wlo,nl,^3 ,r/
r-i ct 5 [,-; r lgc'u ff ,J i,t t; i(y' r4.N]

Sa , lv{. (\.1r4,'-

e saP>



t
(

wE DO NOTWANTANOIHER UQUOR SrORE tN MAtJytO
MNNESOTR! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

f' .; ,l7a ,L, | "t I / ( A u-tl 2^l- {*', k{^ P( u{'ti 4^lr/'

\t'j.uK*K;*^Vua>\?- Gxfzs €rars.i* F<-y2

f 3 z't g 7 J e at /fui 4' l"aA.-r- '. '/4/)

M 4, i s fl refu {rton /}tqttd:"' lt?g'v 
>;

lo 6 lS \rq{" Caxt tI A o/'(s tt't'sd/13ft;) '$rl/t

) **^ lut n t)(! er4i

fril,n(u /or{ &

%

f,)hbLr f iJe /l'/,4

f,6tb S{'n!"r tJ..'r

stfn'73;fl L4/

A*7,> ,$*hh1

7 t /)rty';^, 1t1tL/ fl'4 3/

y Ll7 d"+k.Arnn s'bBl

,/,1k,t7, flrt/fi'fi4
.tt\'rlz111 fnNf C&l\l

.t{.--

L. -,ft{
7t7 o ( Ald r// .{r '/, Tttr^r

Jenc ,rt? hou-

5613 I

ratt L,J/r^

-Lq L"rZ 6r,/V--

fti\t(tt-cr1J

tttt; 7'8/ l43b )h c€syl.rfh/

/l/r1 cVvtynuh< U (luntil*r, L(/L/

d otrtit*

I

t

C64<te

vrq&aL\V frscsvl



q

hS,Uuq X4fu tnLtt U llilf llN Swqz

wE DO NOTWAITTANOTHER UQUOR
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

IN MALJVIO

NAME ADDRESS

fA ar.-.'l l It qS -l Sbk !i--1 Lo S AcG"a\ h Mt$ 5&3sc

Lr>ln MtO 5Lsso

41at Nn

C., n

F\',l1a $ -qln. ll 11nS? Sl>k

,4tw& Snbrr;tn Lt
,(Llb gd /N,\ 7/

1Lt6 llvHt

H*'1 tts 'A\.-

:+g'{-:r ffin

$tr(fMh3650

an6.-kp*C
3vy(ta.| lao\^H

,'*
f;t t t Ju /t t"l

{'l of traprutrJRo

l1av LW+1^91 fr.-flr,n, M |.-I Srz.{31

i / frc- .t.(-;u-7 r-utfr.--/hn, 524X/i8

lh,J' fi^l*'
/bttlf,rtt, ft/votrvt1

3w?
ilJr,^)

f*".W h 65 3{3

/4/ ssa 3?

Lt
t1)td urh /,t, W h/t ltrlil f03#

(

taqhil
lVn lll( /at" I Sle

,j**' t/f t) 4atu7d
N tlsc/3 &A

,l
f cl<* (tlnrd'ryAN -rszt /

arPdp* uh,&, nv"t 5&st/>

Eta//f ; tl rL I e/"L f-rA ,yu/'r#r2-
)

trLl,f/ 2t snq'/ v-r///2, l4./:AlY*

..7 \\ tLf,:

'?/Ltr9 t'r1r ,rid,t l/- $L* 56'8,/,)*.

Ji-["u,, / b-{{Q' g/ T-ctH /"r(, /,Yet uay'-

trctaatalf frsar/
t9ar'! t?a.tW', h y' i&\^r



'tl 
tlr r[1f l r'{ti!\1"1!" 

itf t'tllt

l, i,l'!' !f 
t' 1"t 1'r rl\itf "tt

oi00

N
T,Y

il

3?v tg uo'

)N frTQ

ftbTt

I\ kl

,ah
>lLl

-il I

l>l

7

ilr
\?brh rff

wq
? l}.V

)1 I

il
U )l

frv
-lvroP

A t0) )
4U IA7

'--':'gr-1 i:
-.,5.i.!.:,1 'ii.-i't i -

ii .zt\LJ

-,.."r ,\:l ll'/
i,,i \.'\ ."

=-t\?-

:I't lit'tt'iT't(



\-..{'

k?-trH fl , €dDD

€*r
I i' / /lon. f stl

wE DO NOTWAhITANOTI|ER UQUOR SrORE tN MAtJvlO
MINNESOIA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS,tl\va =.**\ N*',+r WfoGt'o\q {N\)

3&81 s?. Hw l7 lrTrf "( uu ia.?lU-

3) q n \ r- yf . f+ ,tF, ,.. s,7"4 Jl

L--- /e-,'h' -l '/
fi.,- 4..,'4- r'" ,,{'

zA7+V 
\+1 

Aq1-,p M^.J =C"4r3\

Irtart g f-{*t L{i Sr*Lin t4N 56 L(3 
I

'2772 E nafl ,(,a // 4(rr,^{, fr4lv
5qU ecist \sv s'\

a,265l il' q"*sLJ A.re A/rrtt^ 6r"*1.'

2v1q 4 l{r,'y 1V }glc /LA} qbTqz
lWn*{.'> Qo; ,,t t
1"-Vc>11 St ot*d. b{.-t t{'1 U+ r.,' 5U q>l

t9ri(,rf 4 r /1r2(v/

7) t\ Y.{o+) 2}' .-l=, '+
'3 Zt // /€3 "A S-l-

,--.-:'4'r: "^

il.,/u,-

,t

tctu

&tcr c-V-trt'LLL lut onq
Bri^^ B.l0*^l," -

[*wra t*r,t,^ *l

Scart ?e+ets

fl"i tr c'tn r'(a 5, n', s

,61"' 6o

O,u6,
:1
9Nr

?€

'&4, tW*



wE DO NOTWANTANOmER UQUOR SrORE tN MArfvtO
MINNESOTA! T,VE SAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

qLL J4*{t' 3{,t/s,u{-* 59orL

35-qdg 5r /-l*t /9
[,fX^'n - fl ,'
\ei*r- S7'h-'1 tP

It{ 3a'{ at-- </'2'KL

7)o t!- CvuflVt',i-Ll+

Stut.*g",-, {t'\a? t18'h utt KSt4 t N EU<\>

z2{6tQl }4clhSfir"et 7\'i1-1t^'tt , ltr'l 

^s 
S{rV3 /

;,/-4znn + : fr, - l. ., 3)?,, t2rh 9r S'

6cr*t .S.J-", ggtrL{

Jeg,,z(/ n{y',-/t Hanl l{, 7(a,!,'n 'r
TNF.\*I.(2 .'-olu,n ,J "IK'X ia /tf/{

5k", Mctz,i""r

{,^ l4flrt
/-3"-, ,J*A,

\4*
.\

,--"J{,

il:)lru VLut\^,il(it(\rph ?ct*)% t1fl1tt TTSV llltu n"el^

''flntt ut7

-Atli,"ffitc'(/Lnr
/il\ chn"t loYw

(L l':"){,*(',,-,,(\ ;) h"-\
\arrU.-u t, iU /

r.,( r
lb9 6,2 3:;a -r

-ts tL 'L( 
^J

a, C \r-ff *_\d$)-'

[. []t,-q
f&54 z
::= h'3 r!2-

\L d55=

Un^A l.ae.*,^w &7lQ? Sr,llvLll /.rt.(tvt(Ant Sc-otl s I

\cr\\ a S\ \\*- 3 t\$Qr* J. ). uo

('-

t.(*".,,



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SIORE lN MAuytO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS
)

/tt k, l?e /l 1nffrt-{U*,\f*A,/hA 51,5*L
f*

l&* fu,tirf //rv< s24 f, &e ltrt 56 sYZ

4n** i'te,,*lt i l17" % '17 t' nr qr t'cr{ q ( Lt?}?

a I 6? J ),/otu t ri nat< e Se 'n I

ffi1 [rcb,\,Pr,'t D' tb'\s\ /'t\4\|/tto
/at/l&;\"lnu

l'f';ffi

{e

*

.{) Ml"\'<\k'
&orrwCbr"4

a3r7z tty /7 u/ r lkfulnp

;)d1to lJ*{ ?l #/e, Al nstl
L\-lotl ut17b 11-a -!,-to Y\n^S*o\.[}

t1a u t -2. Ll 7t '+L^ Au r 1:.s lt, t^4 A) , s'(, 5q a

nq16t 1')rrt^ Arc lsk MIJ f;u J,t Z

i77?D 5274"4ilo TS/^{

rurt- 3?SrLt-Z\R Ln \r\q \n "sr\,\rtr.*

s- zl.lqr 32u1fL Dl lsl;-. lh P 5u3UL

q
r\{,c'
L-L

\-l , ^f
\.*

'YY't&

,n4ry, r ffuc#nd PrrT:' &ftra-fr
Jrtr Ft4fttt ft,fu tbnra-f



WE DO NOTWANTANOT}IER UQUOR STORE IN MAI.JT{O
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

il^J fr t'(, 47
)ntt

h
Ic )tua?1 t t

(

v'/

k;,/; lW* f 6 r/7/
6'l€,c\\
t "-.7

-1"-' ':t+-

t^J*;kf|.o"d
F/:*- &.{tsr S$e+< r+, y ql

Ajy,^ /rry\rv s6,+3 (
///a,/"__ /f iqf tzor,*

|tnZn 3\nb Ls'nu,ftv,Yw,U/t w13t

*Batl z*1u- Laner [w$ btffil

21!tk5z A'tt,J t\^"r iL.{lt

,)YirJ /3/ /'li fr
.A//.,,:,-, ty"t f, /s/

3;qAL/ Jl,a.t,, Fry,8
llc(;.f(

t'W87) *zk tf-V'1 1 fti+u*W,
,?35 11 il,xy41 frtlhuq '5t.'{31

3rsi.l l8exr15 .Tf,lt, ftiu S{'3ve
'3zS r.l tUOfi ff I Ste , vlrt) 5&'3\ L

C*tr

fr,"" 
(d'tz L

(L ,, /( q5

K€,'r( Ld r"u f,

kJ^^/k

N lc,otu [p1 lrvrc^r

I^,1 T) z'tBffi



wE DO NOTWANTANOIIIER UQUOR SrORE lN MAtJvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME

6n.5 A"W
ADDRESS- -/c;Ap, 

/)a t il,,1 A* ltr /"l,1nr*,c"]la /lu .

.T|f , 5 {/,"

J7r1':)'{

g{47t1 fts!4 [,n, isln AU

L7tr(, I s*^{. Hut-t I q..,{(.n

l4J "\ b4] \

,/or', f* J / (/u" /'it' (,// dA

\G553 L-,-.J''*-
f*d/ 6

e fto 6'8* '< t") i4Zo"3 3zi4 Att'zJ* T:;r ? 
^^r

'7e,* 3? tcf lci c't :r: lr f\ JJJ.ix-

i .:)*- ; 3'/J':', Sl'L t'l' 

'
41 lf ) tt('^ A'u 56 /31

tsu,6frnn .tvd fr,lt

: 1""-'
,,'' 7 

1' '
i I ti'i.(it, ,*' ,7 )L,u

(,5" '1;'tM/'- ffi4--'-

UAr L\Q. 
/

6FF Ell,4ysorl

r,/
1 i *.r 11 ,./ ( l'

1

{'y H^'frcvt

*"*\

7;'^ b^"{A-r' f'ac/t
J.-.\* r/V\'^

j3 t?r- t?o:c- qn.i Ato
5u:90_
tfG 3..{ Z-

'.'t ") t /
v:'t !^/

_r{rr't / r"tur*, t ( L' I J

pn##
" ,,,/6:a:j i?lt(zrz )? ;/,;

1c' Nrt f.",',---, )'l l{ )3 2'l0h Lfl '
Jta cr/n'u, 4#tr7,



wE DO NOTWANTANOTT{ER UQUOR SrORE tN tVtArJvtO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

;rtu"*
n^Q/W

tk

f-\t€,, /v\J..

Fr/o /tu1

X,\\hVo*r 'ht1",+ulU 
$4r.q

rf\0lub ?4, Mnl!\^o V\nJ,

Fh /vt//

'itrura4&-*,h

\\€\rnv4N

GkJr4'Lt{t

(jr-;*J er rr,r,--

$ r*J *"I . M$)

,rt/-da )t4tt'

f n|-a,:lh *r/

("
*(""u7@-

,l
t-; ""

p,tuo* Fat*'
V^r L*'4 isL€, Mil

"l;-J,V

("

/*

\i\
r.J

(

rt,tk' ^ lt \f-



lt ii,,ll,11l!! rll' 
1[l1r1ti1lt"t1'l 

1" 1111 1i,'!*htlli
rlt[11!1i

(tL[ b l(nat
li W"gh

fit:."'.t;44-i€E'*=

r Lat
tEh79 ill/V N,>r tt|

L3?v,9 srf

WgOJ ru\/
t(!

ffl rtl7t
lo t A T,I

W'l/z
,7t ),tv

bSou
v\tn

zhq9r

){rv ),
-$71,'' 

,!T

1 i:'b'tC t-iiiriie 'r"Y{l.'.l 
f}L

i-.;fl;:it'i t'i'i'ir't
--.a-1!--l

\il*.i t'lt4 ':'l' \r')
t-

{}a$e 81 &Y!{

.resdgd X:l>,t

0 ilY
I

ATNfio*
SslJs

i !3AaE

.1-:{'>\-/t'-\r':
ili ', '':: 

{F< -'rJr''r$r l"'- -'\" ti's<?

r._r,_.\\.

rr,$; $t: tt 'il {--



wE DO NOTWANTANOTI{ER UQUOR SrORE tN MAtJvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME

>,",

ADDRESS I

,'JrlL*u{
e'-]

(' ,, vttS

tl--r*A t

0*t" $t>fl ))crb :tL \'\ckl'{L

G S/r*taa.* Tss77 st HfuA,oyrlT /l,tlc,w pl/

iJ? E rtffl,ei 6/ {rtrt 44)

N)ste Ader"s
( rrs*r^t' //iY'J

Jct"fat*'u{t

i*/ f/cil jt /rl -t,,{r,r b) , s/r')

v\lw +rta '?fr14?, ry'ut! PL, lsw 66vLlL-

-t*'I o'"A Itrtll u'rl h,1;tl " Kl, T":;{< fl}J t(7'17

\AtN Al' 0d:&5 Deupo*Ig$+

1tr!|L l't-,'r1"1 g-;tf, fJr"rt F)ku '4'tf J'Jl:'ro
,.'t\ \r-,U,-o ,nno-wt

$n f nrL, rcb> ( 
"5\t;*^*f 

<''

,55K
'I1S1

ll. I t

Cl.+---
q\Lr\\ *:ht#.
5\)J- \I",0 lI tf il 

-u-'

ft-

2Gtv

3?{ss e*Y IK



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SIORE tN MAuvtO
MINNESOTA! T,l'E SAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

R "L*^-l 
c.J .J" < n

Jb[,^" Al+ag 1n

f-is:,| ft tD
l€lrl ft,rr)

ffitfr,xt Sn;trJ

tr ,ftt.'-t1,

4 6I Eu s-lJ * H"n/ 'l*l
I b7 5v 3 a${' II, c
6>rls\ /rsa,Lf

rtY*:A: r76ar/'

l.hn-'t: fr\N-

s,.r'rJY 0*to*

F, ]qf& Sl
€,?UT 

L 
5 /

) r.*nM

q; iF ln h^ /v

A,+Kj'^ 4,

\" AAr-'
,t' I

C^,sl

\.to(

7;osc
8a^(.

fr.af,,
,4{1,,:

h^l
/1'14,

L, J

4/,4"/
1{r o^^ Lsch (nhosha'f Bro,ne/ d t*N

-1"''r.\-c"efo\ A*nuk\, MU
JI*qryL W ynrb"*- 

,'rfn*r,
\i tt U F*i n'^- fa^" T t M 

^J

6"t4a L,J tt\l**n kalt t*P'It, l//w -

1:7{ /*,,,. /*L- El^, /4'^JaJ"' 
I

Arffi:,^ fu,*
s b'j't z

s*t4q
9Sa, 1>



LL YL
5T

rFi#*{ia#$}'t-$;u"?,ri.:.i",i";i1t
..j.. .., 

c

tit't"ihq$ '3'flf'fl{i 
Ft?'\'& L

FOREVER / USA FOR rrrcP / USA

,,LO4q 3Ll
/r)i,l

iTKI N
lA
#,+3 Ku,rk,qsh( hrrq ouo,' t\Tr*\zi

Ar - t(t NJ^ *:: )rcf t\il/j t'

\r, L:o ,ttofsn
6 irt{rrJ rvt'" {d(3 |

.-.a'.;'i-iz+i;i-,y*|llt;"|r|iiii|,,1.;11|1i1,i11'i,i1rrrll}|i|l1r|11i,|li'l'!ir|l'i1|
=*4**

A



Je n*uo*1

Or"rlene

wE DO NOTWANTANOfiER UQUOR SrORE tN MATMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

[^^ebeu"- 7oA t3{q st firy ,q.^,^>l"u tuw *>-o A/
Jo7t 3 J+o*7/tn€ fl,1 t<ip4j^

6A tr_ AL6E? {

Bah 4lb{fs
.J orrr*r, !tlu,," {'{

lAlx, ilN

lA lQrc,t1

J't :3 "{'}

Mil Slut;'5 >

tAt J Nrtthv ir' a: pt /lp EACA p , n il !;.;' / tJ

a atqLl sx\& fu.<l

t-7b"1 q rf .l 1sr S-f

Cnil-L 5'{441 f "

&aB r7l-8 isrzl s o . cr/ s- * urtv. sr. v. q. w\^
h; ie/r,/*b/\ i 0cl2 s Q/a *.1 {,*.^.,,f'=;;*o'"")s'a 

572o1

L uDfi& I-IA,4,GLD

rl

Q trn {utc.n- >

J nnq DLl,n
/

' )^,q.t.-*/

i€a /, 3 ,0,,v €t /< A "' /oY

'J)ou*^!u.* 
\^-ihuk "( rL*. Vtt, L'\p.u 

''frp1i"1 
\.\

FA*/ A\4cpfi6,1..1 t\V( t 16

S"+lUnrlL l ru.t,,', i,'vfu Aw--t 3:) ti;'ll tl Uuq 19 , Illalnno il4 /V

,}. fr*,", i 3.?t71 il4),iA A^(--o hrt--

ihtltr',,rh.n 3ssJ-s $w\ l0 a-rtq rNt rA t/
Cu4 Ur,o[M, ltLlt; ?2e- Pl , Tru , /u^]

! rtv X g ll*y L(Z



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE tN MArrvrO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

hnP
&:ah

J ol Eva( /12 r-?

ilt F.*n,16

{'1,

,;) nn V o&^ t
('lt. t"lL

Ir n il1 rrlY

/, /4 lw

iz#i'h* a"s/a

-\

7,',hn

l1L,€ l(1pt "G Q"^ry

J7 a ,'ry fgf a {::-Jlz >-i szba,,

Z rct36 
'J(a iA ,r,)( itlo /u*' E /':?1

.]q*r cr 3 ;2roft s\-. :iS l"< MN r€'] vq

C;,,J*:^55 fil.,Lrna rv\^{

( r:Sy'a alolrJ r4.< /ro ,tV4

Ltr') s 5 ,zc7e/ S 'r fl 4 L&i) t ,44A/ S6) 't L,

4tl //lh J+ lLhwPfi' aou 6s'8S
iit* /'7S; ,o' ru r tu ?' 'na'n ssal 7

JSaS it 8 tK l- 11 cc'.,e,,,\ R.p.'"\s SSV:a
ilr:rr ll ,tk*g 'l 7, Tttl ,t1,"' S(,t ?4
5f,tfl tf 1fi uN,tt "J t ({Afqs€y nr,t 5'53u3

t ) u t) lt . V 'l'-t '4 u< 5 l<- -"'*t 'r'tJ 
tv -P

{.,tt-e $r,wrrr;{rr\flt). R,., t )r,^V(
5-ltcy ,/l)trc<"\ 

J

&/t *. /4 l//

/h"./
I

-d.^ I[v,ny-'o,.
ffiv',,11t*

fulr-tUA $e'at|&ur
Suut tqnt
Snn gacK

/?"t;t 5*,-)-*
DwqyAe Sltrr'rMc$'

'J A:tr,$ 9,,, E

Ctc,,r7 14-* vA{

/lf 
''c 
\*lu fi>nnr(

Jex< Vutfiml

3 EFf- Alte/



('

/.3qff
2s+eE t7k

llA t-"

,i\ t-l 'k :'*"-

i/r7T
,; {'t/f*-

e'Z 3qQ
g7 rzJ
<"s*"1 .2 

a

:) \
\ ;'itr l', I,(LJC

', 
(/

,{rrrt >,//Urr

O"/"/ /,f;-/

abbq -!,"dt'F li-frat

,F, il/f fxszl' {'/7h'"-

wE DO NOTWANTANOTITER UQUOR SrORE lN MATMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS
*W,
&/u
/s /-

5*
) t t' 'nt 'r d.h('

!// 7r/ /t'o<f
ffi ql,tL( QLlo, MU

t. (:)? l.t -tl-r"'{

l)ab,*

[t-l,Y0il $,Jtrr,)

1"'kY3/

)tE,tZ
r\(' S4Z

"?"r1-r'

Pa,e (e,
il\* ru \\o{A^.,,*

J{to r<- \,,ru[trtL. w (

P."U LLla4/t uL-/

i,-} #"rt
(nht K\vtr cl n[

L{J

,,(1r,.,, n l'cgtl g P?n Au'T';\*'tl

\?qq 1 3;ri1A it uu :l 'le

Yt 7 Jr/L!/"t/ 
w ,S ,f

\n\ d,"? \{ A,tr,^ .rul
tri p
su'131

" /ro *\ro.,*r. t::;i,,ur *l'i*hi;i s\ vsr.J

7c7cy (t Z & L */ (' iT.: Fas e6,/>>

lo53 br* ntr ,J :> 5t. 0n.u, f" . 5jc 75

S0g S\n, L{qcu Dr 3b-15 ,}

t,s1 UWI /sct",st5-

l*l F:"tW 
6{locs",.4/*n //.ur+J

i);-q,.r* dJ
'{1/UrA '/



t1
wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE
MINNESOTA! WE SAY NO!

MAI.MO

NAME ADDRESS

& 
^"1+5^'4u 

- tlts Gvhf Pl c
' (A^rl^,'fn&/ s53fg

5",,2 */ /lwn*n-f t,l

/4,h-4,-u I 4...-[ lA
i\ i n r(' ilo y",g

^,, FI, y ,1

3A\ t4-r^-(__.-,

?os-so
firrru,t,

/ 18',1 3

?s1 b Na
, 144.1 . <U{5 |

D.
15"

<)"q1
'3) 7,t1

ST A", V

sT rlu I
IB

t8

rd A0 ffl'L{,kq

/,/< I 5t

l/t/

.r'^ cV-rJQ"[at& r
,V"h W il

L'n< 1"9ttcc'4'

irf c'lkZ l,tW*

i1ta,rtl" /,/L/!ty.l
'*i it5,va:ff tfe."l

PrW uJntk'i'L

tlv* ivr4't lV l:rrr; t,t.)t

9 grYY {z

t.^ -,^* 1,

Flr.(,tuc',

fi //,- /E
//{4h

Mt...J

,}-*1^tl 7" /
1izrvy Llb'{'l-a'v_ J{!:. ''\' ,

li.luct -;1,j,, L'i" LL islk I fiil

1"t,ftt ll", f ( /] rlg ,,,
fl*tt r rtt1a(

IGL1L 3/tf gTne f L)
e ,qkl1t, LE , tlVt r

-}Ys,ffi'{orr 1{ Plw I Lvt \'i,,1wut1 (5U1L

funl lqsf^ L" Gl*p4rt 5,t;3f2--?YU'li,



wE DO NOTWANTANOmER UQUOR SrORE lN MAIMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

,Lu

6Lr('it4.fu
/l ,it ft"t .4 f.

t(r.r l\,n ool k
-5" fth4Jo,>

I
'fr"'ulr"1

l\Al n+O Bk(
lV A Lirt,

14. L,^^

thq I ^,

u

/2/x/ //
tlc 1r fa,',Y<' 5'4P

Jto 4+4-, {uJ

e884

fAg/

,/y f
(-'loyK,rl nn stUT

ob lk1 kr'1 tM st3l j

sr.K,-tl (" ;('dsz
Li t*r s-lt\+ pr rp*u\w,* Ro ir Ll r r,\,>rlcLw n j N

3 st'5*#-- 'J ru''t^/trJ, vtltssJ SSqtz
:^$11 sw4 L,t1 l\uU' t'latnsfll, S53d3

lotlt'7 t(c\,\va/ 77rt,^/ *u' ffit*l/rr Pat/ k*,
{Cctq 1 Ston r9u. lStr',, nM

5

Kr\9 \ILr'' I 3

,( f,r'ry
lln\lrn flndtlw-
5t6,r ij**ut
O.^*it Prr.f5on

f',\

(L+t

FSY

) e,--t a lrVicC''.;4[



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

IN MAI.JYIO

NAME

+" |4nrn,/

Lor ^ri L^-lni{.

t

ADDRESS

lLltl-\ Sjtr s f si. rn.ch*c_l - to*g D &.+r', rr lr,,it

D.laq t ?.rG{h F I A:+d^ rv\*[ s{ {B I

[nn, tpe P t 50,reF- 24Lq I JDth fl rhrY'rn, MIV 5u43 t

4r-4 A Je-t.a^,,

-\nuot',g h^|trgn
Andrr'd ftnd€{so n

€sbL Wwo^)a *) W,/ta 55|,rtf

23ol 3 ,flSot* Sr $ec1c*ttr- Mw Sr"srrJ
g,,o iz \ to irr S+ Va,tct"rrrt h fury 6&5A
'' 

; i o }rl uJ 4*h AVr ( ohnsEe'l 551d!

..--l"t Jtt'tl?.*try
lb- N0..; ttlnt

Nord VUnt
-f '/' Vt N

5bc73
51p 073
zrl'13 "A-

)

3.1 \ ft.t,2

th

8uq No,

E)l Nltl

I s'/ ,5 '/

irrt' 1a?o3 4-/ /r
,/\ /arr,*14. H, h tOZ"

\rrl

A /tri, ku ""67/,/

/h,o/^r: /h'4J

h,r-" \-t'^t b\r{g \

i\r\t\ 5l',t13 I

(llV tu43t
'tulrtt S3-zz;2"7

5olrt"i Lrlscir

(" '" 
5'*;

.J".-( A;*

/W,4,,'$ct (+,ner{

Ytlnl \l\lV$tt,zrrft

/'f{ 2 w,+%"

fl*, v4p*t

3z\E [*i tq ilro-{

Jzuz| flr'rX 
i/u Mrn't

.W ,W wncwxu

Q'7r( 36ttt [lvt: tu er(y;Jllt

0U.v-,1 th!r v- t/

5-3 t 7 tuH* \rLe Kcl E) te- r<,3 y L



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS
e$r*rd AfGl tt0t& Slr."1 lsle l-lM sb3'la

,$'

MATTYIO

L .u'z'/

/.1^ .6,<. /// 3-f3d?

A1 36 t ,4A6''' s t il, s6zy:2,TSL€
0n

T,J"
A'*rr;

-j-u|. e
'A,ur

n)Cr61i1

ll ln {,^ o

rilofu
[)a lu 't

n
{J- ')

,4'1.*r^
'torrl,v;'.e I Rut.rtf

',1
.^!.

,r''

ftrY""'

lsF

t{rblt'J(uiL 7Y'
gL,Al f^*lrl!*Y ct<4e

:/*

fis( h'a'

firr,.n,-:

fr.&"-

At.lfa s:,ft( /Lak t:u/;
zt{f t 3zY'a PLq6

5s

t-

.l

"t-ittrl

irni
Su'+t'l..

?

*Sia* €L L

S'rr,utor*
/14 4Lr'4 A

hm/L\0
$-Q?t/2,
st s{z

Jffq'' 9*ro*.J of-!*t^f=;-!a''1' 'i a A=rj C€).'r.?

C,'{ln'tr;,
,n/ /

"'lch 
/

\
/5n*/t"
Jun Alnu

,).t",r'" {!t'-
Anim-

l,a6 i) Hnre/ {rR*, rtt
A5/ € l'4N

fY c4a'

S:i tr9
56j4*
lsc'1'l

Cou' 1.^ o, /h ,t^;"\
k4 Y*ll,-

t l( ro ilrlL lt
?tX R.ru" *'lc\e ST

6,> b..n rt- fR\ f f\
t k 03() -sfti /TffYAYrq I 6tyd

nul(- 553o3

,f Ii o'st"t,x1



WE DO NSTWANTANOMER UQUOR SrORE IN MATJVIO
MINNESOIA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

9,obsi^KGnryJrD;)4

[r b* R Io-
Z\LtqV 221rtt S\rop I
Mc6,Jh MU ,s63jc
2q z3 (a pt- f
(' rr-\ f'* r,- J f ,j-l t 6

).4f lluur n--, I t:-r E l/\'rt:*
0*bt'q , un,{ -5&tt*

e



wE DO NOTWANTANOmER UQUOR SrORE lN MAuvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

Hrtu Jlt K.. ry ,4r.na
'- 

litqL{-
tr,tr,,*,. brt*
=fdtt^ ',r1-

Faz:o-
(t*rtL.', t.. *{i
Ona-trvtl \

/)

qssi
y&

Ir lt

'/e 
)L-/.tu

(lo^,t J6fi,"!f 6f,il-
J,,7 (l'^'.:

QrArgl>tr'wr;

!ir- K\c{,*rAe 3uJ-1 S

lt

0-4 S s Lkk S l\-,r\L r{ / u0 t'rll [/ KVV'

3(6'qq t&s-re 5 r l:slr , ntrv s&Jft

2 { 5n6 "7 t o i\ Pt /"+ Kr .. /v1N 5 o'rt 
1

l?.bl 6'7-t/ I r?,luftf.A rnN <Ait3

20585 lifr'f*{ Sk

Vun

{5rtv

4

ft<,2.-L

fr&&,

$l'N

(a*,1
fii(d
ul'v

fu,/,

,u Yle$uil F<-

Srr^u,tJ \
fvtnlqtrt

il.,.t-

51 3 S S r,rcr ' fi. Pt,P r<l *J /t'tt/"

3>Uu4 l7ca9 sr t>(t wtr t63/a.

SJtetttr lto-t4 5't rt /' t't't rt 54'7y']
'i 
t-l tst [tU aft r t'^' N il'taruylit't t'tv Ssilti

/n4 r,Ja,. a



TK N
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: Mav 26'2020

Title of ltem: Committee Reports

6
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

rsr 1857

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Gommittee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bill Pratt

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1 
st Thursdav Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Pratt
Board Monthly 3rd Tuesday Westerlund

Quarterly Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin County Water Plannino Task Force Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Cou nties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3ro Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Aqencv Bi-monthlv 3ro Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Regional Development Council Quarterlv 3ro Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Big Sandy Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Pratt. Alt. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months 'lst Tuesdav Wedel and Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthly 3'd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi

rd Monthlv 2nd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Economic Development Monthly 1st Wednesdav Pratt and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4x vear Monday Westerlund, Alt. Marcotte
Facil ities/Technoloov As needed Wedel and Marcotte
H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthlv exceot Julv 'lstWednesdav Westerlund and Wedel

Monthlv 4tn Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4rh Mondav Pratt and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Labor Manaqement Quarterly Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGregor Airport Commission Monthlv Last Wednesdav Pratt
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 10x year 3ro Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthlv 4th Fridav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
MN Rural Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Natural Resources Advisorv Committee 8-10x year 2nd Mondav Marcotte and Pratt
NE MN Office Job Traininq As called Niemi
Northeast MN ATP Quarterly Varies Pratt and EnqineerWelle, Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x vear 4th Thursdav Marcotte, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterly 2nd Mondav Pratt, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv lstThursdav Marcotte. Alt. Pratt
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesdav Marcotte and Wedel

tsston Monthlv 3rd Mondav Westerlund
Rum 1 ittee Quarterlv Westerlund, Alt. Niemi

River 1W1 Pratt, Alt. Niemi
Snake Monthly 4In Mondav Pratt
Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund


